



HOSPITAL PROVIDER TRAINING

Fall 2007

LOUISIANA MEDICAID PROGRAM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS BUREAU OF HEALTH SERVICES FINANCING

ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT

This document has been produced at the direction of the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH), Bureau of Health Services Financing (BHSF), the agency that establishes all policy regarding Louisiana Medicaid. DHH contracts with a fiscal intermediary, currently Unisys Corporation, to administer certain aspects of Louisiana Medicaid according to policy, procedures, and guidelines established by DHH. This includes payment of Medicaid claims; processing of certain financial transactions; utilization review of provider claim submissions and payments; processing of pre-certification and prior authorization requests; and assisting providers in understanding Medicaid policy and procedure and correctly filing claims to obtain reimbursement.

This training packet has been developed for presentation at the Fall 2007 Louisiana Medicaid Provider Training workshops. Each year these workshops are held to inform providers of recent changes that affect Louisiana Medicaid billing and reimbursement. In addition, established policies and procedures that prompt significant provider inquiry or billing difficulty may be clarified by workshop presenters. The emphasis of the workshops is on policy and procedures that affect Medicaid billing.

This packet does not present general Medicaid policy such as recipient eligibility and ID cards, and third party liability. The 2006 Basic Training packet may be obtained by downloading it from the Louisiana Medicaid website, <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u>.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION! SPECIAL MEDICAID BENEFITS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH

THE FOLLOWING SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE TO CHILDREN AND YOUTH WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. TO REQUEST THEM CALL THE OFFICE FOR CITIZENS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (OCDD)/DISTRICT/AUTHORITY IN YOUR AREA. (See listing of numbers on attachment)

MR/DD MEDICAID WAIVER SERVICES

To sign up for "waiver programs" that offer Medicaid and additional services to eligible persons (including those whose income may be too high for other Medicaid), ask to be added to the Mentally Retarded/ Developmentally Disabled (MR/DD) Request for Services Registry (RFSR). The **New Opportunities Waiver (NOW)** and the **Children's Choice Waiver** both provide services in the home, instead of in an institution, to persons who have mental retardation and/or other developmental disabilities. Both waivers cover Family Support, Center-Based Respite, Environmental Accessibility Modifications, and Specialized Medical Equipment and Supplies. In addition, **NOW** covers services to help individuals live alone in the community or to assist with employment, and professional and nursing services beyond those that Medicaid usually covers. The **Children's Choice Waiver** also includes Family Training. Children remain eligible for the Children's Choice Waiver until their ninetee nth birthday, at which time they will be transferred to an appropriate Mentally Retarded/Developmentally Disabled (MR/DD) Waiver.

(If you are accessing services for someone 0-3 please contact EarlySteps at 1-866-327-5978.)

SUPPORT COORDINATION

A support coordinator works with you to develop a comprehensive list of all needed services (such as medical care, therapies, personal care services, equipment, social services, and educational services) then assists you in obtaining them. If you are a Medicaid recipient and under the age of 21 and it is medically necessary, you may be eligible to receive support coordination services immediately. Contact Statistical Resources, Inc. (SRI) at 1-800-364-7828.

THE FOLLOWING BENEFITS ARE AVAILABLE TO ALL MEDICAID ELIGIBLE CHILDREN AND YOUTH UNDER THE AGE OF 21 WHO HAVE A MEDICAL NEED. TO ACCESS THESE SERVICES CALL KIDMED (TOLL FREE) at 1-877-455-9955 (or TTY 1-877-544-9544)

MENTAL HEALTH REHABILITATION SERVICES

Children and youth with mental illness may receive Mental Health Rehabilitation Services. These services include clinical and medication management; individual and parent/family interven tion; supportive and group counseling; individual and group psychosocial skills training; be havior intervention plan development and service integratio n. All mental health rehabilitation services must be approved by mental health prior authorization unit.

PSYCHOLOGICAL AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

Children and youth who require psychological and/or behavioral services may receive these services from a licensed psychologist. These services include necessary assessments and evaluations, individual therapy, and family therapy.

EPSDT/KIDMED EXAMS AND CHECKUPS

Medicaid recipients under the age of 21 are eligible for checkups ("EPSDT screens"). These checkups include a health history; physical exam; immunizations; laboratory tests, including lead blood level assessment; vision and hearing checks; and dental services. They are available both on a regular basis, and whenever additional health treatment or services are needed. EPSDT screens may help to find problems, which need other health treatment or additional services. **Children under 21 are entitled to receive all medically necessary health care, diagnostic services, and treatment and other**

measures covered by Medicaid to correct or improve physical or mental conditions. This includes a wide range of services not covered by Medicaid for recipients over the age of 21.

PERSONAL CARE SERVICES

Personal Care Services (PCS) are provided by attendants when physical limitations due to illness or injury require assistance with eating, bathing, dressing, and personal hygiene. Personal Care Services do not include medical tasks such as medication administration, tracheostomy care, feeding tubes or catheters. The Medicaid *Home Health* program or *Extended Home Health* program covers those medical services. PCS must be ordered by a physician. The PCS provider must request approval for the service from Medicaid.

EXTENDED SKILLED NURSING SERVICES

Children and youth may be eligible to receive Skilled Nursing Services in the home. These services are provided by a Home Health Agency. A physician must order this service. Once ordered by a physician, the home health agency must request approval for the service from Medicaid.

PHYSICAL THERAPY, OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, SPEECH THERAPY, AUDIOLOGY SERVICES, and PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION AND TREATMENT

If a child or youth wants rehabilitation services such as Physical, Occupational, or Speech Therapy, Audiology Services, or Psychological Evaluation and Treatment; these services can be provided at school, in an early intervention center, in an outpatient facility, in a rehabilitation center, at home, or in a combination of settings, depending on the child's needs. For Medicaid to cover these services at school (ages 3 to 21), or early intervention centers and *EarlySteps* (ages 0 to 3), they must be part of the IEP or IFSP. For Medicaid to cover the services through an outpatient facility, rehabilitation center, or home health, they must be ordered by a physician and be prior-authorized by Medicaid.

FOR INFORMATION ON RECEIVING THESE THERAPIES CONTACT YOUR SCHOOL OR EARLY INTERVENTION CENTER. *EARLYSTEPS* CAN BE CONTACTED (toll free) AT 1-866-327-5978. CALL KIDMED REFERRAL ASSISTANCE AT 1-877-455-9955 TO LOCATE OTHER THERAPY PROVIDERS.

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Children and youth can obtain any medically necessary medical supplies, equipment and appliances needed to correct, or improve physical or mental conditions. Medical Equipment and Supplies must be ordered by a physician. Once ordered by a physician, the supplier of the equipment or supplies must request approval for them from Medicaid.

TRANSPORTATION

Transportation to and from medical appointments, if needed, is provided by Medicaid. These medical appointments do not have to be with Medicaid providers for the transportation to be covered. Arrangements for non-emergency transportation must be made at least 48 hours in advance.

Children under age 21 are entitled to receive all medically necessary health care, diagnostic services, treatment, and other measures that Medicaid can cover. This includes many services that are not covered for adults.

IF YOU NEED A SERVICE THAT IS NOT LISTED ABOVE CALL THE REFERRAL ASSISTANCE COORDINATOR AT KIDMED (TOLL FREE) 1-877-455- 9955 (OR TTY 1-877-544-9544). IF THEY CANNOT REFER YOU TO A PROVIDER OF THE SERVICE YOU NEED, CALL 1-888-758-2220 FOR ASSISTANCE.

OTHER MEDICAID COVERED SERVICES

° Ambulatory Care Services, Rural Health Clinics, and Federally Qualified Health Centers

- ° Ambulatory Surgery Services
- ° Certified Family and Pediatric Nurse Practitioner Services
- ° Chiropractic Services
- ° Developmental and Behavioral Clinic Services
- ^o Diagnostic Services-laboratory and X-ray
- ° Early Intervention Services
- ° Emergency Ambulance Services
- ° Family Planning Services
- ° Hospital Services-inpatient and outpatient
- ° Nursing Facility Services
- ° Nurse Midwifery Services
- ° Podiatry Services
- ° Prenatal Care Services
- ° Prescription and Pharmacy Services
- ° Health Services
- ° Sexually Transmitted Disease Screening

MEDICAID RECIPIENTS UNDER THE AGE OF 21 ARE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE THE ABOVE SERVICES AND ANY OTHER NECESSARY HEALTH CARE, DIAGNOSTIC SERVICE, TREATMENT AND OTHER MEASURES COVERED BY MEDICAID TO CORRECT OR IMPROVE A PHYSICAL OR MENTAL CONDITION. This may include services not specifically listed above. These services must be ordered by a physician and sent to Medicaid by the provider of the service for approval.

If you need a service that is not listed above call KIDMED (TOLL FREE) at 1-877-455-9955 (or TTY 1-877-544-9544).

If you do not RECEIVE the help YOU need ask for the referral assistance coordinator.

Services Available to Medicaid Eligible Children Under 21

If you are a Medicaid recipient under the age of 21, you may be eligible for the following services:

and any other medically necessary health care, diagnostic services, treatment, and other measures which are coverable by Medicaid, which includes a wide range of services not covered for recipients over the age of 21.

If you need a service that is not listed above call the referral assistance coordinator at KIDMED (toll free) 1-877-455-9955 (or TTY 1-877-544-9544). If they cannot refer you to a provider of the service you need call 225-342-5774.

If you are a Medicaid recipient, under age 21, and are on the waiting list for the MR/DD Request for Services Registry, you may be eligible for support coordination services. To access these services, you must contact your Regional Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities office. If you are a Medicaid recipient under age 21, and it is medically necessary, you may be able to receive support coordination services immediately by calling SRI (toll free) at 1-800-364-7828.

You may access other services by calling KIDMED at (toll-free) 1-877-455-9955. If you are deaf or hard of hearing, please call the TTY number, (toll-free) 1-877-544-9544. If you have a communication disability or are non-English speaking, you may have someone else call KIDMED and the appropriate assistance can be provided.

Some of these services must be approved by Medicaid in advance. Your medical provider should be aware of which services must be pre-approved and can assist you in obtaining those services. Also, KIDMED can assist you or your medical provider with information as to which services must be pre-approved.

Whenever health treatment or additional services are needed, you may obtain an appointment for a screening visit by contacting KIDMED. Such screening visits also can be recommended by any health, developmental, or educational professional. To schedule a screening visit, contact KIDMED at (toll-free) 1-800-259-4444 (or 928-9683, if you live in the Baton Rouge area), or by contacting your physician if you already have a KIDMED provider. If you are deaf or hard of hearing, please call the TTY number, (toll-free) 1-877-544-9544. If you have a communication disability or are non-English speaking, you may have someone else call KIDMED and the appropriate assistance can be provided.

Louisiana Medicaid encourages you to contact the KIDMED office and obtain a KIDMED provider so that you may be better served.

If you live in a CommunityCARE parish, please contact your primary care physician for assistance in obtaining any of these services or contact KIDMED at (toll-free) 1-877-455-9955.

OFFICE FOR CITIZENS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES CSRAs

METROPOLITAN HUMAN SERVICES DISTRICT

Janise Monetta, CSRA 1010 Common Street, 5th Floor New Orleans, LA 70112 Phone: (504) 599-0245 FAX: (504) 568-4660 Toll Free: 1-800-889-2975

CAPITAL AREA HUMAN SERVICES DISTRICT

Pamela Sund, CSRA 4615 Government St. – Bin#16 – 2nd Floor Baton Rouge, LA 70806 Phone: (225) 925-1910 FAX: (225) 925-1966 Toll Fee: 1-800-768-8824

REGION III

John Hall, CSRA 690 E. First Street Thibodaux, LA 70301 Phone: (985) 449-5167 FAX: (985) 449-5180 Toll Free: 1-800-861-0241

REGION IV

Celeste Larroque, CSRA 214 Jefferson Street – Suite 301 Lafayette, LA 70501 Phone (337) 262-5610 FAX: (337) 262-5233 Toll Free: 1-800-648-1484

REGION V

Connie Mead, CSRA 3501 Fifth Avenue, Suite C2 Lake Charles, LA 70607 Phone: (337) 475-8045 FAX: (337) 475-8055 Toll Free: 1-800-631-8810

<u>REGION VI</u>

Nora H. Dorsey, CSRA 429 Murray Street – Suite B Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: (318) 484-2347 FAX: (318) 484-2458 Toll Free: 1-800-640-7494

<u>REGION VII</u>

Rebecca Thomas, CSRA 3018 Old Minden Road – Suite 1211 Bossier City, LA 71112 Phone: (318) 741-7455 FAX: (318) 741-7445 Toll Free: 1-800-862-1409

REGION VIII

Deanne W. Groves, CSRA 122 St. John St. – Rm. 343 Monroe, LA 71201 Phone: (318) 362-3396 FAX: (318) 362-5305 Toll Free: 1-800-637-3113

FLORIDA PARISHES HUMAN SERVICES

AUTHORITY Marie Gros, CSRA 21454 Koop Drive – Suite 2H Mandeville, LA 70471 Phone: (985) 871-8300 FAX: (985) 871-8303 Toll Free: 1-800-866-0806

JEFFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY

Stephanie Campo, CSRA Donna Francis, Asst CSRA 3300 W. Esplanade Ave. –Suite 213 Metairie, LA 70002 Phone (504) 838-5357 FAX: (504) 838-5400

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STANDARDS FOR PARTICIPATION	1
Picking and Choosing Services	1
Statutorily Mandated Revisions to All Provider Agreements	2
Surveillance Utilization Review	3
Fraud and Abuse Hotline	4
Deficit Reduction Act of 2005	4
GENERAL POLICY REMINDERS	5
Billing Medicaid Recipients	5
Timely Filing Guidelines	5
Dates of Service Past Initial Filing Limit	5
Submitting Claims for Two-Year Override Consideration	6
EMERGENCY ROOM SERVICES	
ORGAN TRANSPLANTS	.10
TP-01 Form	.11
MOTHER/NEWBORN/NURSERY CHARGES	.12
In-State Hospitals	.12
Out-of-State Hospitals	.12
ACT NO. 269 – NEWBORN CHILD HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	.13
FREE-STANDING AND DISTINCT PART PSYCHIATRIC REIMBURSEMENT	.15
Out-of-State Providers	.15
In-State Providers	.15
Inpatient Psychiatric Services In Long Term And Acute Care Facilities	.15
REHABILITATION UNITS IN ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS	.16
COMMUNITYCARE BASICS FOR NON-PCPS	.17
Program Description	.17
Recipients	.17
How to Identify CommunityCARE Enrollees	.18
Primary Care Physician	
Important CommunityCARE Referral/Authorization Information	.19
HOSPICE SERVICES	. 22
Overview	.22
Payment of Medical Services Related To The Terminal Illness	.22
Payment For Medical Services Not Related To The Terminal Illness	.22
FAMILY PLANNING WAIVER (TAKE CHARGE)	. 24
MEDICAL SUPPLIES OR EQUIPMENT PROVIDED TO PATIENTS IN THE HOSPITAL	
SETTING	
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES	
Treatment Rooms	
Observation Rooms	
Laboratory Services	
Hospital Laboratory Services – Independent Diagnostic Testing Facilities (IDTF'	
	.26

Ultrasounds	26
CommunityCARE PCP Referral/Authorizations	27
The 24 Hour Rule	27
Outpatient Rehabilitation Services	28
Instructions for Completing Prior Authorization Form (PA-01)	29
Completed Prior Authorization Form (PA-01)	31
Prior Authorization Form (PA-01)	32
Completed PA-02 Form	33
PA-02 Form	34
Cost – To – Charge Ratio (CCR)	36
Outpatient Surgery Program (Ambulatory Surgery)	
The Crossover Process	
Inpatient Part A Crossovers	37
Pre-certification Requirements (for recipients with Medicare and Medicaid)	
Medicare Part A and B Claims	
Medicare Part A Only Claims	
Exhausted Medicare Part A Claims	
Medicare Part B Only Claims	
MEDICARE/MEDICAID COVERAGE	
Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries (QMBs)	41
QMB	
QMB Plus	
Non QMB	
MEDICARE ADVANTAGE CHOICE CLAIMS	
Medicare Advantage Plan Claims	
RECOUPMENTS	
Recoupments by TPL Collections Contractor – Health Management Systems	
Quarterly Medicare Recoveries By Unisys	
OUT-OF-STATE HOSPITALS	
Out-Of-State Services	
Enrollment and Reimbursement	
Trade Area	
Outpatient Surgery Performed On An Inpatient Basis	
Inpatient Stays For Psychiatric And Substance Abuse (Out-Of- State Hospitals	
CONSENT FORM PROCEDURES	•
Hysterectomies	
BHSF Form 96-A	
Exceptions	
Sterilizations	
Sterilization Form with Consent Signed Less Than 30 Days	
Consent Forms and Name Changes	
Requests for Sterilization Consent Forms	
Consent Completion	
Correcting the Sterilization Consent Form	

Deliveries With Non-Payable Sterilizations	66
PREGNANCY-RELATED PROCEDURES	67
Ectopic Pregnancies	.67
Molar Pregnancies	.67
STATE-OPERATED HOSPITALS	68
State-Operated Hospitals And Physicians Services At State Hospitals	.68
Outpatient Surgery Performed On An Inpatient Basis (State Hospitals Only)	.68
UB-04 BILLING PROCEDURES	.72
Use Of "V" And "E" Diagnosis Codes	.72
Split Billing	.72
Split Billing Procedures	.72
CLAIMS FILING	.76
UB-04 Billing Instructions	.76
Adjustments/Voids	.93
UB-04 Form Locator 4	.93
UB-04 Form Locator 64	.94
CMS-1500 Claims Filing Instructions	.96
Instructions for Completing the 213 Adjustment/Void form1	05
Address For Claim / Adjustment Submissions1	
ELECTRONIC DATA INTERCHANGE (EDI)1	09
Claims Submission1	09
Certification Forms1	09
Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) General Information	10
Electronic Adjustments/Voids1	11
HARD COPY REQUIREMENTS1	12
CLAIMS PROCESSING REMINDERS1	13
IMPORTANT UNISYS ADDRESSES1	15
PROVIDER ASSISTANCE1	16
Unisys Provider Relations Telephone Inquiry Unit	16
Unisys Provider Relations Correspondence Group1	18
Unisys Provider Relations Field Analysts1	19
Provider Relations Reminders1	21
PHONE NUMBERS FOR RECIPIENT ASSISTANCE1	24
LOUISIANA MEDICAID WEBSITE APPLICATIONS1	25
Provider Login and Password1	25
Web Applications1	
Additional DHH Available Websites1	29
HOW DID WE DO?1	30

STANDARDS FOR PARTICIPATION

Provider participation in Medicaid of Louisiana is entirely voluntary. State regulations and policy define certain standards for providers who choose to participate. These standards are listed as follows:

- Provider agreement and enrollment with the Bureau of Health Services Financing (BHSF) of the Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH);
- Agreement to charge no more for services to eligible recipients than is charged on the average for similar services to others;
- Agreement to accept as payment in full the amounts established by the BHSF and refusal to seek additional payment from the recipient for any unpaid portion of a bill, except in cases of Spend-Down Medically Needy recipients; a recipient may be billed for services which have been determined as non-covered or exceeding a limitation set by the Medicaid Program. Patients are also responsible for all services rendered after eligibility has ended.
- Agreement to maintain medical records (as are necessary) and any information regarding payments claimed by the provider for furnishing services;
- NOTE: Records must be retained for a period of five (5) years and be furnished, as requested, to the BHSF, its authorized representative, representatives of the DHH, or the state Attorney General's Medicaid Fraud Control Unit.
- Agreement that all services to and materials for recipients of public assistance be in compliance with Title VI of the *1964 Civil Rights Act*, Section 504 of the *Rehabilitation Act of 1978*, and, where applicable, *Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act*.

Picking and Choosing Services

On March 20, 1991, Medicaid of Louisiana adopted the following rule:

Practitioners who participate as providers of medical services shall bill Medicaid for all covered services performed on behalf of an eligible individual who has been accepted by the provider as a Medicaid patient.

This rule prohibits Medicaid providers from "picking and choosing" the services for which they agree to accept a client's Medicaid payment as payment in full for services rendered. Providers must bill Medicaid for **all** Medicaid covered services that they provide to their clients.

Providers continue to have the option of picking and choosing from which patients they will accept Medicaid. Providers are not required to accept every Medicaid patient requiring treatment.

Statutorily Mandated Revisions to All Provider Agreements

The 1997 Regular Session of the Legislature passed and the Governor signed into law the Medical Assistance Program Integrity Law (MAPIL) cited as LSA-RS 46:437.1-46:440.3. This legislation has a significant impact on all Medicaid providers. All providers should take the time to become familiar with the provisions of this law.

MAPIL contains a number of provisions related to provider agreements. Those provisions which deal specifically with provider agreements and the enrollment process are contained in LSA-RS 46:437.11-46:437.14. The provider agreement provisions of MAPIL statutorily establishes that the provider agreement is a contract between the Department and the provider and that the provider voluntarily entered into that contract. Among the terms and conditions imposed on the provider by this law are the following:

- comply with all federal and state laws and regulations;
- provide goods, services and supplies which are medically necessary in the scope and quality fitting the appropriate standard of care;
- have all necessary and required licenses or certificates;
- maintain and retain all records for a period of five (5) years;
- allow for inspection of all records by governmental authorities;
- safeguard against disclosure of information in patient medical records;
- bill other insurers and third parties prior to billing Medicaid;
- report and refund any and all overpayments;
- accept payment in full for Medicaid recipients providing allowances for copayments authorized by Medicaid;
- agree to be subject to claims review;
- the buyer and seller of a provider are liable for any administrative sanctions or civil judgments;
- notification prior to any change in ownership;
- inspection of facilities; and,
- posting of bond or letter of credit when required.

MAPIL's provider agreement provisions contain additional terms and conditions. The above is merely a brief outline of some of the terms and conditions and is not all inclusive. The provider agreement provisions of MAPIL also provide the Secretary with the authority to deny enrollment or revoke enrollment under specific conditions.

The effective date of these provisions was August 15, 1997. All providers who were enrolled at that time or who enroll on or after that date are subject to these provisions. All provider agreements which were in effect before August 15, 1997 or became effective on or after August 15, 1997 are subject to the provisions of MAPIL and all provider agreements are deemed to be amended effective August 15, 1997 to contain the terms and conditions established in MAPIL.

Any provider who does not wish to be subjected to the terms, conditions and requirements of MAPIL must notify Provider Enrollment immediately that the provider is withdrawing from the Medicaid program. If no such written notice is received, the provider may continue as an enrolled provider subject to the provisions of MAPIL.

Surveillance Utilization Review

The Department of Health and Hospitals' Office of Program Integrity, in partnership with Unisys, perform the Surveillance Utilization Review function of the Louisiana Medicaid program. This function is intended to combat fraud and abuse within Louisiana Medicaid and is accomplished by a combination of computer runs, along with medical staff that review providers on a post payment basis. Providers are profiled according to billing activity and are selected for review using computer-generated reports. The Program Integrity Unit of DHH also reviews telephone and written complaints sent from various sources throughout the state, including the fraud hotline.

Program Integrity and SURS would also like to remind all providers that they are bound by the conditions of their provider agreement which includes but is not limited to those things set out in Medical Assistance Program Integrity Law (MAPIL) R.S. 46:437.1 through 440.3, The Surveillance and Utilization Review Systems Regulation (SURS Rule) Louisiana Register Vol. 29, No. 4, April 20, 2003, and all other applicable federal and state laws and regulations, as well as Departmental and Medicaid policies. Failure to adhere to these could result in administrative, civil and/or criminal actions.

Providers should anticipate an audit during their association with the Louisiana Medicaid program. When audited, providers are to cooperate with the representatives of DHH, which includes Unisys, in accordance with their participation agreement signed upon enrollment. Failure to cooperate could result in administrative sanctions. The sanctions include, but are not limited to:

- Withholding of Medicaid payments
- Referral to the Attorney General's Office for investigation
- Termination of Provider Agreement

Program Integrity and the Unisys Surveillance Utilization Review area remind providers **that a service undocumented is considered a service not rendered**. Providers should ensure their documentation is accurate and complete. All undocumented services are subject to recoupment. Other services subject to recoupment are:

- Upcoding level of care
- Maximizing payments for services rendered
- Billing components of lab tests, rather than the appropriate lab panel
- Billing for medically unnecessary services
- Billing for services not rendered
- Consultations performed by the patient's primary care, treating, or attending physicians

Fraud and Abuse Hotline

The state has a hotline for reporting possible fraud and abuse in the Medicaid Program. Providers are encouraged to give this phone number/web address to any individual or provider who wants to report possible cases of fraud or abuse.

Anyone can report concerns at (800) 488-2917 or by using the web address at http://www.dhh.state.la.us/offices/fraudform.asp?id=92

Deficit Reduction Act of 2005

Deficit Reduction Act of 2005, Section 6032 Implementation. As a condition of payment for goods, services and supplies provided to recipients of the Medicaid Program, providers and entities must comply with the False Claims Act employee training and policy requirements in 1902(a) of the Social Security Act (42 USC §1396(a)(68)), set forth in that subsection and as the Secretary of US Department of Health and Human Services may specify. As an enrolled provider, it is your obligation to inform all of your employees and affiliates of the provisions the provisions of False Claims Act. When monitored, you will be required to show evidence of compliance with this requirement.

- Effective July 1, 2007, the Louisiana Medicaid Program requires all new enrollment packets to have a signature on the PE-50 which will contain the above language.
- The above message was posted on LAMedicaid website, (<u>https://www.lamedicaid.com/sprovweb1/default.htm</u>), RA messages, and in the June/July 2007 Louisiana Provider Update
- Effective November 1, 2007, enrolled Medicaid providers will be monitored for compliance through already established monitoring processes.
- All providers who do \$5 million or more in Medicaid payments annually, must comply with this provision of the DRA.

GENERAL POLICY REMINDERS

Billing Medicaid Recipients

MEDICAID RECIPIENTS MAY BE BILLED FOR NON-COVERED SERVICES, NOT DENIED

SERVICES. Recipients may not be held responsible for claims denied due to provider error such as failure to obtain a PCP referral, failure to obtain prior authorization or pre-certification, failure to timely file claims, incorrect TPL carrier code, etc.

In cases where a hospital submits a pre-certification request which is denied because it does not meet pre-certification criteria for medical necessity, and the hospital admits and performs services without that approval, neither the hospital nor the physician services are payable and the recipient may not be billed.

Medicaid providers are also reminded that if they accept Medicaid reimbursement for services rendered, any reimbursement is considered payment in full for those services and the Medicaid recipient cannot be billed for the difference.

Timely Filing Guidelines

In order to be reimbursed for services rendered, all providers must comply with the following filing limits set by Medicaid of Louisiana:

- Straight Medicaid claims must be filed within 12 months of the date of service.
- KIDMED screening claims (KM-3 forms or 837P with K-3 segment) must be filed within 60 days from the date of service.
- Claims for recipients who have Medicare and Medicaid coverage must be filed with the Medicare fiscal intermediary within 12 months of the date of service in order to meet Medicaid's timely filing regulations.
- Claims which fail to cross over via tape and have to be filed hard copy MUST be adjudicated within six months from the date on the Medicare Explanation of Medicare Benefits (EOMB), provided that they were filed with Medicare within one year from the date of service.
- Claims with third-party payment must be filed to Medicaid within 12 months of the date of service.

Dates of Service Past Initial Filing Limit

Medicaid claims received after the initial timely filing limits cannot be processed unless the provider is able to furnish proof of timely filing. Such proof may include the following:

A Claims Status Inquiry (e-CSI) screen print indicating that the claim was processed within the specified time frame.

A Remittance Advice indicating that the claim was processed within the specified time frame.

OR

OR

Correspondence from either the state or parish Office of Eligibility Determination concerning the claim and/or the eligibility of the recipient.

NOTE 1: All proof of timely filing documentation must reference the individual recipient and date of service. RA pages and e-CSI screen prints must contain the specific recipient information, provider information, and date of service to be considered as proof of timely filing.

NOTE 2: At this time Louisiana Medicaid **does not** accept printouts of Medicaid Electronic Remittance Advice (ERA) screens as proof of timely filing. Reject letters are not considered proof of timely filing as they do not reference a specific individual recipient or date of service. Postal "certified" receipts and receipts from other delivery carriers are not acceptable proof of timely filing.

To ensure accurate processing when resubmitting the claim and documentation, providers must be certain that the claim is legible.

Submitting Claims for Two-Year Override Consideration

Providers requesting two-year overrides for claims with dates of service over two years old must provide proof of timely filing and must assure that each claim meets at least one of the three criteria listed below:

- The recipient was certified for retroactive Medicaid benefits, and the claim was filed within 12 months of the date retroactive eligibility was granted.
- The recipient won a Medicare or SSI appeal in which he or she was granted retroactive Medicaid Benefits.
- The failure of the claim to pay was the fault of the Louisiana Medicaid Program rather than the provider's <u>each</u> time the claim was adjudicated.

All provider requests for two-year overrides must be mailed directly to:

Unisys Provider Relations Correspondence Unit P.O. Box 91024 Baton Rouge, La 70821

The provider must submit the claim with a cover letter describing the criteria that has been met for consideration along with all supporting documentation. Supporting documentation includes but is not limited to proof of timely filing and evidence of the criteria met for consideration.

Claims submitted without a cover letter, proof of timely filing, and/or supporting documentation will be returned to the provider without consideration.

Any request submitted directly to DHH staff will be routed to Unisys Provider Relations.

NOTE: Claims over two years old will only be considered for processing if submitted in writing as indicated above. These claims may be discussed via phone to clarify policy and/or procedures, but they will not be pulled for research or processing consideration.

EMERGENCY ROOM SERVICES

Louisiana Medicaid is not obligated to pay for non-emergency (routine) care provided in the emergency room, unless the person has **presenting symptoms of sufficient severity** (including severe pain) such that a prudent layperson, who possesses an average knowledge of health and medicine, could reasonably expect the absence of medical attention to result in:

- Placing the health of the individual, or in the case of a pregnant woman, the health of the woman or her unborn child, in serious jeopardy
- Serious impairment of bodily function
- Serious dysfunction of any organ or body part

Hospitals are required by EMTALA (Emergency Medical Treatment and Labor Act) to perform a Medical Screening Exam (MSE) on all persons who present to the emergency room for services. If the MSE does not reveal the existence of an emergency medical condition, the enrollee should be advised that Medicaid does not cover routine/non-emergent care provided in the emergency room when the presenting symptoms do not meet the prudent layperson standard of an emergency condition and that he/she may receive a bill if they are treated in the emergency room. The enrollee should be referred back to his/her CommunityCARE PCP for follow-up and evaluation.

Providers must bill revenue code 450 or 459 when submitting claims for outpatient emergency room services, along with the appropriate HCPC 99281 – 99285. Only one (1) revenue code 450 or 459 may be used per emergency room visit. Claims for emergency room services are not to be billed as a single line item. Claims must include all revenue codes (i.e., pharmacy, lab, x-rays and supplies) which were utilized in the patient's treatment, using the appropriate revenue code and HCPC's where applicable.

Medicaid will approve only three (3) emergency room visits per calendar year for non-CommunityCARE recipients who are 21 years of age and older; or a state non-Medicaid foster child (funded by OCS). There are no exceptions to this policy; however, Medicaid will reimburse the hospital for all other covered services (i.e., lab and x-rays) which are medically necessary when the recipient presents to the emergency room.

Recipients under the age of 21 and all CommunityCARE recipients have unlimited emergency visits. Post authorization from the PCP is required for the two lowest levels of emergency room codes (HCPC 99281 and 99282) and associated services. A request for post authorization, along with appropriate documentation of presenting symptoms should be submitted to the PCP the next business day. Post authorization requests not submitted to the PCP the next business day are not considered valid requests.

DHH strongly encourages Hospitals and PCPs who have internet access to use the Electronic Referral/Authorization (e-RA) application instead of the hardcopy process. The e-RA application permits CommunityCARE PCPs and hospitals to more efficiently manage the post authorization process for services provided to CommunityCARE enrollees in the emergency room. The hospital enters a post authorization request including presenting symptoms in the e-RA system; a PCP alert feature informs the PCP when there are outstanding requests pending; the PCP reviews the request and makes a determination to approve/deny/or return for additional

information. Hospitals must include all pertinent presenting symptom information in the electronic request for the PCP to make an informed decision.

REMINDER: Presenting symptoms should demonstrate degree of fever, duration of symptoms and a brief history such as:

Presenting problem: fever and headache Assessment: onset – 2 days Symptom/description/location: headache-frontal/above eyes; no vision problems; temp decrease to 101R with OTC Pain Scale: 6-headache Temp: 102.5R Treatment: Tylenol X 4 doses for 2 days

When the emergency visit is equivalent to HCPC 99283, 99284 or 99285, no referral/authorization is required from the PCP. However, if the condition requires follow-up by the PCP, appropriate information shall be forwarded to the PCP for inclusion in the enrollee's medical record. Enrollees shall be referred back to their PCP for any necessary follow-up. The enrollee should not be referred directly to a specialist or advised to return to the emergency department for follow-up care.

When an emergency visit results in an inpatient admit, providers must bill all charges associated with the emergency visit on the inpatient bill. This policy applies to patients admitted from the ER or if the patient has been seen in the ER within 24 hours either prior to admit or after the inpatient discharge. The ER charges must be billed as a separate line. All associated charges for the emergency visit must be included by revenue code with the total charges for the inpatient stay.

BILLING REMINDER

There are limits placed on the number of line items that are allowed when filing claims. **Outpatient claims are limited to 23 total lines which include total billed charges. Outpatient claims cannot be billed as multi page claims.** Please adhere to the following guidelines when submitting a 2 page inpatient claim:

- 1st page must indicate page 1 of total number
- 1st page should not include a subtotal and/or total
- 2nd page must indicate page 2 of total number
- last page should indicate the total of all pages
- pages should be stapled together with the 1st page on top
- The total charges must not exceed \$999,999.99

ORGAN TRANSPLANTS

ALL organ transplants must be approved by the Prior Authorization Unit prior to the performance of surgery. This policy applies to Out-of-State Hospitals including those located in the Trade Area. Prior Authorization is **not** required if the recipient has both Medicare and Medicaid and the transplant is covered and reimbursed by Medicare. However, if the recipient has other private insurance and the transplant is approved as a covered service by that company, prior authorization **is** required by Louisiana Medicaid as a second insurer only.

The Prior Authorization Request for Transplant Procedure(s) form TP-01 must be completed and used by all Hospital Transplant Coordinators when requesting approval for transplant procedures. A copy of the form appears on the following page. The form should be completed and any documentation that supports medical necessity attached. The completed form should be mailed to:

Unisys Prior Authorization P.O. Box 14919 Baton Rouge, LA 70898-4919

Once the transplant has been approved, a letter will be sent to both the requesting hospital and the recipient. In-state hospitals must attach a copy of this approval letter to their PCF-01 request when precertification is requested for the inpatient admission.

Hospitals are asked to share a copy of the transplant approval letter with all other providers involved in the recipient's transplant. When billing for transplant services, the hospital and all physicians involved must attach a copy of the approval letter and a dated operative report to their claims.

All charges incurred with the transplant are to be included in the recipient's inpatient hospital claim. This includes all procedures involved in the harvest of the organ from the donor. All services must be included on the claim form using the appropriate revenue codes from the 300 and 800 range for the services provided. Donor search costs are included in the recipient's inpatient bill and will not be paid on an outpatient basis.

Medicaid does not pay for harvesting of organs when a Louisiana Medicaid recipient is the donor to a non-Medicaid recipient.

TP-01 Form

Prior Authorization Request For Transplant Procedure(s) Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals Bureau of Health Services Medical Assistance Program				
Date of Request ://	Original Request	Re-Evaluation Request		
1) Patient's Name		2) Date of Birth://		
3) Patient's Medicaid Identification Numbe	r(13-digits):			
4) Type of Transplant :	5) Primary Diag	gnosis :		
6) Secondary Diagnosis:	7) Procedure [Description :		
 Prognosis (with and without transplant, s considerations: 	specifying morbidity, mortality, life exp	pectancy and any other		
 Patient's history of present illness is att. Pertinent social history, clinical fin status). 	ached and includes the following: dings, consults, and key test results (Yes <u>No</u> representing the patient's current		
 Copy of Transplant Selection Committee Committee Physician and includes the f Listing of Committee members prese e.g., drug or alcohol abuse, on patient s 	ollowing information:Yes ent (Name & Title) , their discussions	No including any psychosocial concerns. e.g.		
11) Do Urgent or Emergency conditions ex	ist?YesNo (If Yes,	, please attach explanation).		
NOTE: For each item above, please	attach additional information to suppo	ort your request for transplant(s).		
Emergency Requests can	be submitted by faxing all docume	ntation to:		
UNISYS PRIOR AUTHORIZATION D	EPARTMENT (EMERGENCY TRAN	SPLANT REQUEST) AT (225)-929-6803		

I certify that the requested transplant is not investigational or experimental and is regarded as standard therapy by the medical community. This transplant program is in compliance with DHH Medicaid transplant registration and approval requirements for organ or tissue. Our transplant program will notify you if there are pertinent changes between approval and actual date of transplant that could necessitate reconsideration of the request. We are submitting or preparing to submit scientific documentation for recent applicable transplant developments.

12)	13)
(Physician Name and Title,Please Print)	(Physician S
14)	15)
(Transplant Coordinator or Contact Person)	(Telephone

16)Site Where Transplant is to be Performed (Hospital Name & Address)

Number / Fax Number)

TP-01 FORM, Issued 04/97

Mail to: Unisys / La. Medicaid , Prior Authorization Dept., P.O. Box 14919, Baton Rouge, La. 70898-4919

Telephone Number for Unisys Prior Authorization Dept. (800) 488-6334 or (225) 928-5263

Signature and Title)

MOTHER/NEWBORN/NURSERY CHARGES

Louisiana Medicaid requires that all Mother/Newborn claims be submitted separately. The National UB Manual contains information for specific type and source of admit codes when billing newborn claims.

In-State Hospitals

State Hospitals are not required to obtain precertification. All non-state hospitals are required to obtain precertification for the Mother. The claim is to include only the mother's room/board and ancillary charges. The precert number must be on the claim. The separate newborn claim must include only nursery and ancillary charges for the baby. The mother's precert number is not required on this claim. The newborn claim will zero pay and receive an EOB code of 519 (Newborn zero paid). These instructions only apply to Newborn Well Baby Claims with a Type of admission of '4' (Newborn) and Source of Admission '1' (Normal Delivery).

When a newborn remains hospitalized after the mother's discharge, the claim must be split billed. The first billing of the newborn claim should be for charges incurred on the dates that the mother was hospitalized. The second billing should be for the days after the mother's discharge. The newborn assumes the mother's discharge date as his/her admit date and the hospital will be required to obtain precertification.

Out-of-State Hospitals

Precertification is not required by Out-of-State Hospitals. However, prior authorization is required for all non-emergency services. Specific information is provided in the Out-of-State Hospitals section of this manual. A delivery is not automatically considered an emergency service. This is determined by how the mother is admitted. Mother/Newborn claims must be billed separately. The Mother's claim should include only the mother's room/board and ancillary charges. The separate newborn claim must include only nursery and ancillary charges for the baby. The newborn claim will zero pay and receive an EOB code of 519 (Newborn zero paid). These instructions only apply to Newborn Well Baby Claims with a Type of admission of '4' (Newborn) and Source of Admission '1' (Normal Delivery).

When a newborn remains hospitalized after the mother's discharge, the claim must be split billed. The first billing of the newborn claim should be for charges incurred on the dates that the mother was hospitalized. The second billing should be for the days after the mother's discharge. The newborn assumes the mother's discharge date as his/her admit date and the type and source of admit should reflect the current status of the newborn.

Note: Revenue code 170 or 171 may be used to identify babies in the nursery during the mother's stay. Revenue code 174 is only used to bill for neonatal intensive care.

ACT NO. 269 - NEWBORN CHILD HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE

The Louisiana Health Insurance Premium Payment (LaHIPP) program provides group health insurance premium reimbursements to Medicaid recipients whenever it is formulaically determined to be less expensive than paying the total cost of health care services generally used by the recipient.

Information regarding the above rules may be obtained from the LaHIPP Program at (225) 342-1737 or 866-362-5253.

Third Party Liability (TPL) Notification of Newborn Children Form

Hospitals must complete the Third Party Liability (TPL) Notification of Newborn Children (TPLN 1-2005) Form which will begin the process of potentially providing health insurance premium reimbursements to a Medicaid eligible recipient.

The TPLN 1-2005 Form is located at <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u> under Forms/Files/User Guides.

ACT No. 269 "Baby Bill" - Legislative Summary

Effective Date: 06/15/2005. The purpose of the Baby Bill is to establish reasonable requirements for the enrollment of newborns as dependents for health insurance coverage by health insurance issuers.

A newborn child that has access to dependent coverage under a mother, father or caregiver's health insurance plan is considered enrolled as of the effective date of the birth of the child. This applies to individual and group policies.

If a newborn child has access to dependent coverage and is potentially eligible for Medicaid at the time of birth, then the hospital must notify DHH and the Health Insurance Issuer(s) (HIIs) by completing a Third Party Liability (TPL) Notification of Newborn Child(ren) form within seven (7) days. The notice should be sent to the Department of Health and Hospitals, Bureau of Health Services Financing, Third Party Liability/Medicaid Recovery. Notice to the Health Plans should be sent to a designated department that has been communicated to the provider or to the department that would normally be notified when a newborn child is added to a policy.

Upon receiving notice from the providers, HIIs must provide notice to the policyholder in the case of an individual policy, the employer and employee with regard to a group policy, and the healthcare facility that rendered any medical services provided to the newborn prior to discharge. The notice must include information:

- 1. verifying that coverage is available to the newborn child or if such coverage is not available, an explanation of why such coverage is not available;
- 2. determining the amount of additional premium due, if any
- 3. designating a contact including a telephone number and physical address to represent the HII to facilitate all matters relative to the newborn child.

HIIs must give DHH 90 day's prior written notice of the intent to cancel the newborn child's coverage due to non-payment of premium. Within 3 days of sending the letter to DHH, HII must notify each provider that has either submitted a claim, made the HII aware that it has treated, or requested/obtained a pre-certification to render services to the newborn child that the premium has been cancelled in which case the newborn would be covered under Medicaid. The notice must contain the following information:

- 1. group or individual identification / policy number
- 2. summary of benefits, including applicable co-pays and deductibles
- 3. amount of additional premium due
- 4. name(s) of the member subscriber of the newborn child, including, but not limited to, the names of any and all other dependents and the effective date of coverage for each person named as a dependent
- 5. designated point of contact

PLEASE NOTE: HOSPITALS ARE STILL OBLIGATED TO COMPLETE THE ELIGIBILITY INQUIRY FOR NEWBORNS (152N) FORM TO FACILITATE THE PROCESS OF ACQUIRING A MEDICAID IDENTIFICATION NUMBER FOR BABIES BORN TO MOTHERS WHO ARE MEDICAID ELIGIBLE.

FREE-STANDING AND DISTINCT PART PSYCHIATRIC REIMBURSEMENT

Out-of-State Providers

Precertification is not required, however the Louisiana Medicaid Program limits Out-of-State Psychiatric care for emergency admits. There is an automatic maximum of two (2) days psychiatric stay for stabilization and return to an in-state facility. You will receive an explanation of benefits code of either '117' or '118' when billing these type claims. Reimbursement will be the lesser of the hospitals specific per diem rate or the in-state psychiatric per diem rate. Outpatient psychiatric and substance abuse services provided by a hospital are not covered. Foster children are excluded from this policy.

In-State Providers

Outpatient psychiatric treatment in a hospital setting is not a covered service under Louisiana Medicaid. All inpatient stays require precertification. When the primary diagnosis on the precertification file is in the '290 – 316' range, reimbursement will be made at the psychiatric per diem rate and not the long term or acute care per diem rate.

Free-standing psychiatric hospitals and distinct part psychiatric units within an acute care hospital are recognized by Medicaid differently for reimbursement purposes if the unit/facility meets the Medicare criteria for exclusion from Medicare's Prospective Payment System (PPS excluded unit). This per diem is paid to all providers of inpatient psychiatric care, whether they are a distinct part psychiatric unit within an acute care hospital or a free-standing psychiatric hospital.

Distinct part psychiatric units are reimbursed for service provided to patients of any age. Free-standing psychiatric hospitals are reimbursed for services provided to patients either under 21 years of age or 65 years of age or older. Patients in the 21 to 64 year range are excluded from reimbursement in free-standing psychiatric hospitals.

Acute care hospitals with a distinct part psychiatric unit which meets the Medicare criteria for designation as a PPS exempt unit must complete a new Medicaid provider enrollment package allowing the unit to be enrolled separately and reimbursed in accordance with the prospective per diem rate for inpatient psychiatric care. This per diem includes individual/group counseling or occupational therapy and all services provided to an inpatient of such a unit, except for physician services, which should be billed separately. For additional information regarding enrollment, contact the Health Standards Section at (225) 342-0148.

Inpatient Psychiatric Services In Long Term And Acute Care Facilities

When the primary diagnosis on the <u>pre-certification file</u> is in the 290-316 range, payment for each day of service will be made at the psychiatric per diem rate and not the long term or acute per diem rate.

REHABILITATION UNITS IN ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS

Medicaid does not issue separate provider numbers for Rehabilitation units. The Rehabilitation unit is considered part of the acute care hospital, and any billing for services provided in this unit should be billed with the acute care number. Reimbursement for inpatient stays in the Rehabilitation unit will be made at the same per diem as for the acute care part.

If you have been issued a provider number for the Rehabilitation unit by Medicare, which is not the same number assigned by Medicare for the acute care hospital; you should report this number to our Provider Enrollment Unit at the address shown below. The Provider Enrollment Unit will then add this number to the MMIS crossover file so that your Medicare claims will correctly cross over for payment under your Medicaid provider number.

None of your Medicare crossover claims that have already been processed under the number assigned by Medicare for the Rehabilitation unit will be paid. After you have been notified by Provider Enrollment that the Medicare provider number assigned to the Rehab unit has been added to our crossover file, you may submit these claims to the Unisys Provider Relations Unit for payment by hardcopy. Be sure to include a copy of the Medicare EOB with each claim.

Unisys Provider Enrollment P.O. Box 80159 Baton Rouge, LA 70898

COMMUNITYCARE BASICS FOR NON-PCPS

Program Description

CommunityCARE is operated as a State Plan option as published in the Louisiana Register volume 32: number 3 (March 2006). It is a system of comprehensive health care based on a primary care case management (PCCM) model. CommunityCARE links Medicaid eligibles with a primary care physician (PCP) that serves as their medical home.

Recipients

Participation in the CommunityCARE program is mandatory for most Medicaid eligibles. Currently, seventy-five to eighty percent of all Medicaid eligibles are linked to a primary care provider. Recipients not linked to a CommunityCARE PCP may continue to receive services without a referral/authorization just as they did before CommunityCARE. Those recipient types that are **EXEMPT** from participation in CommunityCARE, and will not be linked to a PCP, are listed below. (This list is subject to change):

- Residents of long term care nursing facilities, or intermediate care facilities for the mentally retarded (ICF/MR) such as state developmental centers and group homes
- Recipients who are 65 or older
- Recipients with Medicare benefits, including dual eligibles
- Foster children or children receiving adoption assistance
- Hospice recipients
- Office of Youth Development recipients (children in State custody)
- Recipients in the Medicaid physician/pharmacy 'Lock-In' program (recipients that are pharmacy-only 'Lock-In' are not exempt)
- Recipients who have other primary insurance with physician benefits, including HMOs
- Recipients who have an eligibility period of less than 3 months
- Recipients with retroactive only eligibility (CommunityCARE does not make retroactive linkages)
- BHSF case-by-case approved "Medically High Risk" exemptions
- Native American Indians residing in parish of reservation (currently Jefferson Davis, St. Mary, LaSalle and Avoyelles parishes)
- Recipients in pregnant woman eligibility categories
- Recipients in the PACE program
- SSI recipients under the age of 19
- Recipients under the age of 19 in the NOW and Children's Choice waiver programs

If a CommunityCARE enrollee's Medicaid type changes to one that is exempt from CommunityCARE, the PCP linkage will end either at the end of the month that the enrollee's Medicaid file is updated with the new information, or at the end of the second following month, depending on when the file is updated.

How to Identify CommunityCARE Enrollees

- CommunityCARE enrollees may be identified through any of the Medicaid eligibility verification systems:
 - eMEVS (the Unisys website <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u>),
 - > REVS (telephone recipient eligibility verification system),
 - > MEVS (swipe card Medicaid eligibility verification system).

NOTE: <u>When a Medicaid eligible requests services, it is the Medicaid provider's</u> responsibility to verify recipient eligibility and CommunityCARE enrollment status before providing services by accessing the REVS, MEVS, or eMEVS.

 When providers check recipient eligibility through REVS, MEVS, or eMEVS, the system will list the PCP's name and telephone number <u>if</u> the recipient is linked to a CommunityCARE PCP. <u>If there is no CommunityCARE PCP information given, then</u> the recipient is NOT linked to a PCP and may receive services without a referral/authorization.

Primary Care Physician

As part of the PCPs' care coordination responsibilities they are obligated to ensure that referral authorizations for medically necessary healthcare services which they can not/do not provide are furnished promptly and without compromise to quality of care. The PCP shall not unreasonably withhold or deny valid requests for referrals/authorizations that are made in accordance with CommunityCARE policy. The PCP also shall not require that the requesting provider complete the referral authorization form. The State encourages PCPs to issue appropriately requested referrals/authorizations as quickly as possible, taking into consideration the urgency of the enrollee's medical needs, not to exceed a period of 10 days. This time frame was designed to provide guidance for responding to requests for post-authorizations. Deliberately holding referrals/ authorizations because of the 10 day guideline is inappropriate.

The PCP referral/authorization requirement does not replace other Medicaid policies that are in existence. For example, if the service requires prior authorization, the provider must still obtain prior authorization <u>in addition to</u> obtaining the referral/authorization from the PCP.

There are some Medicaid covered services, which do not require referral/authorization from the CommunityCARE PCP. The current list of exempt services is as follows:

- Chiropractic service upon KIDMED referrals/authorizations, ages 0-21
- Dental services for children, ages 0-21 (billed on the ADA claim form)
- Dental Services for Pregnant Women (ages 21-59), billed on the ADA claim form
- Dentures for adults
- The three higher level (CPT 99283, 99284, 99285) emergency room visits and associated physician services (NOTE: The two lower level Emergency room visits (CPT 99281, 99282) and associated physician services do not require prior authorization, but do require POST authorization. Refer to "Emergency Services" in the CommunityCARE Handbook.

- Inpatient Care that has been pre-certed (this also applies to public hospitals even without pre-certification for inpatient stays): hospital, physician, and ancillary services billed with inpatient place of service.
- EPSDT Health Services Rehabilitative type services such as occupational, physical and speech/language therapy delivered to EPSDT recipients through schools or early intervention centers or the EarlySteps program
- Family planning services
- Prenatal/Obstetrical services
- Services provided through the Home and Community-Based Waiver programs
- Targeted case management
- Mental Health Rehabilitation(privately owned clinics)
- Mental Health Clinics(State facilities)
- Neonatology services while in the hospital
- Ophthalmologist and Optometrist services (age 0-21)
- Pharmacy
- Inpatient Psychiatric services (distinct part and freestanding psychiatric hospital)
- Psychiatrists services
- Transportation services
- Hemodialysis
- Hospice services
- Specific outpatient laboratory/radiology services
- Immunization for children under age 21 (Office of Public Health and their affiliated providers)
- WIC services (Office of Public Health WIC Clinics)
- Services provided by School Based Health Centers to recipients age 10 and over
- Tuberculosis clinic services (Office of Public Health)
- STD clinic services (Office of Public Health)
- Specific lab and radiology codes
- Children's Special Health Services (CSHS) provided by OPH

Important CommunityCARE Referral/Authorization Information

- Any provider other than the recipient's PCP must obtain a referral from the recipient's PCP, <u>prior to rendering services</u>, in order to receive payment from Medicaid. Any provider who provides a non-exempt, non-emergent (routine) service for a CommunityCARE enrollee, without obtaining the appropriate referral/authorization prior to the service being provided risks non-payment by Medicaid. <u>DHH and Unisys will not assist providers with obtaining referrals/authorizations for care not requested in accordance with CommunityCARE policy.</u> PCPs are not required to respond to requests for referrals/authorizations for non-emergent/routine care not made in accordance with CommunityCARE policy: i.e. requests made after the service has been rendered.
- When ancillary services such as DME or Home Health are ordered by a provider other than the PCP, the ordering provider is responsible for obtaining the CommunityCARE referral/authorization. For example, when a patient is being discharged from the hospital it is the responsibility of the discharging physician/hospital discharge planner to

coordinate with the patient's PCP to obtain the appropriate referral/authorization. The hospital physician/discharge planner, not the ancillary provider, has all of the necessary documentation needed by the PCP. The ancillary provider should use one of the Medicaid Eligibility Verification systems to confirm that the referral/authorization they received is from the PCP that the recipient was linked to on the date of service. The ancillary provider cannot receive reimbursement from Medicaid without the appropriate PCP referral/authorization.

 Depending on the medical needs of the enrollee as determined by the PCP, referrals/authorizations for specialty care should be written to cover a specific condition and/or a specific number of visits and/or a specific period of time not to exceed six months. There are exceptions to the six month limit for specific situations, as set forth in the CommunityCARE Handbook. When the PCP refers a recipient to a specialist for treatment of a specific condition, it is appropriate for the specialist to share a copy of the PCP's written referral/authorization for additional services that may be required in the course of treating <u>that</u> condition.

Examples:

An oncologist has received a written referral/authorization from the PCP to provide treatment to his CommunityCARE patient. During the course of treatment, the oncologist sends a patient to the hospital for a blood transfusion. The oncologist should send the hospital a copy of the written referral/authorization that he received from the PCP. <u>The hospital SHOULD</u> <u>NOT require a separate referral/authorization from the PCP for the transfusion.</u>

However, if the oncologist discovers a <u>new</u> condition not related to the condition for which the original referral/authorization was written, and that new condition requires the services of a different specialist, the PCP must be advised. The PCP would then determine whether the enrollee should be referred for the new condition.

- The PCP refers his CommunityCARE patient to a surgeon for an outpatient procedure and sends the surgeon a written referral/authorization. The surgeon must provide a copy of that written referral/authorization to any other provider whose services may be needed during that episode of care (i.e. DME, Home Health, and anesthesia).
- Recipients <u>may not</u> be held responsible for claims denied due to provider errors or failure to follow Medicaid policies/procedures, such as <u>failure to obtain a PCP</u> <u>referral/authorization</u>, prior authorization or pre-cert, failure to timely file, incorrect TPL carrier code, etc.

General Assistance - all numbers are available Mon-Fri, 8am-5pm

Providers:

- Unisys (800) 473-2783 or (225) 924-5040 CommunityCARE Program policy, procedures, and problems, complaints concerning CommunityCARE
- ACS (800) 259-4444 PCP assignment for CommunityCARE recipients, inquiries related to monitoring, certification
- ACS (877) 455-9955 Specialty Care Resource Line assistance with locating a specialist in their area who accepts Medicaid.

Enrollees:

Medicaid provides several options for enrollees to obtain assistance with their Medicaid enrollment. Providers should make note of these numbers and share them with recipients.

- CommunityCARE Enrollee Hotline (800) 259-4444: Provides assistance with questions or complaints about CommunityCARE or their PCP. It is also the number recipients call to select or change their PCP.
- Specialty Care Resource Line (877) 455-9955: Provides assistance with locating a specialist in their area who accepts Medicaid.
- Louisiana Medicaid Nurse Helpline (866) 529-1681: Is a resource for recipients to speak with a nurse 24/7 to obtain assistance and information on a wide array of health-related topics.
- <u>www.la-communitycare.com</u>
- <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u>

Overview

Hospice care is an alternative treatment approach that is based on recognition that impending death requires a change from curative treatment to palliative care for the terminally ill patient and support for the family. Palliative care focuses on comfort care and the alleviation of physical, emotional and spiritual suffering. Instead of hospitalization, its focus is on maintaining the terminally ill patient at home with minimal disruptions in normal activities and with as much physical and emotional comfort as possible.

A recipient must be terminally ill in order to receive Medicaid hospice care. An individual is considered terminally ill if he or she has a medical prognosis that his or her life expectancy is six months or less if the illness runs its normal course.

Payment of Medical Services Related To The Terminal Illness

Once a recipient elects to receive hospice services, the hospice agency is responsible for <u>either</u> <u>providing or paying for</u> all covered services related to the treatment of the recipient's terminal illness.

For the duration of hospice care, an individual recipient waives all rights to Medicaid payments for:

- Hospice care provided by a hospice other than the hospice designated by the individual recipient or a person authorized by law to consent to medical treatment for the recipient.
- Any Medicaid services that are related to the treatment of the terminal condition for which hospice care was elected OR a related condition OR that are equivalent to hospice care, except for services provided by: (1) the designated hospice; (2) another hospice under arrangements made by the designated hospice; or (3) the individual's attending physician if that physician IS NOT an employee of the designated hospice or receiving compensation from the hospice for those services.

Payment For Medical Services Not Related To The Terminal Illness

Any claim for services submitted by a provider other than the elected hospice agency will be denied if the claim does not have attached justification that the service was medically necessary and WAS NOT related to the terminal condition for which hospice care was elected. If documentation is attached to the claim, the claim pends for medical review. Documentation may include:

- A statement/letter from the physician confirming that the service was not related to the recipient's terminal illness, or
- Documentation of the procedure and diagnosis that illustrates why the service was not related to the recipient's terminal illness.

If the information does not justify that the service was medically necessary and not related to the terminal condition for which hospice care was elected, the claim will be denied. If review of the claim and attachments justify that the claim is for a covered service not related to the terminal

condition for which hospice care was elected, the claim will be released for payment. *Please note, if prior authorization or precertification is required for any covered Medicaid services not related to the treatment of the terminal condition, that prior authorization/precertification is required and must be obtained just as in any other case.*

Once a claim from a non-hospice provider is denied by the Medical Review staff, resubmitted for reconsideration and denied a second time, the only recourse for appeal of the decision is through the official DHH Appeals process. Requests for hearings must be made in writing to the address below and must include an explanation of the reason for the request, the claim(s) in question, and supporting documentation.

DHH Bureau of Appeals P.O. Box 4183 Baton Rouge, La. 70821

NOTE: Claims for prescription drugs will not be denied but will be subject to postpayment review.

FAMILY PLANNING WAIVER (TAKE CHARGE)

Effective October 1, 2006, the Department of Health and Hospitals implemented a family planning waiver program entitled **TAKE CHARGE**. The target population is females between the ages of 19-44 who do not meet Medicaid certification criteria but who have family incomes up to 200% of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL). **TAKE CHARGE** enrollees are exempt from CommunityCARE – providers don't have to get referrals for family planning waiver services. However, they do not have Medicaid so only services approved for the **TAKE CHARGE** related to family planning services will be approved. **TAKE CHARGE** program enrollees receive a pink identification card similar to a regular Medicaid card in appearance. Enrollees will be identified when the program eligibility card is swiped using MEVS or eligibility is verified by telephone using REVS. All providers must verify the enrollee's eligibility through the automated systems, MEVS or REVS, each time a service is provided in order to confirm eligibility for family planning waiver services.

TAKE CHARGE benefits are a defined set of services. Services will include the following:

- · Yearly physical examinations and necessary re-visits
- Laboratory tests
- Medications and supplies (such as birth control pills, condoms, patches, injections, IUD's, diaphragms, etc.)
- Some voluntary sterilization procedures are also covered.

NOTE: A limit of FOUR visits per calendar year (including initial visit and re-visits) has been established on services rendered by a physician, nurse practitioner, or physician assistant, based on the following procedure codes:

- 99201-99205
- 99211-99215
- 99241-99245

If a recipient becomes eligible for Medicaid and enrolls in Medicaid during or after enrolling in **TAKE CHARGE**, the number of annual visits that were credited against **TAKE CHARGE** will not be credited against the number of annual Medicaid visits. However, Office of Public Health (OPH) visits and revisits do count toward the **TAKE CHARGE** service limits.

Additional information about **TAKE CHARGE** can also be found at: <u>www.TAKECHARGE.DHH.Louisiana.gov</u>.

MEDICAL SUPPLIES OR EQUIPMENT PROVIDED TO PATIENTS IN THE HOSPITAL SETTING

Hospitals are required to provide medical supplies and equipment that are needed for treatment of patients in the hospital setting. Charges associated with billable medical supplies or equipment used in the treatment of hospital patients must be included on the inpatient or outpatient hospital bill. A Durable Medical Equipment (DME) provider may not bill Medicaid for supplies or equipment furnished to patients in the hospital setting.

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES

Treatment Rooms

When billing for use of a treatment room, hospitals are directed to bill revenue code 761 with the appropriate HCPC for the service provided.

Observation Rooms

All observation room charges must be billed with revenue code 762 on both inpatient and outpatient claims. Only HCPCs G0378 and G0379 are acceptable. On the UB04 claim form, when the revenue code for observation is billed, the 'service units field' must include the total number of hours the patient was in observation. The outpatient claim must include a date of admit and both hour of admit and hour of discharge.

Laboratory Services

Outpatient laboratory services are paid at a flat fee based on the Medicare fee schedule.

Hospital Laboratory Services – Independent Diagnostic Testing Facilities (IDTF's)

When a hospital contracts with a freestanding laboratory for the performance of the technical service only, it is the responsibility of the hospital to pay the laboratory. The laboratory cannot bill Medicaid for these services. If the hospital contracts with a free standing laboratory for full service tests (both technical and professional components), the laboratory must bill Medicaid directly for the services.

Ultrasounds

Only three (3) ultrasounds will be paid during a 270 day period – between both the Hospital Program and the Professional Services Program. This includes ultrasounds performed in an acute care hospital on an outpatient basis.

CommunityCARE PCP Referral/Authorizations

Depending on the medical needs of an enrollee as determined by the PCP, referrals/authorizations for specialty care should be written to cover a specific condition and/or a specific number of visits and/or a specific period of time not to exceed six (6) months. There are exceptions to the six (6) month limit for specific situations, as set forth in the CommunityCARE Handbook. When the PCP refers a recipient to a specialist for treatment of a specific condition, it is appropriate for the specialist to share a copy of the PCP's written referral/authorization for additional services that may be required in the course of treating **that** condition.

Example – A PCP refers his patient to an oncologist (specialist) and provides a written referral/authorization for 6 months of treatment. During the course of treatment, the specialist sends the recipient to the hospital for a blood transfusion. The specialist should provide the hospital with a copy of the original PCP referral. This referral is the hospital's authorization to provide the necessary service as determined by the specialist. The hospital should not require a separate referral/authorization from the PCP. Additional information may be found in the CommunityCARE manual.

The 24 Hour Rule

Louisiana Medicaid has a 24 hour rule which determines whether some claims should be billed as outpatient or inpatient. When an outpatient stay (including all hours of observation) results in more than 24 hours in the hospital, the services are deemed inpatient. Stays of less than 24 hours are **not** automatically considered outpatient. If a physician has formally admitted the patient, even if the stay is less than 24 hours, the patient is deemed inpatient.

Any outpatient services provided during an inpatient stay cannot be billed as outpatient, even if the stay is less than 24 hours. All outpatient claims paid within 24 hours of an inpatient stay are subject to recoupment. Billing for outpatient services on a patient who is subsequently admitted as inpatient constitutes fraud.

EXAMPLES:

- All outpatient services performed within one (1) calendar day of the inpatient admission should be included in the inpatient stay.
- When a patient is treated in an emergency room, released and returns to the hospital within 24 hours and is admitted, all emergency room charges should be included in the inpatient stay.
- When an inpatient stay results in outpatient services being performed at another facility, all
 outpatient charges should be included and billed on the inpatient hospital's claim. The
 hospital in which the patient is inpatient is responsible for reimbursing the facility for
 performing any outpatient services. Only services for the professional component should be
 billed separately by the provider of the service.

Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

Cardiac and Pulmonary/Respiratory therapy are not covered under Louisiana Medicaid. These services should not be prior authorized or billed using covered rehabilitation codes. Hospitals are reimbursed by HCPCs for outpatient rehabilitation services including speech, occupational and physical therapies at a flat fee for service which is not cost settled. Initial therapy and extended therapy plans require Prior Authorization. Evaluation codes do not require prior authorization, but are limited to one evaluation per 180 days.

Description	НСРС
Speech/Language Evaluation	92506
Hearing Evaluation	92506
Speech/Lang/Hear Therapy – per 15 min	92507
Physical Therapy Evaluation	97001
Physical therapy – per 15 min	97110
Occupational Therapy Evaluation	97003
Occupational Therapy – per 15 min	97530

Initial requests must include a physician's referral or prescription, a therapist's evaluation/plan of service and the completed Request for Prior Authorization (PA-01) and Rehabilitation Services Request (PA-02) forms. Requests should be submitted within the first week of therapy. In instances where delay of therapy would result in deterioration of a medical condition (i.e., burn cases, accidents or surgery) the authorization may be obtained later.

Extension requests should be submitted at least 25 days prior to the end of the approved period. This request must include both PA-01 and PA-02 forms along with progress reports from the prior period. Authorizations may be approved for up to one (1) year for recipients under the age of 21 and for up to six (6) months for recipients 21 and over.

When a recipient is being discharged from an inpatient acute care stay and requires outpatient rehab services immediately, a prior authorization request should be submitted using the patient's anticipated discharge date as the beginning date of service.

Physician recommended durable medical equipment must be approved by the Prior Authorization Unit whether provided by a hospital or an independent durable medical equipment provider.

Initial and extension requests must be submitted to the Unisys Prior Authorization Unit for approval:

Unisys Attn: Prior Authorization P.O. Box 14919 Baton Rouge, La. 70898-4919

Instructions for Completing Prior Authorization Form (PA-01)

Note: Only The Fields Listed Below Are To Be Completed By The Provider Of Service. All Other Fields Are To Be Used By The Prior Authorization Department At Unisys.

- 1. Check the appropriate block to indicate the type of prior authorization requested.
- 2. Enter recipient's 13-digit Medicaid ID number or the 16-digit CCN number.
- 3. Enter the recipient's social security number.
- 4. Enter the recipient's last name, first name and middle initial as it appears on their Medicaid card.
- 5. Enter the recipient's date of birth in MMDDYYYY format (MM=month, DD=day, YYYY= year).
- 6. Enter the provider's 7-digit Medicaid number. If associated with a group, enter the attending provider number only.
- 7. Enter the beginning and ending dates of service in MMDDYYYY format.
- 8. Enter the numeric ICD9-diagnosis code (primary & secondary) and the corresponding description.
- 9. Enter the day the prescription, doctor's orders was written in MMDDYYYY format.
- 10. Enter the name of the recipient's attending physician prescribing the services.
- 11. Enter the HCPCS/Procedure code.
 - 11A. Enter the corresponding modifiers (when appropriate)
 - 11B. Enter the HCPCS/Procedure code's corresponding description for each procedure requested.
 - 11C. Enter the number of units requested for each individual HCPC/procedure.
 - 11D. Enter the requested charges for each individual HCPC/Procedure when it is appropriate for the requested HCPC/Procedure.
- 12. Enter the location for all services rendered.
- 13. Enter the name, mailing address and telephone number of the provider of service.
- 14. Enter the name, mailing address and telephone number of the recipient's case manager, if available.
- 15. Provider/authorized signature are **required**. Your request will not be accepted if not signed. If using a stamped signature, it must be initialed by authorized personnel.

16. Date is required. Your request will not be accepted if field is not dated.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE PRIOR AUTHORIZATION PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PRIOR AUTHORIZATION DEPARTMENT AT UNISYS:

Prior Authorization Toll-free number is 1-800-488-6334

Prior Authorization Unit number is 1-225-928-5263

Prior Authorization Fax number is 1-225-929-6803

AIL TO: HSYS / LA. MED D. BOX 14919 TON ROUGE, L AX TO: (225) 92	.A. 70898-	4919		STATE OF LOUIS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH A u of Health Services Financing Med REQUEST FOR PRIOR AUTHOF NTINUATION OF SERVICES	AND HOSPIT ical Assistant IZATION	e Program		P.A. N	UMBER			
01-Outpati Performed 05 Rehabit 09 DME e 99 Outpat Inpatient (O1-Outpatient Surgery Performed Inpatient Hospital O5 Rehabilitation Therapy 9 OWE equipment & Supplies 99 Outpatient Surgery Performed Inpatient (CPT Procedures) & All other specialized CPT Procedures						CAID ID NUMBER OR 16-DIGIT CCN NUMBER (2) Social 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0					
Procedure MEDICAID PR	Procedures BEGIN DATE OF SERVICE EDICAID PROVIDER NUMBER (7- DIGIT) (6) (MMDDYYYY) 4 1 2 3 4 5 08 08 2007									P. A. NURSE AND / OR PHYSICL REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE: & D		
DIAGNOSIS : PRIMARY CO						08 2008 PRESCRIPTION DATE (9) (MMDDYYYY) 08 08 2007		ATE (9)	STATUS CODES: 2 = APPROVED 3 = DENIED			
SECONDARY 71941	Join	nt Pa	in/S	Shoulder region		PRESCRIE Dr. Co	ole Ja	mes			MBER: (10)	
DESCR PROCEDURE CODE (11)						FOR INTERNAL UESTED AUTHORIZED AMOUNT UNITS AMOUNT (11D)			D STAT	USE ONLY STATUS P.A. MESSA DENIAL COD		
97110				Physical Therapy	384							
				-								
		+										
(12) PLACE OF TREA	ATMENT:		RECI	PIENT'S HOME	6 HOME	ICF-M	R FACILIT	Y	_OUTPATI	ENT HOSPI	TAL/CLINI	
(13) PROVIDER NAME: ABC Hospital ADDRESS: P. O. Box 1234				(14) CASE MANAGER INFORMATION: NAME: ADDRESS:								
				La 70809		DNE ()						
(15) ROVIDER SIGN	ATURE:	Clai	re 🤉	Belle	I	(16) DATE OF RE	QUEST: _	08/	15/200)7	PA-01 FO	

Completed Prior Authorization Form (PA-01)

Prior Authorization Form (PA-01)

AAIL TO: /NISYS / LA. MEDICAID 2.0. BOX 14919 Bur 8ATON ROUGE, LA. 70898-4919	STATE OF LOUIS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH A eau of Health Services Financing Med REQUEST FOR PRIOR AUTHOR	AND HOSPIT			P.A. NU	MBER		
FAX TO: (225) 929-6803 CO	ONTINUATION OF SERVICES	YES	NO					
PRIOR AUTHORIZATION TYPE: (1) 01-Outpatient Surgery Performed Inpatient Hospital 05 Rehabilitation Therapy 09 DME equipment & Supplies 99 Outpatient Surgery Performed Inpatient (CPT Procedures) & All other specialized CPT	RECIPIENT 13-DIGIT MEDIC	CAID ID NUN	1BER OR 16- FIRST		CN NUMB	ER (2)	Social Securi	
Procedures MEDICAID PROVIDER NUMBER (7- DIGIT) (6)	BEGIN DATE OF SERVICE (7 (MMDDYYYY)	BEGIN DATE OF SERVICE (7) (MMDDYYYY) END DATE OF SERVIC (MMDDYYYY)					E AND / OR P S SIGNATU	
DIAGNOSIS : PRIMARY CODE & DESCRIPTION			PRESCRII (MME	PTION DA DYYYY)		STATUS C 2 = AP 3 = DE	PROVED	
SECONDARY CODE & DESCRIPTI			PRESCRIE	SING PHY	SICIAN'S	S NAME A	ND/ OR NUM	BER: (10)
DESCRIPTION OF SERVIO	CES			FOR I	NTERNA	L USE O	NLY	
PROCEDURE MODIFIERS (11/ CODE (11) Mod Mod Mod Mod	A) DESCRIPTION (11B)	DESCRIPTION (11B) REQUESTED AUTHORIZED UNITS AMOUNT UNITS AMOUNT				MESSAGE/ AL CODE (S)		
		(11C)	(11D)			-		
						-		
								-
(12) PLACE OF TREATMENT:RE	CIPIENT'S HOME	G HOME	ICF-MI	R FACILIT	Υ	OUTPATIE	ENT HOSPITA	L/CLINIC
(13)			SE MANAGI			:		
PROVIDER NAME:								
ADDRESS:STAT					(1) (1) (1) (1)		ZIPCODE	
TELEPHONE: () FA							ZIPCODE	
(15) PROVIDER SIGNATURE:		D	(16) DATE OF RE	QUEST: _				PA-01 FORM

Completed PA-02 Form

MAIL TO:		STATE OF	LOUISIAN	NA .			
UNISYS / LA. MEDICAID	DEPAR	TMENT OF	HEALTH AN	D HOSPITAL	s		
P.O. BOX 14919	Bu	ireau of Healt	th Services Fi	nancing			
Baton Rouge, La. 70898-4919	REHAR	BILITATIO	N SERVICE	S REQUEST			
Patient Name:		Ag	ge:	Provider Name:	ABC Hos	pital	
DATE OF ACCIDENT OR SURGERY:			iformation 2007				
LIMITATIONS : AMBULATORY AIDS NEEDED:WALKER							
	RE	HABILITATIO	N PLAN				
PLAN OF SERVIC IF INITIAL , INITIAL EVALUATION D/ IF EXTENSION, PRIOR ATTENDANC	ATA AND M	D REFERRAL		ON MUST BE AT		PROGRE	SS REPORTS
REQUESTED SERVICES: PROCEDUR			on herapist		TIME / Y	VISIT	TOTAL UNITS 384
PHYSICAL THERAPY: 97110		Fliysical I	Пегаріяс	4 × WK			
SPEECH THERAPY:							
OCCUPATIONAL							
THERAPY							
LENGTH OF PLAN SERVICE: FROM:	08	08	2007	TO :	02	08	2008
	MONTH	DAY	YEAR		MONTH	DAY	YEAR
DATE OF RE - EVALUATION:	02	09	2008				
1	MONTH	DAY	YEAR				
PROPOSED GOALS / COMMENTS:	ncrease RC	DM L Elbow	·				
REQUESTED BY :				DATE:	3/2007		

PA-02 Form

JNISYS/LA. MEDICAI	D	DEPART	MENT OF HE.	ALTH AN	ND HOSPITALS	5				
P.O. BOX 14919			eau of Health S							
Baton Rouge, La. 70898-4	1919	REHABILITATION SERVICES REQUEST								
Patient Name:			Age:		Provider Name:					
			GROUND INFO							
DATE OF ACCIDENT OR	SURGERY:	NCNEE IN IN								
LIMITATIONS : AI										
		REF	ABILITATION	PLAN						
PLA IF INITIAL, INITIAL EVA			INITIAL			TACHED				
IF INITIAL, INITIAL EVA IF EXTENSION, PRIOR							PROGRESS	REPORTS		
REQUESTED SERVICES:							ISIT TOT	TAL UNITS		
PHYSICAL THERAPY: _										
-										
-										
 SPEECH THERAPY:										
 SPEECH THERAPY:										
 SPEECH THERAPY: 										
SPEECH THERAPY:										
SPEECH THERAPY: - - - OCCUPATIONAL										
-										
OCCUPATIONAL										
OCCUPATIONAL _ THERAPY _										
OCCUPATIONAL _ THERAPY _										
OCCUPATIONAL	VICE: FROM:						DAY	YEAR		
OCCUPATIONAL _ THERAPY _	VICE: FROM: TION:	MONTH	DAY	YEAR	TO :		DAY	YEAR		
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY LENGTH OF PLAN SERV	VICE: FROM: TION:	MONTH		YEAR	TO :		DAY	YEAR		
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - LENGTH OF PLAN SERV DATE OF RE – EVALUA	VICE: FROM: TION:	MONTH	DAY	YEAR	TO :	MONTH	DAT	YEAR		
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY LENGTH OF PLAN SERV	VICE: FROM: TION:	MONTH	DAY	YEAR	TO :	MONTH	DAT	YEAR		
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - LENGTH OF PLAN SERV DATE OF RE – EVALUA	VICE: FROM: TION:	MONTH	DAY	YEAR	TO :	MONTH	DAT	YEAR		
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - LENGTH OF PLAN SERV DATE OF RE – EVALUA	VICE: FROM: TION:	MONTH	DAY	YEAR	TO :	MONTH	DAT	YEAR		

STATE OF LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS BUREAU OF HEALTH SERVICES FINANCING P O BOX 91030, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-9030

DATE 03/17/2006 PRIOR AUTH. NBR RECIPIENT NAME RECIPIENT NUMBER

PROVIDER NUMBER

DEAR PROVIDER,

THIS LETTER IS TO CONFIRM THAT REQUEST FOR PRIOR AUTHORIZATION OF MEDICAL TREATMENT/ SERVICES/EQUIPMENT FOR ABOVE NAMED PATIENT HAS BEEN PROCESSED AS INDICATED BELOW. IF ANY OF THE APPROVED ASTERISKED(*) SERVICES ARE REQUIRED BEYOND THE APPROVED DATES OF SERVICE, YOU MUST FILE A REQUEST FOR A CONTINUATION OF APPROVED SERVICES BY 03/21/2006 (25 DAYS BEFORE THE END OF THE APPROVED SERVICE DATE). IF YOU FAIL TO SUBMIT A CONTINUATION OF SERVICES REQUEST BY 03/21/2006, THESE SERVICES WILL NOT BE CONTINUED.

 PROCEDURE/MOD1/MOD2/DESCRIPTION
 UVS/AMOUNT
 DATES OF SERVICE
 STATUS

 *97110
 -THERAPEUTIC PROCEDURE,LOR
 72 03/20/2006-04/15/2006 APPROVED

IF CLARIFICATION ON THIS DECISION IS NEEDED, CONTACT THE PRIOR AUTHORIZATION UNIT AT UNISYS 1-800-488-6334.

THIS AUTHORIZATION IS NOT A GUARANTEE OF RECIPIENT MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY. PAYMENT ON A CLAIM WILL ONLY BE MADE WHEN THE CLAIM IS BILLED CORRECTLY AND ALL CONDITIONS FOR PAYMENT ARE MET.

ALL CLAIMS FOR COMMUNITY CARE RECIPIENTS MUST HAVE APPROPRIATE REFERRALS TO BE PAID.

Cost – To – Charge Ratio (CCR)

All Private Acute Care, Rehab and Long Term Care facilities will be assigned a specific CCR based on their last filed cost report. DHH quarterly adjusts the CCR as cost reports are filed. Annually, an average CCR will be assigned to those providers who have never filed a cost report. Notification will be mailed quarterly and annually to those providers who are affected. Final reimbursement for outpatient services will continue to be adjusted at cost settlement to 86.2% of the allowable costs documented in the cost report, except for lab or therapy services subject to a fee schedule and outpatient surgeries.

DHH urges Hospitals and Rehabs to include the CPT/HCPC information on all outpatient charges. The detailed billing on the claim form along with the cost reports will form the basis for future rate determination.

**Please remember to always include an 8-digit date of service for each outpatient line item being billed.

Outpatient Surgery Program (Ambulatory Surgery)

When billing outpatient ambulatory surgeries, hospitals must use revenue code 490 with the appropriate HCPC. A list of the approved codes is available on the Louisiana Medicaid website at all times. Outpatient ambulatory surgery claims are not to be billed as a single line claim. Claims billed as a single line will be denied with error '539 – Claim requires detailed billing'. Services performed in conjunction with the ambulatory surgical procedure will deny with EOB '774 - Included in related service' as the reimbursement for 490 is all inclusive. Hospitals are to bill multiple 490's performed on the **same** date of service on one UB04 and will be reimbursed based on the highest approved reimbursement group. Hospitals are **not** to bill multiple 490's performed on group dates of services on the same claim. This will result in the provider being reimbursed for only one date of service.

If a HCPC is not included in the approved ambulatory surgery list, it doesn't mean that this service is not payable by Louisiana Medicaid. That HCPC **cannot** be billed with revenue code 490. Example - A majority of the HCPC's for Cardiovascular Surgery are no longer on the approved list for billing with revenue 490. These codes **may** be more appropriately billed under revenue codes which fall in the 480 range for Cardiology.

If the patient must be moved from the emergency room to another room for specialized treatment, the appropriate revenue code for the second room must be billed with the applicable HCPC for the procedure in addition to the emergency room. Examples of these secondary rooms include Treatment Room (HR 761), Observation Room (HR 762), or Cast Room (HR 700).

Providers are responsible for determining the appropriate revenue code to bill all nonambulatory surgery codes.

The Crossover Process

Hospitals must submit claims for Medicare Part A (inpatient) and Medicare Part B (ancillary) charges to their Medicare intermediary for reimbursement. After Medicare makes their payment, the claims will crossover to Unisys for payment of the co-insurance and deductible. If a hospital

does not receive reimbursement for the crossover claim, they should contact the Provider Relations Unit at 1-800-473-2783. The Medicare register may indicate the claim crossed over, but the claim may fail to appear on the Medicaid advice due to:

- Provider's Medicare and Medicaid numbers are not properly cross-referenced
- Error on recipient files, such as incorrect Medicare number
- Bad tapes received from Medicare intermediaries

Some claims not showing on the advice cannot be explained. Crossover claims must be tracked by the provider to ensure that Medicaid receives and processes them. If a Medicare claim does not appear on the hospital's Medicaid remittance advice within four weeks of the Medicare Explanation of Benefits (EOB) date, the hospital must submit a paper claim with the Medicare EOB attached to Unisys to ensure compliance with timely filing limitations.

Medicare and Medicaid recipient's claims must be filed to Medicare within one year from the date of service. Additional information regarding timely filing guidelines can be found in the General Policy Reminders section of this manual.

Inpatient Part A Crossovers

The Medicare payment will be compared to the number of days billed times the Medicaid inpatient per diem rate. If the Medicare payment is more than what the Medicaid payment would have been, Medicaid will approve the claim at "zero". If the Medicare payment is less, then Medicaid will pay on the Deductible and Coinsurance, up to what Medicaid would have paid as a Medicaid only claim not to exceed the coinsurance and deductible amounts.

These claims will be indicated on the Remittance Advice as "Approved Claims", with an EOB of 996 ("deductible and or coinsurance reduced to max allowable"), and a reduced or zero payment. These are considered paid claims and may not be billed to the recipient.

Coverage	Pre-certification Required?
Medicare Part A Only – not exhausted	No
Medicare Part A Only – exhausted	Yes – must have Medicare EOB to show the days are exhausted (with PCF01). EOMB should show the first denial date of Medicare exhaust for days.
Medicare Part B Only	Yes
Medicare Parts A and B – Part A not exhausted	No
Medicare Parts A and B – Part A exhausted	Yes – must have Medicare EOB to show the days are exhausted (with PCF01).

Pre-certification Requirements (for recipients with Medicare and Medicaid)

Note: Remember that the provider has only 60 days from the notification date on the EOB to precert.

Medicare Part A and B Claims

The hospital should bill the Medicare intermediary for the inpatient portion covered by Part A and the ancillaries covered by Part B. The Medicare intermediary will make payment and cross the claims over to Unisys for payment up to co-insurance and deductible amounts.

Medicare Part A Only Claims

If the recipient only has Medicare Part A coverage, then the hospital should submit an inpatient claim, including the ancillary charges, to its Medicare intermediary for reimbursement. The claim will cross over automatically to Medicaid for payment of the co-insurance and deductible amounts for the inpatient stay.

Exhausted Medicare Part A Claims

Occasionally Medicare/Medicaid recipients will exhaust not only their 90 days of inpatient care under Medicare Part A, but also their 60 lifetime reserve days. When this situation occurs, the hospital must submit a claim for the ancillary charges to its Medicare intermediary for reimbursement. Then the hospital must submit a paper claim with documentation of Medicare Part A being exhausted, e.g., a Notice of Medicare Claim Determination or the Medicare Part A EOB, and a copy of the Medicare Part B EOB to Unisys for processing.

The following items must be completed for the claim to be paid:

- 121 must be entered in form locator 4 as the type of bill.
- The amount in the Total Charges column of the Medicare EOB (the dollar amount billed to Medicare Part B, not what has been paid by Part B) must be entered in form locator 54 as a third party payment.
- "Medicare Part A Benefits Exhausted" should be written in form locator 80.

The dates of service on the claim must match the dates of service on the Notice of Medicare Claim Determination or the Part A EOB to verify that Part A benefits have been exhausted. The exceptions to this rule are Medically Needy Spend-down claims where the effective date of Medicaid eligibility is after the date of admission and extended care claims from facilities designated as extended care hospitals by Medicaid.

Medicare Part B Only Claims

If the recipient only has Medicare Part B coverage, then the hospital should submit a claim for the ancillary charges to its Medicare intermediary for reimbursement. After Medicare has made its payment, the hospital should submit a claim for the inpatient charges (**including ancillary charges**), with the Medicare Part B EOB attached, to Unisys. The following items must be completed for the claim to be paid.

- 121 must be entered in form locator 4 as the type of bill.
- The amount in the Total Charges column of the Medicare EOB (the dollar amount billed to Medicare Part B, not what has been paid by Part B) must be entered in form locator 54.
- "Medicare Part B Only" must be written in form locator 80.

Unisys will process the claim for the allowable days and multiply the number of days by the hospital's per diem rate. The total Part B charges indicated in form locator 54 would then be deducted to calculate the payment for the claim.

NOTE: When filing for coinsurance and deductible on the ancillary charges, make sure that total charges filed to Part B equal total charges being filed on the UB04. A copy of the Medicare Part B EOB must be attached to the claim.

P.O.	Box 1234	2				S FED. TAX NO	0648766	0120456 3300647	77777	77012	4 of 12	_
Anyto	own, LA 70809					5 FED. TAX NO 7112223		04/13/07		ns period Through 1/15/07	7	
PATIENT N	AME * Nate, Nikki		9 PATIENT ADDRESS	* 12	12 Apple	Road, Gol						
	Trace, Finda		b	12				0	d		٥	
BIRTHDAT	12 DALE 13 HR 141		HR 17 STAT 18 19	20	21 22 CONDIT	ON CODES 23 24	25 26	27 28	29 ACDT STATE	T 30		
02/15	5/69 F 04/25/07 09 2	1 10			000100	NCC CONN		00000000	NCE CDA		107	
ODE	DATE 22 OCCURRENCE 33 DATE CODE DATE CODE	OCCURRENCE DATE	34 OCCURRENCE CODE DATE	35 CODE	FROM	INCE SPAN THROUG	SH CODE	OĆCURRE FROM		THROUGH	01	_
Nik	ki Nate				39 VAI	UE CODES AMOUNT	40 CODE	VALUE CODES AMOUNT		41 CODE	VALUE CODES AMOUNT	
					80	20	0					
121	2 Apple Road											
Gol	dengrove, LA 70123				, 1							
REV. CD.	43 DESCRIPTION		44 HCPCS / RATE / HIPPS		45 SERV D	ITE 46 SERV.	UNITS	47 TOTAL CHARGE	s	48 NON-0	COVERED CHARGES	49
101	Room and Board		130.00			00	03	3	90 00)		
250	Pharmacy					00)5	4	78 00)		
260	IV Therapy					00			18 00			
270	Med-Surg Supplies					00			42 00	_		
300	Lab					00			70 00	_		
320	DX X-Rays					00			71 00	_		
410	Respiratory					00	C	4	71 00			
	PAGE OF		CREAT	ION DAT	TE 05/02	/07 ТОТА	LS 🔿	24	40 00	-		
PAYER N		51 HEALTH PLAN			64 PRIOR PAYN		ST. AMOUNT D			234567	7890	
Medio								57	_	7778		
	care	19000				368 00		37				
		19000 1700001				368 00		07F	IER			
Medio	caid	1700001						OTH PRV	/ ID			
	Caid YS NAME	1700001	60 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID			61 GROUP NAM		0Th PRV 62 I	/ ID	SE GROUP 1	NO.	
Medie INSURED	caid ^{YS NAME} ikki	1700001	60 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M					0Th PRV 62 I	/ ID	CE GROUP 1	NO.	
Medie INSURED	caid ^{YS NAME} ikki	1700001	60 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID			61 GROUP NAM		0Th PRV 62 I	/ ID	CE GROUP 1	NO.	
Medie INSURED late Ni late N	caid ^{YS NAME} ikki	1700001	60 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M	01	R	61 GROUP NAM	ode if a	0Th PRV 62 I	/ ID	CE GROUP I	NO.	
Medie Insured late Ni late N late N	Caid VS NAME Ikki Ikki ENT AUTHORIZATION CODES	1700001	eo INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261	01	R	61 GROUP NAM	ode if a	on- PRV 621 Oplicable	/ ID	CE GROUP I	NO.	
Medie Insured late Ni late N late N	Caid VS NAME Ikki Ikki ENT AUTHORIZATION CODES	1700001	eo INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261	01	R	61 GROUP NAM	ode if a	on- PRV 621 Oplicable	/ ID	CE GROUP I	10.	
Media Insured late Ni late N late N 00056	Caid VS NAME Ikki Ikki ENT AUTHORIZATION CODES	1700001	eo INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261	01	R	61 GROUP NAM	ode if a	on- PRV 621 Oplicable	/ ID	CE GROUP P	NQ.	
Media INSURED late Ni late N TREATME D0056 CP A 9494	caid ^{YS NAME} ikki likki ENT AUTHORIZATION CODES 5789 S789 .uth # if applicable	1700001	eo INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261	01	R	61 GROUP NAM	ode if a	on- PRV 621 Oplicable	/ ID	CE GROUP 1	NO. 08	
Media Insured late Ni Vate N TREATME 00056 2CP A 9494	caid ys NAME ikki ikki ent AUTHORIZATION CODES 6789 uth # if applicable 4	1700001	80 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 94 DOCUMENT COM 2001	01	E	61 GROUP NAM	ode if a	on- PRV 621 Oplicable	/ ID		88	
Media Insured late Ni Nate N 00056 PCP A 9494	caid /** NAME ikki ikki ent authorization codes 5789 uth # if applicable 4 Paparient Page Paparient A Page Page Paparient A Page Page Page Page Page Page Page Page	1700001	80 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 84 DOCUMENT COM		12 EG			CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF		7	08	
Media Insured late Ni Jate N Interne 00056 2CP A 9494	caid /** NAME ikki ikki ent authorization codes 6789 uth # if applicable 4 9494 70 Patient	1700001	80 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 94 DOCUMENT COM 2001		E		es EMF	oTh PRV 621 Dplicab e		OLIAL 7	⁸⁸ 3 1322222	
Media INSURED late Ni Jate N ITREATME 000056 PCP A 9494 ADMIT DX P coe	caid VS NAME ikki ikki ENT AUTHORIZATION CODES 5789 Athena Authorization codes 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 5		80 INSURED'S UNQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 84 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 95 DOCUMENT COM 96 DOCUMENT COM 97 DOCUMENT COM <t< td=""><td>01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE</td><td>12 EG</td><td></td><td>eode if a esemi G MP51</td><td>CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF</td><td></td><td></td><td>⁸⁸ 3 1322222</td><td></td></t<>	01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE	12 EG		eode if a esemi G MP51	CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF			⁸⁸ 3 1322222	
Media INSURED late Ni Jate N ITREATME 000056 PCP A 9494 ADMIT DX P coe	caid ys name ikki ikki ent authorization codes 5789 auth # if applicable 4 9494 Passon DX Pa	1700001	80 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 84 DOCUMENT COM	01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE	12 EG		eode if a esemi G MP51	CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF			⁸⁸ 3 1322222	
Media Insured late Ni Vate N B TREATME 00056 2CP A 9494 2DX DX COE	caid SYS NAME ikki ikki ent AUTHORIZATION CODES S789 Auth # if applicable A B 9494 Preson DX Preson DX OTHER PROCEDURE OTHER PROCE		80 INSURED'S UNQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 84 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 95 DOCUMENT COM 96 DOCUMENT COM 97 DOCUMENT COM <t< td=""><td>01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE</td><td>12 EG</td><td>BI GROUP NAM Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrie</td><td>eode if ap</td><td>CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF</td><td></td><td></td><td>⁸⁸ 3 1322222</td><td></td></t<>	01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE	12 EG	BI GROUP NAM Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrie	eode if ap	CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF			⁸⁸ 3 1322222	
Media INSURED Late Ni Nate N TREATME CODE CODE REMARKS	caid ys NAME ikki ikki ent Authorization codes 5789 uth # if applicable 4 Pagentient 9494 Pagentient a code bate code f code f s	1700001	80 INSURED'S UNQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 84 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 95 DOCUMENT COM 96 DOCUMENT COM 97 DOCUMENT COM <t< td=""><td>01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE</td><td>12 EG</td><td>61 GROUP NAM Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of</td><td>eode if a esemi G MP51</td><td>CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF</td><td></td><td>OLAL RST DAV QUAL RST QUAL</td><td>⁸⁸ 3 1322222</td><td></td></t<>	01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE	12 EG	61 GROUP NAM Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of	eode if a esemi G MP51	CITE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTON OF CONTRACT OF		OLAL RST DAV QUAL RST QUAL	⁸⁸ 3 1322222	
Media	caid SYS NAME ikki ikki ent AUTHORIZATION CODES S789 Auth # if applicable A B 9494 Preson DX Preson DX OTHER PROCEDURE OTHER PROCE		80 INSURED'S UNQUE ID 438526147M 26017266261 84 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 94 DOCUMENT COM 95 DOCUMENT COM 96 DOCUMENT COM 97 DOCUMENT COM <t< td=""><td>01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE</td><td>12 EG</td><td>BI GROUP NAM Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrie</td><td>eode if ap</td><td>CILOVER NAME</td><td></td><td></td><td>⁸⁸ 3 1322222</td><td></td></t<>	01 ITROL NUMBE ITPPS COOE DOCEDURE DATE	12 EG	BI GROUP NAM Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier of Carrier Carrier of Carrier of Carrie	eode if ap	CILOVER NAME			⁸⁸ 3 1322222	

MEDICARE/MEDICAID COVERAGE

Provided in this section is the Medicaid coverage criteria for Medicare/Medicaid recipients.

Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries (QMBs)

QMBs are covered under the *Medicare Catastrophic Coverage Act of 1988*. This act expands Medicaid coverage and benefits for certain persons aged 65 years and older as well as disabled persons who are eligible for Medicare Hospital Insurance (Part A) benefits and who:

- Have incomes less than 90 percent of the Federal poverty level,
- Have countable resources worth less than twice the level allowed for Supplemental Security Income (SSI) applicants,
- Have the general nonfinancial requirements or conditions of eligibility for Medical Assistance, i.e., application filing, residency, citizenship, and assignments of rights.

Individuals under this program are referred to as Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries (QMBs). The three groups of recipients under this category are: QMB Only, QMB Plus and Non-QMB.

QMBs	Status
QMB Only (Formerly Pure QMB)	Identified through the REVS and MEVS systems and are eligible only for Medicaid payment of deductibles and coinsurance for all Medicare covered services.
QMB Plus (Formerly Dual QMB)	Individuals who are eligible for both Medicare and traditional types of Medicaid coverage (SSI, etc). QMB Plus is identified by the REVS and MEVS systems and are eligible for Medicaid payment of deductibles and coinsurance for all Medicare covered services as well as for Medicaid covered services.
Non QMBs	Identified in the TPL segment of REVS. Non QMBs are eligible for only Medicare and Medicaid covered services.

In addition, for those persons who are eligible for Part A premium, but must pay for their own premiums, the State will now pay for their Part A premium, if they qualify as a QMB. The State will continue to also "buy-in" for Part B (Medical Insurance) benefits under Medicare for this segment of the population.

QMB

https://www.	lamedicaid.	com/sprovwe	b1/eclinical/MEVS/PrintFriendly.htm - Internet Explorer Provided by BellS 🗐	
File Edit View	Favorites 1	rools Help		0
😮 Back 🔹 🤅) - 💌 🕻	l 🏠 🔎	Search 🥎 Favorites 🤣 🖾 - 🍃 📓 🔹 🛄 🖏	
<u>Print</u> <u>Close</u>				
Search Criteri	a			
Search Type		Recipie	ent ID and DOB	
Recipient ID Date of Birth		ההחתהם הג'ההו'הם	nnnnnn	
Date of Service		07/01/2	2007	
Provider Infor	mation			
Name		UNISY:	S PR STAFF TEST	
Provider ID		וחחחח	nnn	
Telephone		(225) 2	237-3370	
Subscriber Inf	ormation			
Name		RECIPI	ENT, JOAN B.	
Member ID Nun	nber	חחחח		
Date of Birth		nn/nn/		
Sex		Female		
Health Benefit	t Plan Cover	age		
Benefit	Coverage Level	Insurance Type	Plan Coverage Description	
Active Coverage	Individual	Medicaid	Only Eligible for Payment of Deductibles and Co-Insurance for Services Covered by Medicare.	
Benefit Description	Individual	Medicaid	Recipient has Medicare Part A and B Coverage.	
Benefit Description	Individual	Medicaid	Preferred Language: English.	
Request Refere	ence Number	177121	1020070807044858	
Response Refe			8070087968	
+ .:		04 40 FO OT 1		
Done			🔒 🔮 Internet	

QMB Plus

ile Edit View	Favorites	Tools Help		(
3 Back 🔹 🧲	- 💌 [2 🏠 🔎	Search 👷 Favorites 🤣 🔗 - 嫨 📧 - 🗾 🎉 🦓	
Print <u>Close</u>				
Search Criteri	а			
Search Type		Recipi	ent ID and DOB	
Recipient ID			חחחחחח	
Date of Birth		nn/nn/	nnn	
Date of Service		07/01/	2007	
rovider Infor	mation			
Name			S PR STAFF TEST	
Provider ID				
Telephone		(225)	237-3370	
Subscriber Inf	ormation			
Name Member ID Nur			ENT, JOAN B.	
Member 10 nur Date of Birth	nber	חח/חח	nnnnnnn hnnn	
Sex		Female		
lealth Benefi	t Plan Covo	12.00		
ieaith Dellen		-		
Benefit	Coverage Level	Insurance Type	Plan Coverage Description	
Active Coverage	Individual	Medicaid	Eligible for Medicaid on Date of Service.	
Benefit	Individual	Medicaid	Eligible for Payment of Deductibles and Co-Insurance for Services	
Description			Covered by Medicare.	
Benefit	Individual	Medicaid	Recipient has Medicare Part A and B Coverage.	
Description Benefit	Individual	Medicaid	Eligible for Medicare Part D	
Description				
Benefit Description	Individual	Medicaid	Preferred Language: English.	
			🔒 💣 Internet	

Non QMB

le Edit View F	avorites Tools H	Help							
Back 🔹 🕥	🖹 🖹 🐔) 🔎 Search 🤺	avorites	€	· 🎍 🛛	× -	1 🛍 -	8	
rint Close									
Search Criteria									
Search Type Recipient ID		Recipient ID and DOB							
Date of Birth		חחחלתחל							
Date of Service		07/01/2007							
rovider Informa	tion								
Name		UNISYS PR STAFF TES	г						
Provider ID		nnnnn							
Telephone		(225) 237-3370							
ubscriber Inform	nation								
Name									
Member ID Numbe	r	RECIPIENT, JOHN Q.							
Date of Birth		חחחליחח							
Sex		Male							
lealth Benefit Pl	an Coverage								
Benefit	Coverage Level	Insurance Type	Plan Cov	erage Descri	ption				
Active Coverage	Individual	Medicaid	Eligible for	Medicaid on D	ate of Serv	rice.			
Benefit Description	Individual	Medicaid	Recipient	has Medicare I	Part A and E	3 Coverage			
Benefit Description	Individual	Medicaid	Eligible for	Medicare Part	t D				
Benefit Description	Individual	Medicaid	Preferred	Language: Enj	glish.				
De anno et Disference		4 774 04 0000 7000 70 4 50							-
Request Reference Response Referen		1771210200708070452 200708070088148	44						
		4 CT by LAMedicaid - Lo	uisiana Mer	licaid					

MEDICARE ADVANTAGE CHOICE CLAIMS

Medicare Advantage Plan Claims

All recipients participating in a Medicare Advantage Plan must have both Medicare Part A and Medicare Part B.

The Medicare Advantage Care Plans currently participating in this program are: Humana Gold Plus, Kaiser Permante, SelectCare of Texas, Sterling Option One, Tenet PPO, Tenet 65, United Healthcare of Florida Medicare and Wellcare. These plans have been added to the Medicaid third Party Resource File for the appropriate recipients with six-digit alpha-numeric carrier codes that begin with the letter "H".

When possible these plans will cross the Medicare claims directly to Medicaid electronically, just as Medicare carriers electronically transmit Medicare crossover claims. These claims will be processed just as claims crossing directly from a Medicare carrier. If claims do not cross electronically from the carriers within 30-45 days from the Medicare plan EOB date, providers must submit paper claims with the Medicare plan EOB attached to each claim.

NOTE: Sterling Option One will not electronically transmit claims to Unisys. Providers in the Sterling Option One network should submit claims hard copy to Unisys.

When it is necessary for providers to submit claims hard copy, the appropriate carrier code must be entered on each hard copy claim form in order for the claim to process correctly. The carrier codes follow:

Humana Gold Plus	H19510	Kaiser Permante	H05240
SelectCare of Texas	H45060	Sterling Option One	H50060
Tenet PPO	H19010	Tenet 65	H19610
United Healthcare of	H90110	Wellcare	H19030
Florida Medicare			

Hard copy claims submitted without the plan EOB and without a six-digit carrier code beginning with an "H" will deny 275 (Medicare eligible). Both the EOB and the correct carrier code are required for these claims to process properly.

Providers may not submit these claims electronically. Electronic submissions directly from providers will deny 966 (submit hard copy claim).

When it is necessary to submit these claims hardcopy, a Medicare Advantage Plan Institutional or Professional cover sheet **MUST** be completed in its entirety **for each claim** and attached to the top of the claim and EOB. Claims received without this cover sheet will be rejected. A example of these cover sheets is included in this packet and may also be obtained from the Louisiana Medicaid website at <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u> under "Forms/Files".

The calculated reimbursement methodology currently used for pricing Medicare claims will be used to price these claims. Thus, claims may price and pay a zero payment if the plan payment exceeds the Medicaid allowable for the service.

Timely filing guidelines applicable for Medicare crossover claims apply for Medicare Plus Choice claims.

			ME										LU1			L				
				CR	oss	SOVI	ER	CO	VEF	ζ SI	HE	ET	U	В-()4					
			Re	view ir	nstruc	tions i	n the	ir ent	tiretv t	efor	e co	Iam	etina	this	form	n.				
Ir	naccura	ate/Inc							· 5 ₂₂								for c	orre	ctio	n.
1.	Medica	aid As	signe	d Carr	ier Co	ode				2. Me	dic	are	Paid	Dat	e (M	IM-DE)-YY	YY)		
H				1		0	1	<u> </u>		٦.	Γ				_`[Ť		
<u>n</u>	- 8 Q			1986	100		¢		1				<u> </u>		-					<u>r 8</u>
	3	. Prov	ider N	lumbe	r				4. R	ecipi	ent	Ide	ntifio	atio	n Ni	umbe	er (1)	3 dig	(its)	
					Ī					<u>-</u> -										<u> </u>
				L	1			, <u> </u>				., i	1 1.74					()		
	5. 1	Total D	educ	tible A	mou	nt						6.	Blo	od D	edu	ctible	e An	noun	it	
									Γ		T	-		1			1			
	-	 		D :												Darres	1			
	1.	Medic	are Pe	er Diel	n Kat	e					ŏ.	. 10	Lafin	eaic	are	Payn	nent	AM	ουπτ	
					1						,		2 2	Z		2		3	12	
							1		L											1
		9. Ce	o-Pay	Amou	int															
							, h o fo			lina é	hia	6	ŝ							
stru	tions - This fo Carrier before will be	orm is r. This submi	to be s form ssion	comple is to of the	eted f be att claim	or all tached . Inac	Institi to ti	ution: he to	al Cro op of e	ssov each	ег (ив	Clair 1-04	ns p and	mus	t be	com	plete	ed in	its e	entire
	This fo Carrie before will be	orm is r. This submi retur i	to be s form ssion ned fo	comple is to of the or corr	eted f be att claim ectio	or all tached . Inac n.	Institu to ti cura	ution: he to te/In	al Cro op of o comp	ssov each lete	er (UB Соу	Clair 1-04 ver (ns p and Shee	mus ets w	t be rill b	com e not	plete t be	ed in proc	its e	entire ed ai
1.	This fo Carrier before will be Medic Advan	orm is r. This submi return aid As tage p	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide	comple is to of the or corr ed Car r. All c	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes	or all tached n. n. Code begin	Institu I to ti cura – en with	utiona he to te/In ter ti H an	al Cro op of c comp he six	essov each lete (6)	rer (UB Cov	Clair 104 ver \$ git c traili	ns p and Shee arrie	r con	t be rill b de a ro).	com e not	plete be	ed in proc	e Me	entire ed al
1. 2.	This fo Carrie before will be Medic Advan Medic	orm is r. This submi return aid As tage pl are Pa	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat	completis to of the or corr ed Car r. All d te – e	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th	or all tached . Inac n. Code begin ne data	Institu to ti cura – en with e of ti	ter ti He to te/In ter ti H an	al Cro op of o comp he six ad end edica	essov each lete (- (6) s wit	rer С ив Сом dig h a Ivan	Clair 104 ver git c traili	ns p and Shee arrie ing 0 e Ca	r coo (zer	t be fill b de a o). Expl	com e not	plete be led 1	ed in proc	e Me	entire ed al
1. 2. 3.	This fo Carried before will be Medic Advan Medic Medic	aid As aid Praid	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide	completion is to of the pr corr ed Car r. All of te – e r Num	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber –	or all tached Inac n. Code begin he data enter	Institu to ti cura – en with e of ti the s	utiona he to te/In ter tl H an he M even	he six edica	ssov each lete (6) s wit re Ad	rer (ов Сом dig h a Ivan rovie	Clair 104 ver git c traili ntage der i	ms p and Shea arrie ing 0 e Ca numl	r coo (zer rrier oer o	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the	com e not assign anatic e billin	plete be led 1 on o	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide	e Me er	entire ed al edica
1. 2. 3. 4.	This for Carrier before will be Medic Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi	aid As aid As aid Pre- aid Pre- ient lo ication	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb	completion is to of the pr corr ed Cal r. All c te – e r Num ication er. (Th	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Num he six	or all tached Inac n. Code begin he data enter mber teen (Institu to ti cura – en with e of ti the s – e 16) di	ter to te/In ter to H an he M even igit C	he six d end edica (7) di the ard C	(- (6) s wit re Ad git put	rer (UB Cov dig h a Ivan rovie	git c traili der i (13 umb	ns p and Shee arrie ing 0 e Ca numl) di	r coo (zer rrier per o git L not a	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the ouis	com e not ssign anatic billin siana ptable	plete be led 1 on o ig pr Me e.)	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai	e Me e Me nefits er	entire ed an edica s. ecípie
1. 2. 3. 4.	This for Carrier before will be Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total	aid As aid As aid Pre- aid Pre- ient lo ication Deduc	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible	completion of the of the of corr corr corr corr corr corr corr corr	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Nut he six nt – e	or all tached Inac n. Code begin he data enter mber teen (nter th	– en with e of the s – e 16) di	ter ti he to te/In ter ti H an he M even igit C iount	he six d end edica (7) di the ard C of De	ssov each lete (6) s wit re Ad git pi thirte ontro	er (UB Cov dig h a Ivan rovia	git c traili (13 git c traili (13 git c traili (13 git c traili (13 git c) (13 git c)	ns p and Shee Shee ing 0 e Ca numl) di er is ntifie	r coo (zer rrier oer o git L not a d on	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the ouis acce the	e not assign anatik billin siana ptable Expla	plete be led 1 on o ig pr Me e.) inatio	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai	e Me e Me nefits er id re	entire ed an edica s. ecipie
1. 2. 3. 4.	This for Carrier before will be Medic Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total l it is se	aid As aid As aid Pre- aid Pre- ient lo cation Deduce parate	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible /	completion of the of the of corr corr corr corr corr corr corr corr	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Nut he six nt – e If the	or all tached Inac n. Code begin he data enter mber teen (nter th e Ded	Institu to ti cura - en with e of ti the s - e 16) di e am	ter ti he to te/In ter ti H an he M even igit C iount igit C	he six d end edica (7) di the ard C of De	ssov each lete (6) s wit re Ad git pi thirte ontro	er (UB Cov dig h a Ivan rovia	git c traili (13 git c traili (13 git c traili (13 git c traili (13 git c) (13 git c)	ns p and Shee Shee ing 0 e Ca numl) di er is ntifie	r coo (zer rrier oer o git L not a d on	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the ouis acce the	e not assign anatik billin siana ptable Expla	plete be led 1 on o ig pr Me e.) inatio	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai	e Me e Me nefits er id re	entire ed an edica s. ecipie
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	This for Carrier before will be Medic Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total it is se of Ben Blood	aid As aid As aid Pre- ient lo parate perits, d	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible A ly ider	completion is to of the or corr ed Car r. All c te – e r Num ication er. (The Amount intified. enter a	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Nut he six nt – e If the anythi	or all tached Inac n. Code begin begin e date enter mber teen (nter th e Ded ng in t	Institu to ti cura cura with e of ti the s – e 16) di e am uctibli	ter ti he to te/In ter ti H an even igit C iount iount iount iox.	al Cro pp of a comp he six id end edica id end card C id Co- d Co-	(- (6) s with thirte ontro duction	rer (UB Cov dig h a lvan rovid een bi Ni bible amo	git c traili tage der i (13 umb ider punts	ns p and Shee arrie ing 0 e Ca numl or is r is r is are	r coo (zer rrier per o git L not a d on not	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the ouis acce the ' sepa	e not assign anatic billin siana ptable Expla aratec	plete be ned 1 on o g pr Me e.) ination	to the dicai	e Me nefits er id re Expli	entire ed an edica s. ecipie anati
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	This for Carrier before will be Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total it is se of Ben Blood Benefi	aid As aid As aid As aid Pre ient lo cation Deduc parate efits, d Dedu ts	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible / ly ider lo not ctible	completion of the of the of corr corr corr corr corr corr corr corr	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Nut he six nt – e If the anythi unt –	or all tached Inac n. Code begin begin e data enter mber teen (nter th e Ded ng in t enter	Institute to the court of the section of the sectio	ter ti ter ti H an he M even nter igit C hount ke an ox. amou	al Cro p of comp dedical (7) di the ard C of De d Co- int of	(- (6) s wit re Ad git pi thirte ontro ducti pay a	rer (UB Cov dig h a lvan rovid een bl Ni ible amo	git c traili ntage der i (13 umb iders iders iders iders	ns p and Shee arrie ing 0 e Ca numl) di er is stifie s are	r coo (zerrier per o git L not a d on not	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the couis acce the the sepa	e not assign anatic billin siana ptable Expla aratec ied of	plete be ned 1 on o g pr Me e.) matia d on n the	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai on of the e Ex	e Me e Me nefits er id re f Ben Explana	entire ed an edica a. ecipie anefits anati ation
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	This for Carrier before will be Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total l it is se of Ben Blood Benefi Medic applica	aid As aid As aid As aid Pre are Pa aid Pre ient lo cation Deduc parate efits, d Dedu ts are Po able	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible / ly ider lo not ctible er Die	completion of the of the of corr corr corr corr corr corr corr corr	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Nut he six nt – e lf the anythi unt –	or all tached Inac n. Code begin begin enter mber teen (nter th e Ded ng in t enter ter t	Institut to ti ccura with e of ti the s 16) di e am uctibl his be the a he Pe	utiona he to ter ti H an he M even nter igit C hount le an ox. amou er Di	al Cro p of a comp he six id end edical (7) di the ard C of De d Co- int of em R	(- (6)) s wit re Ad git puthinte ontro ducti pay a blood ate a	rer (UB Cov dig ha lvan rovid een bi Ni bible aamo d de aas id	clair ver s git c traili ntage der i (13 umb ider ounts educ	ns p and Shee shee ing 0 e Ca numl er is ntified s are stible	r coo (zer rrier per o git L not d on not if id	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the couis acce the the sepa entif	e not assign anatic billin siana ptable Expla aratec ied of Expla	plete be be on o g pr Me e.) nation n the nation	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai on of the E Ex on of	i its c cesso e Mo nefits er f Ben Explana plana	entire ed at edica s. ecipie aefits anati ation
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	This for Carried before will be Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total it is se of Ben Blood Benefi Medic applica Total	aid As aid As aid As aid Pre are Pa aid Pre ient lo cation Deduc parate efits, d Dedu ts are Pe able Medic	to be s form ssion ned fo issigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible A ly ider lo not ctible er Die care F	completion is to of the or corr ed Car r. All c te – e r Num ication er. (The Amount ified. enter a Amount m Rat Payme	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Nut he six nt – e lf the anythi unt –	or all tached Inac n. Code begin begin enter mber teen (nter th e Ded ng in t enter ter t	Institut to ti ccura with e of ti the s 16) di e am uctibl his be the a he Pe	utiona he to ter ti H an he M even nter igit C hount le an ox. amou er Di	al Cro p of a comp he six id end edical (7) di the ard C of De d Co- int of em R	(- (6)) s wit re Ad git puthinte ontro ducti pay a blood ate a	rer (UB Cov dig ha lvan rovid een bi Ni bible aamo d de aas id	clair ver s git c traili ntage der i (13 umb ider ounts educ	ns p and Shee shee ing 0 e Ca numl er is ntified s are stible	r coo (zer rrier per o git L not d on not if id on t	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the couis acce the the sepa entif	e not assign anatic billin siana ptable Expla aratec ied of Expla	plete be be on o g pr Me e.) nation n the nation	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai on of the E Ex on of	i its c cesso e Mo nefits er f Ben Explana plana	entire ed at edica s. ecipie aefits anati ation
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	This for Carrier before will be Medic Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total it is se of Ben Blood Benefi Medic applica Total Explar	aid As aid As aid As aid Pre are Pa aid Pre ient le ication Deduc parate efits, d Dedu ts are Pe able Medic	to be s form ssion ned fo issigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible / ly ider lo not ctible ctible are Fo f Ben	completion of the of the of corr corr corr corr corr corr corr corr	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber - n Num he six nt - e lf the anythi unt - te - e	or all tached Inac n. Code begin begin enter mber teen (nter th e Ded ng in t enter enter th moun	Institute to the course of the second	utiona he tc te/In ter tl H an he M even nter igit C hount le an ox. amou er Di enter	al Cro p of a comp he six id end edical (7) di the ard C of De d Co- int of em R r the	(- (6)) s wit re Ad git pi thirte ontro ducti pay a blood ate a amo	rer (UB Cov dig h a lvan rovid sen b) Ni ible amo d de as io	git c traili ntage der i (13 umb ider ounts educ dent pai	ns p and Shee arrie ing 0 e Ca numl er is trible s are stible ified id b	mus ts w (zer rrier per o git L not a d on not if id on t y Me	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the Louis acce the sepa entif he E edica	e not assign anatic billin siana ptable Expla aratec ied or Explar are a	plete t be ned t on o g pr Me e.) mation n the natio	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai dicai on of the E Ex on of lentit	its c cesso e Me nefits er id re f Ben Expla plana Ben fied	entire ed an edica ecipie ecipie anati ation nefits on t
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	This for Carrier before will be Medic Advan Medic Medic Recip identifi Total it is se of Ben Blood Benefi Medic applica Total Explar Total separa	aid As aid As aid As aid Pre are Pa aid Pre ient le ication Deduc parate efits, d Dedu ts are Pe able Medic	to be s form ssion ned fo ssigne rovide id Dat ovide dentifi numb tible / ly ider lo not ctible ctible are F of Ben y Ame entifie	completion is to of the or corr er corr c. All c te – e r Num ication er. (Th Amoun hified. enter a Amoun efits ount – ed. If f	eted f be att claim rection rrier (codes nter th ber – n Num he six nt – e If the anythi unt – te – e ent A	or all tached Inac n. Code begin begin enter mber teen (nter th enter enter th enter tenter tenter tenter tenter tenter	Institut to ti cura with e of ti the s ne am uctibl his be the a he Pe t t amou ble a	utiona he tc te/In ter ti H an he M even nter igit C hount le an ox. amou er Di enter nt of nd C	al Cro p of comp dedical dedical (7) di the ard Co- of De d Co- int of em R r the Co-Pay	ssov each lete s wit thirte ontro ducti pay a blood ate a amo ary ic amo	er (UB Cov cov d dig h a lvani rovid en blvani ble amo d de as id bunt dent bunt	clair out ver : traili ntage der i (13 umb ider ounts educ dent pai	ns p and Shee arrie ing 0 e Ca numl) di er is are stible stible ified id b	mus ts w (zer rrier per o git L not a d on if id on t y Me	t be fill b de a o). Expl f the Louis acce the the sepa entif he E edica	ied or Explar anatio	plete t be ned t on o g pr Me e.) matic d on n the natic us ic	ed in proc to th f Ber ovide dicai dicai the E Ex on of lentil	its c cesso e Me nefits er id re Expla blana Ben fied mefits	entire ed at edica ecipie ecipie ation tefits on t IF it

MEDICARE ADVANTAGE PROFESSIONAL CROSSOVER COVER SHEET INSTRUCTIONS

Preparation

This form is to be completed for all Professional Crossover Claims provided by a Medicare Advantage Carrier. This form is to be attached to the top of each CMS1500 and must be completed in its entirety before submission of the claim. Inaccurate/Incomplete Cover Sheets will not be processed and will be returned for correction.

- 1. **Medicaid Assigned Carrier Code** enter the six- (6) digit carrier code assigned to the Medicare Advantage provider. All codes begin with H. and end with a trailing 0.(zero).
- 2. Medicare Paid Date enter the date of the Medicare Advantage Carrier Explanation of Benefits.
- 3. Medicaid Provider Number enter the seven (7) digit provider number of the billing provider
- Recipient Identification Number enter the thirteen (13) digit Louisiana Medicaid recipient identification number. (The sixteen (16) digit Card Control Number is not acceptable.)
- 5. Information for Line 1
 - Line Medicare Allowed Amount –enter the amount Medicare allowed for the charges on the line.
 - Total Deductible Amount enter the amount of Deductible identified on the Explanation of Benefits IF it is separately identified. If the Deductible and Co-pay amounts are not separated on the Explanation of Benefits, do not enter anything in this box.
 - Total Co-Pay Amount enter the amount of Co-Pay identified on the Explanation of Benefits IF it is separately identified. If the Deductible and Co-pay amounts are not separated on the Explanation of Benefits, enter the Deductible/Co-pay amount in this box.
 - Total Medicare Payment Amount enter the total amount Medicare paid on this line charge.
- 6. Information for Lines 2-6 enter the requested amount for each claim line as outlined in Information for Line 1

MEDICARE ADVANTAGE PROFESSIONAL CROSSOVER COVER SHEET CMS 1500

Review instructions in their entirety before completing this form.

Inaccurate/Incomplete Cover Sheets will not be processed and will be returned for correction.

	Medicaid Assigned Carri	er Code	Medicare Paid Date (MM-DD-YYYY)
Н		0	
(***.)**)			
	Provider Number		Recipient Identification Number (13 digits)
992			
rn	nation for Claim Line 1		
	Line Medicare Allowed	i Amount	*Total Deductible Amount
	*Total Co-Pay Am	ount	Total Medicare Payment Amount
rn	nation for Claim Line 2	 	
	Line Medicare Allower		*Total Deductible Amount
	*Total Co-Pay Am		Total Medicare Payment Amount
			
	Line Medicare Allowe	d Amount	*Total Deductible Amount
	*Total Co-Pay Arr		Total Medicare Payment Amount
orn	nation for Claim Line 4		
	Line Medicare Allowe	d Amount	*Total Deductible Amount
	*Total Co-Pay Am	ount	Total Medicare Payment Amount
om	nation for Claim Line 5		
	Line Medicare Allowe	d Amount	*Total Deductible Amount
	*Total Co-Pay An	ount	Total Medicare Payment Amount
orn	nation for Claim Line 6		
orn	nation for Claim Line 6 Line Medicare Allowe	d Amount	*Total Deductible Amount
orn	Line Medicare Allowe		
forn			*Total Deductible Amount Total Medicare Payment Amount

RECOUPMENTS

Recoupments by TPL Collections Contractor – Health Management Systems

Recoupments are routinely made by Health Management Systems (HMS), a TPL Collections contractor. This private company is contracted by DHH to review payments and recoup any payment made as Medicaid primary when the recipient had Medicare or private insurance.

HMS identifies these claims and notifies the provider via letter with a claim report of Medicaid recipients whose claims paid as Medicaid primary when other resources were available. One week after the letter is mailed, the provider is contacted to verify receipt of the letter, to answer questions, and to discuss documentation. The providers are allowed approximately 60 days to bill Medicare or the private insurance company. Ten (10) days prior to date of recoupment, the provider will again be contacted by HMS ensuring that they understood requirements and time frames. At the end of the 60 days, information is sent to Unisys to recoup the payments. When an "H" appears at the beginning of the medical records number found on the Medicaid remittance advice, it is a HMS recoupment. For further information, the provider may call the HMS Provider Recoupment Team at (877) 259-3307.

Quarterly Medicare Recoveries By Unisys

Every quarter Unisys does a Medicare recovery where DHH has identified recipients who have Medicare coverage and Medicaid has paid claims that should have been submitted to Medicare for primary payment.

Approximately two weeks before these recoveries are made; the provider receives a letter with a listing of recipients for which the recoupments will be made. The recoupments are for Part A Medicare and appear as voids on the provider's Medicaid remittance advice. Examples of both the recoupment letter and a list of recipient recoupments follow.

************************************ MEDICARE RECOVERY ADJ/VOID NOTIFICATION

ASSISTANCE PROGRAM REQUIRE THAT THE LA MEDICAL REGULATIONS

TPL/MEDICAID RECOVERY UNIT PD BOX 91030 BATDN ROUGE, LA 70821-9030 1 DDRESS

ä	PAGE: 1	HOSPITAL ANCILLARIES	\$0.00	\$0.00	
PROVIDER ID:	PA(MEDICAID PAYMENT	\$123.99	\$123.99	
STEMS (BHSF)	LING	DATES OF SERVICE	HR821 01/12/2004-01/12/2004		
TION SYS	AIL LIST	PROC	HR821 01		
MENT INFORMA OSPITALS - M	- CLAIM DET	CLAIM ICN			
LOUISIANA MEDICAID MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS Department of Health and Hospitals - medical (BHSF)	MEDICARE RECOVERY PROJECT - CLAIM DETAIL LISTING	MEDICARE TYPE COVG	PART B		
IANA MED Ment of	ARE RECO			÷	
LOUIS	MEDIC	NAME		RECORDS	
				*** TOTAL:	
CP-0-12C		HIC		¥	
		8			
LAM2D012 RUN:	CYCLE:	RECIPIENT ID			

OUT-OF-STATE HOSPITALS

Out-Of-State Services

The Louisiana Medicaid Program will reimburse claims for emergency medical services provided to Louisiana Medicaid eligible recipients who are **temporarily** absent from the state:

- when an emergency is caused by accident or illness,
- when the health of the recipient would be endangered if the recipient undertook travel to return to Louisiana and
- when the health of the recipient would be endangered if medical care were postponed until the recipient returns to Louisiana.

Prior Authorization **is** required for **all** non-emergency hospitalizations, which includes both inpatient and outpatient services. A referral from a Louisiana Physician is **not** Prior Authorization. For complete instructions, contact the Prior Authorization Section at either 1-800-488-6334 or (225) 928-5263. When medical care or needed supplemental resources are not available in Louisiana Prior Authorization must be obtained from the Fiscal Intermediary in these non-emergency circumstances.

If a recipient is both Medicare and Medicaid eligible, prior authorization is **not** required unless transportation services are being requested in addition to the hospitalization.

Enrollment and Reimbursement

Out-of-State Providers must enroll as a Louisiana Medicaid Provider to receive reimbursement. Enrollment information is obtained by contacting the Fiscal Intermediary (Unisys) Provider Enrollment Section at (225) 216-6370. Providers must follow established timely filing guidelines as outlined in this manual. Reimbursement for inpatient hospitalizations will be made at either the hospital's specific per diem or at the rate of 40% of billed charges for recipients 21 and over, or 60% of billed charges for recipients under the age of 21. **Hospitals that have a specific per diem will be paid the appropriate percentage of billed charges based on age for Prior Authorization approved Transplants.** Children's Hospitals located in states that border Louisiana are reimbursed at the lower of the Medicaid per diem rate of their state or the Louisiana Children's Hospital Medicaid rate. Neonatal Intensive Care services, Pediatric Intensive Care services and Burn Unit services provided in these Children's hospitals shall be paid the Louisiana rate for the qualifying level of service documented by the hospital.

Approved outpatient hospital services will be reimbursed at 31.04% of billed charges except for ambulatory surgical procedures (HR490), outpatient laboratory procedures and rehabilitation services. These services are reimbursed based on a fee schedule. Louisiana Medicaid does not cost settle Out-of-State Hospitals.

Trade Area

In 2005, Louisiana Medicaid defined the Trade Area as being "those counties located in Mississippi, Arkansas and Texas that border the State of Louisiana". The Hospitals located within these counties will be treated the same as those within our state.

A referral or transfer made by a 'Trade Area' hospital to another hospital does not constitute approval by Louisiana Medicaid unless it is to either a Louisiana Hospital or another Trade Area Hospital. Prior authorization would be required for any other referral or transfer. In-state resources must be utilized prior to referring recipients Out-of-State. Below is a list of those counties which are located in the Louisiana Trade Area:

Arkansas Counties	Mississippi Counties	Texas Counties
Chicot County Ashley County Union County Columbia County Lafayette County Miller County	Hancock County Pearl River County Marion County Walthall County Pike County Amite County Wilkinson County Adams County Jefferson County Claiborne County Washington County Issaquena County Warren County	Cass County Marion County Harrison County Panola County Shelby County Sabine County Newton County Orange County Jefferson County

Outpatient Surgery Performed On An Inpatient Basis

Providers requesting authorization for outpatient surgery performed on an inpatient basis must use the Prior Authorization request form (PA01) located on page 31. The PA01 form should be submitted prior to the surgery; however, post authorization may be requested in certain instances. To expedite the review process, providers must continue to attach the appropriate medical data to substantiate the need for the service being provided in an inpatient setting. Documentation of extenuating circumstances should be submitted along with the request.

Medical authorization for the surgical procedure does not replace or in any way affect other policy requirements which may apply to surgical claims; e.g., sterilization consent requirements, recipient ineligibility for inpatient services and timely filing requirements. Medical authorization mans only that the proposed procedure meets Louisiana Medicaid requirements of medical necessity for the service to be performed on an inpatient basis.

Approval for inpatient performance of these procedures will be granted only when one or more of the following exception criteria exist:

- The presence of documented medical condition(s) which make prolonged pre-and/or postoperative observation by a nurse or skilled medical personnel a necessity;
- The procedure is likely to be time consuming or followed by complication;
- An unrelated procedure is being done simultaneously which requires hospitalization;
- There is a lack of availability of proper postoperative care;
- It is likely that another major surgical procedure could follow the initial procedure, e.g., mastectomy;
- Technical difficulties as documented by admission or operative notes could exist; and/or
- The procedure carries high patient risk.

When both the primary and secondary procedures require prior authorization, all procedure codes must be listed on the PA01 request. Completed forms should be submitted to the address indicated on the form.

Inpatient Stays For Psychiatric And Substance Abuse (Out-Of- State Hospitals)

Inpatient stays for psychiatric or substance abuse treatment are only covered in out-of-state hospitals in the event of a medical emergency, for a maximum of two (2) days, to allow time for the patient to be stabilized and transferred to a Louisiana psychiatric hospital when appropriate. Outpatient psychiatric and substance abuse services provided by a hospital are not covered. Foster children are excluded from this policy.

CONSENT FORM PROCEDURES

Hysterectomies

Federal regulations governing payment of a hysterectomy under Medicaid (Title XIX) prohibit payment for a hysterectomy under the following circumstances:

If the hysterectomy is performed solely for the purpose of terminating reproductive capability

OR

• If there was more than one purpose for performing the hysterectomy, but the procedure would not have been performed except for the purpose of rendering the individual permanently incapable of reproducing.

In addition, according to Louisiana Medicaid Program guidelines, if a hysterectomy is performed, payment can be made only if the patient is informed orally and in writing that the hysterectomy will render her permanently incapable of reproducing and only if she has signed a written acknowledgment of receipt of this information.

This regulation applies to all hysterectomy procedures, regardless of the woman's age, fertility, or reason for the surgery.

BHSF Form 96-A

Providers should use BHSF Form 96-A, which can be obtained from BHSF or providers may copy and use the example that follows this section.

The BHSF Form 96-A must be signed and dated by the recipient on or before the date of the hysterectomy, and it must be attached to the physician's hard copy claim when submitted for processing. In addition, the physician should share the consent form with all providers involved in that patient's care, (such as attending physician, hospital, anesthesiologist, and assistant surgeon) as each of these claims must also have a valid consent form attached.

When billing for services that require a hysterectomy consent form, the name on the Medicaid file for the date of service in which the form was signed should be the same as the name signed at the time consent was obtained. If the patient name changes before the claim is processed for payment, the provider must attach a letter from the physician's office from which the consent was obtained. The letter should be signed by the physician and should state that the patient's name has changed and should include the patient's social security number and date of birth. This letter should be attached to all claims requiring consent upon submission for claims processing

It is not necessary to have someone witness the recipient signing the BHSF 96-A form, unless the recipient meets one of the following criteria:

- Recipient is unable to sign her name and must indicate "x" on signature line;
- There is a diagnosis on the claim that indicates mental incapacity.

If a witness does sign the BHSF Form 96-A, the signature date **must** match the date of the recipient signature. The witness must both sign and date the form; if the dates do not match or the witness does not sign <u>and</u> date the form, all claims related to the hysterectomy will deny.

Exceptions

Obtaining a Form 96-A consent is unnecessary only in the following circumstances:

- The individual was already sterile before the hysterectomy, and the physician who performed the hysterectomy certifies in his own writing that the individual was already sterile at the time of the hysterectomy and states the cause of sterility.
- The individual required a hysterectomy because of a life-threatening emergency situation in which the physician determined that prior acknowledgment was not possible, and the physician certifies in his own writing that the hysterectomy was performed under these conditions and includes in his narrative a description of the nature of the emergency.
- The individual was retroactively certified for Medicaid benefits, and the physician who
 performed the hysterectomy certifies in his own writing that the individual was informed
 before the operation that the hysterectomy would make her permanently incapable of
 reproducing. In addition, if the individual was certified retroactively for benefits, and the
 hysterectomy was performed under one of the two other conditions listed above, the
 physician must certify in writing that the hysterectomy was performed under one of those
 conditions and that the patient was informed, in advance, of the reproductive consequences
 of having a hysterectomy.

In any of the above events, the written certification from the physician <u>must</u> be attached to the hard copy of the claim in order for the claim to be considered for payment.

Medicaid Program Acknowledgement of Receipt of Hysterectomy Information

Recipient Name: ID No.:	
Physician Name: Provider No.:	

Payment by Louisiana's **Medicaid Program cannot** be authorized for the performance of **any** hysterectomy committed **solely** for the purpose of rendering an individual permanently incapable of reproducing or where, if there is more than one purpose for the procedure, the hysterectomy **would not** be performed but for the purpose of rendering the individual permanently incapable of reproducing.

Medicaid payment for a medically indicated hysterectomy can be authorized **only** if: (1) the individual and her representative*, if any, are informed orally and in writing that the hysterectomy will render her permanently incapable of reproducing; **and**,

(2) the individual and her representative*, if any, have signed a written acknowledgement of receipt of that information. The written acknowledgement **must** be signed and dated prior to the operation and **must** be attached to the claim form which is submitted for payment.

* A representative is that person who has the legal authority to act for an individual. For purposes of this acknowledgement, a representative shall be defined as either the curator of an interdicted woman or the tutor or parent of an unmarried minor. A minor emancipated by marriage is deemed capable of acting for herself in the matter.

I hereby acknowledge that I have been informed orally and in writing that a hysterectomy (surgical removal of the uterus) will render the individual on whom the procedure is performed permanently incapable of bearing children.

Signature of Recipient

Date

Signature of Representative, if any

Date

Physician's Copy

Sterilizations

In accordance with Federal requirements, Medicaid payments for sterilization of a mentally competent individual aged 21 or older requires that:

- The individual is at least 21 years old at the time that consent was obtained;
- The individual is not a mentally incompetent individual;
- The individual has voluntarily given informed consent in accordance with all federal requirements;
- At least 30 days, but no more then 180 days, have passed between the date of the informed consent and the date of sterilization, except in the case of premature delivery or emergency abdominal surgery. An individual may consent to be sterilized at the time of premature delivery or emergency abdominal surgery, if at least 72 hours have passed since he or she gave informed consent for the sterilization. In the case of premature delivery, the informed consent must have been given at least 30 days before the expected date of delivery.

Sterilization Form with Consent Signed Less Than 30 Days

An individual may consent to be sterilized at the time of emergency abdominal surgery if at least 72 hours have passed since he or she gave informed consent for the sterilization.

The consent form must contain the signatures of the following individuals:

- The individual to be sterilized;
- The interpreter, if one was provided;
- The person who obtained the consent; and
- The physician who performed the sterilization procedure. (If the physician who performs the sterilization procedure is the one who obtained the consent, he/she must sign both statements.)

Consent Forms and Name Changes

When billing for services that require a sterilization consent form, the name on the Medicaid file for the date of service in which the forms were signed should be the same as the name signed at the time consent was obtained. If the patient name changes before the claim is processed for payment, the provider must attach a letter from the physician's office from which the consent was obtained. The letter should be signed by the physician and should state that the patient's name has changed and should include the patient's social security number and date of birth. This letter should be attached to all claims requiring consent upon submission for claims processing.

Requests for Sterilization Consent Forms

Consent forms for sterilization (BHSF Form 96) may be obtained by calling (225) 342-1304 or by sending a written request to:

BHSF Program Operations ATTN: Professional Services Program Manager P.O. Box 91030 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Additional Form (OMB No. 0937-0166)

Louisiana Medicaid accepts a sterilization consent form that was approved by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). The form is typically distributed through area health units and is available through written request to:

OPA Clearinghouse P.O. Box 30686 Bethesda, MD 20824-0686

This form can also be obtained via website access at:

http://opa.osops.dhhs.gov/pubs/publications.html

Consent Completion

Included in this training are sections and numbered examples instructing providers on the correct completion of the sterilization consent form. The consent blanks are assigned reference numbers in order to explain correctable areas. Completed examples of accepted sterilization forms are on the following pages.

- One example illustrates a correctly completed sterilization form for a sterilization that
 was done less than 30 days after the consent was obtained. In this case, you will note
 "premature delivery" is confirmed with a "check mark", the expected date of delivery is
 included and is equal to or greater than 30 days after the date of the recipient's
 signature.
- In order to facilitate correct submission of the sterilization consent when a premature delivery occurs, the following clarification is provided. "Prematurity" is defined as the state of an infant born prior to the 37th week of gestation. Physicians should use this definition in the completion of the sterilization consent when premature delivery is a factor."
- The consent was (and must be) obtained at least 72 hours before sterilization was performed.
- Physicians and clinics are reminded to obtain valid, legible consent forms.
- Copies must be shared with any provider billing for sterilization services, including the assistant surgeon, hospital, and anesthesiologist.

Rev. 01/92 Prior Issue Usable Procedure CON	ISENT FORM
NOTICE: YOUR DECISION AT ANY TIME NOT TO BE S	TERILIZED WILL NOT RESULT IN THE WITHDRAWAL OR Y PROGRAMS OR PROJECTS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS.
I CON IENT TO STERILIZATION	III STATEMENT OF PERSON OBTAINING CONSENT
I have asked for and received information about sterilization f (1) Womans OB/GYN Group When I first asker	rom Before (12) Mary Smith signed
(1) Wollian's Ob/GIN GLOUPWhen I first asked (doctor or clinic) the information, I was told that the decision to be sterilized is of pletely up to me. I was told that I could decide not to be sterilized. I decide not to be sterilized, my decision will not affect my righ future care or treatment. I will not lose any help or benefits f programs receiving Federal funds, such as A.F.D. C. or Medicaid I am now getting or for which I may become eligible. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE STERILIZATION MUST BE CI SIDERED PERMANENT AND NOT REVERSIBLE. I HAVE DECI ED THAT I DO NOT WANT TO BECOME PREGNANT, BE CHILDREN OR FATHER CHILDREN. I was told about those temporary methods of birth control is are available and could be provided to me which will allow me bear or father a child in the future. I have rejected these alternat and chosen to be sterilized. I understand that I will be sterilized by an operation known associated with the operation have been explained to me. All questions have been answered to my satisfaction. I understand that the operation will not be done until at In thirty days after I sign this form. I understand that I can change mind at any time and that my decision at any time not to be sterili will not result in the withholding of any benefits or medical serv provided by federally funded programs.	consent form, I explained to him/her the nature of the sterilizat operation(13) tubal ligation the fact that it is intended to a final and irreversible procedure and the discomforts, risks and bene associated with it. I counseled the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods bit to control which are temporary are available. I explained that sterilizat is different because it is permanent. I informed the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods be withdrawn at any time and that he/she will not lose any hes services or any benefits provided by Federal funds. To the best of my knowledge and belief the individual to be ster- ized is at least 21 years old and appears mentally competent, He/S knowingly and voluntarily requested to be sterilized and appears understand the nature and consequence of the procedure. (14) Sue Andrews, R.N. (15) og/o2/07 Signature of person obtaining consent (16) Womans OB/GYN Group (17) 433 3 rd st., Pine, LA 00776 Add ss IV PHYSICIA'S STATEMENT Shorthy, bafere 1, person at a desilipation consents on the store of the store 1, person at a desilipation of the store of the procedure.
I am at least 21 years of age and was born on (3) 12/06/74 Month Day Y	(18) Mary Smithon (19) 03/30/07
(doctor) by a method called (6) tubal ligation expires 180 days from the date of my signature below. I also consent to the release of this form and other medicate about the operation to: Representatives of the Department of Health and Hospitals Employees of programs or projects funded by that Department but only for determining if Federal laws were observed.	counse of the individual to be sterilized that alternation methods bith coardination are temporary are available. I expained that scrilization is different the status it is permanent. Distanced the individual to be sterilized that his/hes/o sent of bithindrawity are you time and that he/she will not to any heal buffers or banefice provided by Federal funds.
(7) Mary Smith	knowingly and voluntarily requested to be sterilized and operated understand the nature and consequences of the procedure
Signature Month Day Yr You are requested to supply the following information, but it not required: Race and ethnicity designation (please check) American Indian or Black (not of Hispanic origin) Alaska Native Hispanic Asian or Pacific Islander White (not of Hispanic origin) II INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT If an interpreter is provided to assist the individual to be stellized: I have translated the information and advice presented orally	 paragraph below stopt in the case of premature delivery margent abdominal surger where the sterilization is performed as han 3 days after the days of the individual's signature on the concert form in those case, the second paragraph below must be use cross of the Paragraph which is not used.) (1) At lesticatry days have passed between the date of the individual's signature to the concert form because of the following circumstances (Cherroportation box and fill in interview of the following circumstances (Cherroportation box and fill in interview of the following circumstances (Cherroportation (21)) Premature delivery (21) This transformed less than 30 days under the concert form because of the following circumstances (Cherroportation (21)) Premature delivery (21) This respected date of delivery: 05/1/07 (21) Individual's expected date of delivery: 05/1/07 (describe circumstances):
the individual to be sterilized by the person obtaining this conset I have also read him/her the consent form in language and explained its contents to him/her. To the best of m	(22) Dr. T. A. James
I have also read him/her the consent form in	
I have also read him/her the consent form in language and explained its contents to him/her. To the best of n knowledge and belief he/she understood this explanation.	

Form Approved: OMB No. 0937-0166 Expiration date: 08/31/2006

CONSENT FOR STERILIZATION

NOTICE: YOUR DECISION AT ANY TIME NOT TO BE STERILIZED WILL NOT RESULT IN THE WITHDRAWAL OR WITHHOLDING OF ANY BENEFITS PROVIDED BY PROGRAMS OR PROJECTS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS.

CONSENT TO STERILIZATION

doctor or clinic

information, I was told that the decision to be sterilized is completely up to me. I was told that I could decide not to be sterilized. If I decide not to be sterilized, my decision will not affect my right to future care or treatment. I will not lose any help or benefits from programs receiving Federal Funds, such as A.F.D.C. or Medicaid that I am now getting or for which I may become eligible.

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE STERILIZATION MUST BE CONSIDERED PERMANENT AND NOT REVERSIBLE. I HAVE DECIDED THAT I DO NOT WANT TO BECOME PREGNANT, BEAR CHILDREN OR FATHER CHILDREN.

I was told about those temporary methods of birth control that are available and could be provided to me which will allow me to bear or father a child in the future. I have rejected these alternatives and chosen to be sterilized.

understand that I will be sterilized by an operation known as a (2) tubal ligation . The discomforts, risks and benefits associated with the operation have been explained to me. All my questions have been answered to my satisfaction.

I understand that the operation will not be done until at least thirty days after I sign this form. I understand that I can change my mind at any time and that my decision at any time not to be sterilized will not result in the withholding of any benefits or medical services provided by federally funded programs.

I am at least 21 years of age and was born on: (3) 12/06/74

Month Day Year

(4) Mary Smith , hereby consent of my own free will to be sterilized by (5) Dr. T. A. Jones doctor

by a method called ____(6) tubal ligation . My consent expires 180 days from the date of my signature below.

I also consent to the release of this form and other medical records about the operation to:

Representatives of the Department of Health and Human Services, or Employees of programs or projects funded by the Department but only for determining if Federal laws were observed.

I have received a copy of this form.

(7) Mary Smith	Date: (8) 03/2/07
Signature	Month Day Year

You are requested to supply the following information, but it is not required: (Ethnicity and Race Designation) (please check)

Ethnicity:	Race (mark one or more):
Hispanic or Latino	American Indian or Alaska Native
Not Hispanic or Latino	🗖 Asian
	Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander White

INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT

If an interpreter is provided to assist the individual to be sterilized: I have translated the information and advice presented orally to the individual to be sterilized by the person obtaining this consent. I have also read him/her the consent form in (9)

language and explained its contents to him/her. To the best of my knowledge and belief he/she understood this explanation.

(10)

Interpreter's Signature

Date

(11)

■ STATEMENT OF PERSON OBTAINING CONSENT

Before (12) Mary Smith _ signed the conname of individual

sent form, I explained to him/her the nature of sterilization operation (13) tubal ligation

, the fact that it is intended to be a final and irreversible procedure and the discomforts, risks and benefits associated with it.

I counseled the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods of birth control are available which are temporary. I explained that sterilization is different because it is permanent.

I informed the individual to be sterilized that his/her consent can be withdrawn at any time and that he/she will not lose any health services or any benefits provided by Federal funds. To the best of my knowledge and belief the individual to be sterilized

is at least 21 years old and appears mentally competent. He/She knowingly and voluntarily requested to be sterilized and appears to understand the nature and consequences of the procedure.

(14) Sue Andrews, RN	(15) 3/2/07
Signature of person obtaining consent (16) Woman's OB/GYN Group	Date
Facility (17) 433 10 rd St., Pine, LA 70776	

PHYSICIAN'S STATEMENT

Shortly before I performed a sterilization operation upon

(18) Mary Smith	on	(19)	3/20/07
name of individual		date	o 6	fsterilization

explained to him/her the nature of the sterilization operation

(20) tubal ligation _, the fact that it is intended to specify type of operation

be a final and irreversible procedure and the discomforts, risks and benefits associated with it.

I counseled the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods of birth control are available which are temporary. I explained that sterilization is different because it is permanent.

I informed the individual to be sterilized that his/her consent can be withdrawn at any time and that he/she will not lose any health services or benefits provided by Federal funds.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the individual to be sterilized is at least 21 years old and appears mentally competent. He/She knowingly and voluntarily requested to be sterilized and appeared to understand the nature and consequences of the procedure.

(Instructions for use of alternative final paragraphs: Use the first paragraph below except in the case of premature delivery or emergency abdominal surgery where the sterilization is performed less than 30 days after the date of the individual's signature on the consent form. In those cases, the second paragraph below must be used. Cross out the paragraph which is not used.)

(1) At least thirty days have passed between the date of the individual's signature on this consent form and the date the sterilization was performed.

(2) This sterilization was performed less than 30 days but more than 72 hours after the date of the individual's signature on this consent form because of the following circumstances (check applicable box and fill in information requested):

(21) Remature delivery 5/1/07

Emergency abdominal surgery: ____ (describe circumstances):

Physician's Signature

(22) Dr. T. A James

(23) 4/6/07 Date

Must be group or individual who gave information about sterilization procedure.	
CONSENT FORM	

8HSF Fr + Rev. 06/00

Rev. 06/00 Prior Issue			~					
NOTICE			AT ANY TIME NOT TO B	RECTIVING FEDERA	L FUNDS.		OLDING OF ANY BENEFITS	
274,442	an a				STERILIZATION		and a second	
I have	asked for a	nd received	information about sterilizat	tion from <u>(1)</u> W	Oman's OBGYN	Group When I first	st asked for the information, I was to	old
to future become I UND	eligible. ERSTAND 7	ment. I will THAT THE S	not lose any help or benefi	its from programs receiv E CONSIDERED PERM	ie not to be sterilized. If I d ing federal funds, such as	FITAP or Medicaid, th	ed, my decision will not affect my rig nat I am now getting or for which I m ECIDED THAT I DO NOT WANT T	ay
Iwasi	told about the	se tempora	ry methods of birth control	that are available and c	ould be provided to me whi	ich will allow me to be:	ar or father a child in the future. I ha	ive
rejected	these altern	atives and h	ave chosen to be sterilized ized by an operation know	d				
with the	operation ha	ve been exp	plained to me. All my ques	tions have been answe	red to my satisfaction.		omforts, risks and benefits associat	ea
l unde	erstand that th	ne operation	will not be done until at le nd was born on(3	ast thirty days after I sig	n this form. I understand	that I can change my	mind at any time.	
ा साम स	가가 가슴을 벗었는데 그 ㅋㅋ이랑	Mary Si						
۱, <u> </u>	(4)		and the second	, hereby conse	nt of my own free will to be	e sterilized by	Dr. John Cutter	
by a me	thod called	<u>(6)</u>	tubal ligation	My c	onsent expires 180 days fr	rom the date of my sig	nature below.	
program	s or projects received a c	funded by to opy of this f	hat Department but only fo form.	al records about the op or determining if Federal	eration to: Representative laws were observed.	es of the Department of 3/2	of Health and Hospitals; employees	of
T	(7)	Mary	Smith			(8)		
-			(Signature)		2013 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	(Date: Month/E)ay∕raac)	
You a		erican India	llowing information, but it is n or Alaska Native	s not required: Race an Black (not of His) White (not of His	panic origin)		cifix Islander	
and the second	the second second second second	Na kata ng kata	ە بىرىلىلىچە، بىرەرىكەنى يېمىدە ، ، ، ؛ ، ، س	EXCEPTION TERPRETER	STATEMENT	Free analy shared and		-74
lf an in	iteroreter is a	provided to a	assist the individual to be s	terilized: I have transla	ted the information and ac	dvice preserved orally	to the inclusion to be sterilized by	
the pers	on obtaining	this consent	t. I have also read him/he ledge and belief he/she un	the consent form in	(9)		nguage and explained its contents	
TT			(10)				1)	
п	-		(Interpreter Signature)		Secondaria de casiliar en receberra		Day/Years	
distribution	nde de Said Ale	the plan of the			IN OBTAINING CONSEN		- 91	R
Before	<u>(12)</u>		Smith	signed the cons	ent form, I explained to hi	m/her the prevent th	e sterilization operation, the fact that	at
methods that his/ To the	s of birth cont her consent of best of my k	rol which ar can be withd mowledge a	eversible procedure and the e temporary are available. Irawn at any time and that nd belief the individual to to pears to understand the na	I explained that steriliz he/she will not lose any be sterilized is at least 2	ation is different because i health services or any ber 1 years old and appears m	it is permanent. I in for nefits provide they feel	med the individual to the sterilized	/e
	(1	3 . 511	e Andrews	RN		(14) ^{3/}	2/07	
III		(Signa	ture of Person Obtaining Consert)		(Date: Month/	Day/Year)	E
		(15)	Woman's OBC	GYN Group (Name of Facili	<u>433 10th St., Pi</u>	ne, LA 70001	¥	
1. S		1. 1. 1. March	and the second	TEHYSICIAN	S.STATEMENT	A Contract on Michael Contra	er er alltrikk fredskiller allt	4
Shorth	y before I per	formed a st	erilization operation upon	<u>(16) Ma</u>	ry Smith	on	(17) 3/30/07 (Date: Month/Day/Year)	
I explain	ed to him/he	r the nature	of the sterilization operation		(individual to be Startized)	the fact th	hat it is intended to be a final and	
To the asked to Instru where th	best of my k besterilized octions for u the sterilization used. (Cros At least 30 (This sterilization following cir	in and that the nowledge at a and appear se of altern is perform s out the pa days have p ation was per cumstances (19)	In the belief the individual to b red to understand the natu- ative final paragraphs: (ed less than 30 days after ragraph which is not used assed between the date of afformed less than 30 days (Check the appropriate b V Premature delivery I Emergency abdominal si	its associated with it. I iteration is different because ealth services or benef be sterilized is at least 2 are and consequence of Jest the first paragraph I the date of the individua) (The individual's signatu s, but more than 72 hou ox and fill in the requeat	It provide of provide of the procedure of the procedure of the procedure of the procedure of the signal when the consect of the signal when the consect of the side of the indigent of the indicent of the ind	of premature delivery of	or emergency abdom a surgery es, the second paragon below tion was performent his content form the use of the	
	(Describe d	ircumstance					· G	
IV	7	(20)	John Cutter	<u>r, MD</u>	-	(21) 4/6/0 (Date: Month/D		

BHSF Form 96

CONSENT FORM

Rev. 10/01 Prior Issue Usable YOUR DECISION AT ANY TIME NOT TO BE STERILIZED WILL NOT RESULT IN THE WITHDRAWAL OR WITHHOLDING OF ANY BENEFITS NOTICE PROVIDED BY PROGRAMS OR PROJECTS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS. CONSENT TO STERULIZATION have asked for and received information about sterilization from (1) Woman's OB/GYN Group. When I first asked for the information, I was told (Docor or Clime) that the decision to be sterilized is completely up to me. I was told that I could decide not to be sterilized. If I decide not to be sterilized, my decision will not affect my right to future care or treatment. I will not lose any help or benefits from programs receiving federal funds, such as FITAP or Medicaid, that I am now getting or for which I may ecome eligible. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE STERILIZATION MUST BE CONSIDERED PERMANENT AND NOT REVERSIBLE. I HAVE DECIDED THAT I DO NOT WANT TO BECOME PREGNANT, BEAR CHILDREN OR FATHER CHILDREN. I was told about those temporary methods of birth control that are available and could be provided to me which will allow me to bear or father a child in the future. I have rejected these alternatives and have chosen to be sterilized. rejected these alternatives and have chosen to be sterilized.
I understand that I will be sterilized by an operation known as a (2) tubal ligation
The discomforts, risks and bene
with the operation have been explained to me. All my questions have been answered to my satisfaction.
I understand that the operation will not be done until at least thirty days after I sign this form. I understand that I can change my mind at any time.
I am at least 21 years of age and was born on (3) 3/14/74
(Month rdby/Year)
I, (4) Mary Smith
(Dortor) The discomforts, risks and benefits associated . My consent expires 180 days from the date of my signature below. by a method called (6) tubal ligation i also consent to the release of this form and other medical records about the operation to: Representatives of the Department of Health and Hospitals; employees of programs or projects funded by that Department but only for determining if Federal laws were observed. I have received a copy of this form. (8) 3/2/07 (7) Mary Smith Monit/Dav/Year) (Signature) You are asked to supply the following information, but it is not required: Race and Ethnicity designation, pl ase check Black (not of Hispanic origin)
 White (not of Hispanic origin) American Indian or Alaska Native Asian or Pacific Islander Hispanic INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT If an interpreter is provided to assist the individual to be sterilized. I have translated the information and advice presented crafty to the individual to be sterilized by the person obtaining this consent. I have also read him/her the consent form in (9) language and explained its contents language and explained its contents to him/her. To the best of my knowledge and belief he/she understood this explanation (10) (11) (Interpreter Signature) (Date Month/Day/Year 542 g.A. ayan a san' sana. STATEMENT OF PERSON OBTAINING CONSENT Before (12) Mary Smith signed the consent form, 1 explained to him/her the nature of the sterilization operation, the fact that (Name of individue)) it is intended to be a final and irreversible procedure and the discomforts, risks and benefits associated with it. I counseled the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods of birth control which are temporary are available. I explained that sterilization is different because it is permanent. I informed the individual to be sterilized that his/her consent can be withdrawn at any time and that he/she will not tose any health services or any benefits provided by federal funds. To the best of my knowledge and belief the individual to be sterilized is at least 21 years old and appears mentally competent. He/She knowingly and voluntarily requested to be sterilized and appears to understand the nature and consequence of the procedure. (Name of Individual) (13) Sue Andrews, RN (14) 3/2/07 (Signature of Person Obtaining Co 433 10th St. Pine, LA 70001 (15) Woman's OB/GYN Group PHYSICIAN'S STATEMENT Shortly before I performed a sterilization operation upon (16) Mary Smith on (17) 3/30/07 nth/Day/Yes Lexplained to him/her the nature of the sterilization operation, (18) tubal ligation the fact that it is intended to be a final and (Specify Type of Operation) irreversible procedure and the discomforts, risks and benefits associated with it. I counseled the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods of birth control irreversible procedure and the discomforts, risks and benefits associated with it. I counseled the individual to be sterilized that alternative methods of birth control which are temporary are available. I explained that sterilization is different because it is permanent. I informed the individual to be sterilized that his/her consent can be withdrawn at any time and that he/she will not lose any health services or benefits provided by federal funds. To the best of my knowledge and belief the individual to be sterilized is at least 21 years old and appears mentally competent. He/She will not lose any health services or benefits provided by federal funds. Instructions for use of alternative final sentences: Use the first sentence below except in the case of premature delivery or emergency abdominal surgery where the sterilization is performed less than 30 days after the date of the individual's signature on the consent form. In those cases, the second sentence below must be used. (Cross out the sentence which is not used.) The sentence which is not used.)

At least 30 days have passed between the date of the individual's signature on the consent form and the date the sterilization was performed.

At least 30 days, have passed between the date of the individual's signature on the consent form and the date the sterilization was performed.

This sterilization was performed less than 30 days, but more than 72 hours after the date of the individual's signature on this consent form because of the following circumstances (Check the appropriate box and fill in the requested information):

(19) & Premature delivery

Emergency abdominal surgery:

(Describe circumstances):

(Describe circumstances): (1) (2) (Describe circumstances): (20) John Cutter, MD (21) 4/6/07 h Dav Naar DOCTOR'S COPY - CANARY **STATE OFFICE COPY - PINK** PATIENT'S COPY - WHITE

Correcting the Sterilization Consent Form

- The informed consent must be obtained and documented prior to the performance of the sterilization, not afterward. Therefore, corrections to blanks 7, 8, 10, 11, 14, 15 (BHSF 96 Form-Revised 01/92; OMB No. 093-0166) and blanks 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14 (BHSF 96 Form-Revised 06/00 and BHSF 96 Form-Revised 10/01) may not be made subsequent to the performance of the procedure.
- Errors in sections I, II, III, and IV can be corrected, but **only by the person over whose signature they appear.**
- In addition, if the recipient, the interpreter, or the person obtaining consent returns to the office to make a correction to his portion of the consent form, the medical record must reflect his presence in the office on the day of the correction.
- To make a correction to the form, the individual making the corrections should line through the mistake once, write the corrected information above or to the side of the mistake, and initial and date the correction. Erasures, "write-overs", or use of correction fluid in making corrections are unacceptable.
- Only the recipient can correct the date to the right of her signature. The same applies to the interpreter, to the person obtaining consent, and to the doctor. The corrections of the recipient, the interpreter, and the person obtaining consent must be made **before** the claim is submitted.
- The date of the sterilization may be corrected either before or after submission by the doctor over whose signature it appears. However, the operative report must support the corrected date.
- An invalid consent form will result in **denial of all claims** associated with the sterilization.

Consent forms will be considered invalid if errors have been made in correctable sections but have not been corrected, if errors have been made in blanks that cannot be corrected, or if the consent form shows evidence of erasures, "write overs", or use of correction fluid.

Deliveries With Non-Payable Sterilizations

Medicaid allows payment of an inpatient hospital claim for a delivery/c-section when a nonpayable sterilization is performed during the same hospital stay. When a valid sterilization form has not been obtained, the procedure code for the sterilization and the diagnosis code associated with the sterilization should not be reported on the claim form, and charges related to the sterilization procedure should not be included on the claim form. In these cases, providers will continue to receive their per diem for covered charges.

Claims for these services will not require any prior or post-authorization (other than pre-cert) and may be billed to Unisys on paper or electronically.

PREGNANCY-RELATED PROCEDURES

Ectopic Pregnancies

In order to receive Medicaid reimbursement for the termination of an ectopic pregnancy, commonly known as a tubal pregnancy, hospitals must submit billing on hardcopy with a copy of the operative report attached.

Providers must use an appropriate ICD-9 surgical procedure code that denotes the termination of an ectopic pregnancy rather than a sterilization procedure. Use of an improper ICD-9 surgical procedure may cause the claim to deny.

Molar Pregnancies

A molar pregnancy results from a missed abortion; i.e., the uterus retains the dead and organized products of conception. The Medicaid Program covers the termination of molar pregnancies. To bill for the termination of a molar pregnancy, providers should use one of the following procedure codes with a diagnosis of molar pregnancy:

- 68.0 Hysterectomy with removal of hydatidiform mole
- 69.0 Dilation and curettage of uterus
- 69.02 D & C following delivery or abortion
- 69.52 Aspiration curettage following delivery or abortion
- 69.59 Other aspiration of uterus

Claims with diagnosis of missed, spontaneous, or threatened abortion must be submitted hard copy with the following attachments:

- 1. Medical records (chart notes for dates of service)
- 2. Pathology report (if products of conception are sent to lab)
- 3. Operative report (if a procedure is performed)

Unisys Provider Relations has received questions concerning the denial 478 (Send written sonogram results with operative report, pathology report, and history). When a D&C is done for an incomplete or missed abortion and error 478 is received, the review team must have documentation to substantiate that the fetus was not living at the time of the D&C; that is, that this was not an abortion for pregnancy termination. This documentation may be 1) a sonogram report showing no fetal heart tones, 2) a history showing passage of fetus at home, in an ambulance, or in the emergency room, 3) a pathology report showing degenerating products of conception, or 4) an operative report showing products of conception in the vagina. All reports are not needed. These are examples of the information needed to provide enough documentation to properly review the claim and substantiate payment.

STATE-OPERATED HOSPITALS

State-Operated Hospitals And Physicians Services At State Hospitals

State-operated hospitals and physicians performing services at a state-operated hospital are not required to obtain pre-certification for inpatient hospital stays (except for state freestanding and distinct part psychiatric hospitals). These hospitals "are required" to obtain "prior authorization" in accordance with our policy for outpatient surgical procedures performed on an inpatient basis.

Outpatient Surgery Performed On An Inpatient Basis (State Hospitals Only)

Providers requesting authorization for outpatient surgery done on an inpatient basis must use the Prior Authorization request form (PA-01). Copies of the PA-01 form follow on pages 69 and 70. In addition, to expedite the review process, providers must continue to attach the appropriate medical data to substantiate the need for the service being provided in an inpatient setting. Documentation of extenuating circumstances should be submitted along with the request.

Medical authorization for the surgical procedure does not replace or in any way affect other policy requirements which may apply to surgical claims; e.g., sterilization consent requirements, recipient ineligibility for inpatient services and timely filing requirements. Medical authorization means only that the proposed procedure meets Louisiana Medicaid requirements of medical necessity for the service to be performed on an inpatient basis. If otherwise eligible for payment, a claim for the described services will be paid.

NOTE: When both the primary and secondary procedures require PA, all procedure codes must be listed on the PA-01 request for authorization.

Completed PA-01 forms should be submitted to the address indicated on the form and as noted below:

Unisys/Louisiana Medicaid P. O. Box 14919 Baton Rouge, LA 70898-4919

The PA-01 form should be submitted prior to the performance of the surgery, however, post authorization may be requested in certain instances.

Approval for inpatient performance of these procedures will be granted only when one or more of the following exception criteria exist:

- The presence of documented medical condition(s) which make prolonged pre-and/or postoperative observation by a nurse or skilled medical personnel a necessity;
- The procedure is likely to be time consuming or followed by complication;
- An unrelated procedure is being done simultaneously which requires hospitalization;
- There is a lack of availability of proper postoperative care;
- It is likely that another major surgical procedure could follow the initial procedure, e.g., mastectomy;
- Technical difficulties as documented by admission or operative notes could exist; and/or
- The procedure carries high patient risk.

NOTE: Authorization is not required if the procedure is performed on an outpatient basis.

Reimbursement to hospitals for surgical procedures approved for inpatient performance will be made in accordance with the hospital's per diem rate for the dates of service.

IAIL TO: (NISYS / LA. ME .O. BOX 14919 ATON ROUGE,			4919		eau of Hea REQUE	ARTMEN lth Servic ST FOR	ATE OF LOU T OF HEALTH res Financing M PRIOR AUTHO	I AND HOSP edical Assista DRIZATION	nce Program		P.A. NUMBER			
AX TO: (225) 9	929-68	803		C	ONTINUA	TION 0	OF SERVICES	YES	5 <u> </u>					
PRIOR AUTHO	ORIZA	TION	TYPI	E: (1)	REC	IPIENT 1	3-DIGIT MED	ICAID ID NU	MBER OR 16	-DIGIT CCN	NUMBER (2)	Social	Security	/ No. (3)
Performe 05 Rehal	d Inpa	tient I	Hospit	al	1 2	3.4	5.9.7	8 9	1 2	3 4				
09 DME	equip	ment &	& Supp		RECI	PIENT	5 9 7 LAST NAME	0 0	FIRST	5 4	(4)	DAT	EOFE	BIRTH (5)
99 Outpa Inpatient All other Procedur	(CPT specia	Procee	dures)		Smith	า			John	ny	Ĩ	09	08	1978
MEDICAID PH (7- DIG	C (7.6) (*****	DER N (6)	UMBI	ER		DATE (MDDYY	DF SERVICE YY)	(7)	END DATE ((MMDDYY	OF SERVICE YY)	P. A. NURS REVIEWE			
1 7 2	0	0	0	0	04	13	2006	04	14	2006				
DIAGNOSIS :						(8)			PRESCR	IPTION DATE	E (9)			
PRIMARY C 360.4 SECONDAR		ege	ene	rate		nditio	ons of GI	obe		DDYYYY) 3 2006		CODES: APPROV DENIED	/ED	
SECONDAR		<i>Γ</i> . α Ι	JESCI	arno					PRESCRI Dr. Ja	BING PHYSI	CIAN'S NAME . an	AND/ OI	R NUMI	BER: (10)
DESCE	RIPTI	ON O	F SE	RVIC	ES					FOR INTI	ERNAL USE O	NLY		
PROCEDURE CODE (11)		IODIF d Mod 2	l Mod	(11A Mod 4) I	DESCRIF	TION (11B)	REQ UNITS (11C)	UESTED AMOUNT (11D)	AUTHOF UNITS A				ESSAGE/ . CODE (S
1149					Othe	r Rei	moval or	1						<u></u>
11.0			-	1		the second se	ion of	· · · · ·						
					Cor									
			-	-										
			-											
				+										
				-										
														·····
				-										
												1		
			_											
(12) PLACE OF TRE/	ATME	NT:	-	RECI	PIENT'S H	OME	NURSING	G HOME	ICF-MR	FACILITY	OUTPATIEN	NT HOSF	PITAL / G	CLINIC
(13) PROVIDER NA	ME:	We	e Ca	are (Charit	у Но	spital		ASE MANAG	ER INFORMA	TION:			
ADDRESS: 4								ADDRESS:						
CITY: Sun	ny		s	TATE:	LA z	IPCODE	70000				STATE;	ZIP	CODE	
TELEPHONE: (_ FAX NUMBER)	
(15) ROVIDER SIGN	ATU	RE:		Cla	ire Be	elle		1	(16) DATE OF RE	_{QUEST:} 04	4/01/200)6		

PA-01 FORM

MAIL TO: STATE OF L UNISYS / LA. MEDICAID DEPARTMENT OF HEAL P.O. BOX 14919 Bureau of Health Services Financin BATON ROUGE, LA. 70898-4919 REQUEST FOR PRIOR AU						es Financing M	I AND HOSPI edical Assista			P.A. NU	JMBER		
FAX TO: (225) 9	29-68	803		СО	NTINUATION (OF SERVICE:	SYES	N0)				
PRIOR AUTHO 01-Outpa Performe 05 Rehat 09 DME 99 Outpa	tient S d Inpa ilitati equip tient S	Surgery atient H on Thei ment & Surgery	ospita rapy Supp Perfo	lies ormed	RECIPIENT 1	I3-DIGIT MED		MBER OR 16		тт	ER (2)	Social Secur	rity No. (3)
Inpatient (CPT Procedures) & All other specialized CPT Procedures MEDICAID PROVIDER NUMBER (MMDDYYYY)								 END DATE (E AND / OR	
(7- DIGI		(6)	MBE	к	(MMDDYY	¥¥)		(MMDDYY	YY)	F	REVIEWER	R'S SIGNATI	JRE: & DAT
		1	Ĩ							<u>.</u>			
DIAGNOSIS : (8) <u>PRIMARY CODE</u> & DESCRIPTION									IPTION I DDYYYY 			CODES: APPROVED DENIED	
SECONDAR		DE & D	ESCR	IPTIO?	Ň			PRESCR	IBING PH	IVSICIAN'	S NAME A	AND/ OR NU	MBER: (10)
DESCR	IPTI	ON OI	F SE	RVICE	S				FOR	INTERNA	L USE O	NLY	
PROCEDURE CODE (11)		IODIFI d Mod 2			DESCRIF	PTION (11B)	REQ UNITS (11C)	UESTED AMOUNT (11D)		HORIZED			MESSAGE/ AL CODE (S
								N 4					
			-										
(12) PLACE OF TREA	TME	NT:		RECIP	ient's home	NURSING	д номе	ICF-MR	R FACILIT	YO	UTPATIEN	IT HOSPITAL	/ CLINIC
(13) PROVIDER NA	ME:							ASE MANAG					
ADDRESS:		-											
					ZIPCODE							ZIPCODI	
(15) PROVIDER SIGN	ÂTU	RE:					I	(16) DATE OF RE	QUEST:				PA-01 FOR

UB-04 BILLING PROCEDURES

Use Of "V" And "E" Diagnosis Codes

Before the Pre-certification Department can make a determination that there is a legitimate medical reason for a hospital stay, they must have the specific ICD-9 classification from categories 001-999. "V" diagnosis codes are condition codes used for supplementary classification rather than true diagnosis codes. The medical reason for the hospital admit cannot be determined from these codes. A "V" code is useful to show what underlying cause or condition brought about the illness or immediate cause for hospitalization. In light of this information, a "V" code is acceptable only when pre-certifying a newborn born to a non-Medicaid mother.

"V" diagnosis codes are accepted for billing Louisiana Medicaid for inpatient or outpatient claims.

"E" diagnosis codes <u>ARE NOT</u> accepted for Louisiana Medicaid billing or precertification.

Split Billing

Split billing is permitted by the Louisiana Medicaid Program only in the following circumstances:

- Hospitals must split bill claims when the hospital changes ownership.
- Acute Care and State Operated Hospitals must split bill claims on June 30 State's fiscal year.
- Hospitals must split bill claims at the end of the hospital's fiscal year.
- Hospitals may split bill neonatal, rehabilitation, cardiac, and extended care claims every 30 days.
- Distinct Part Hospitals must split bill at the end of the calendar year (December 31st).
- Due to total charges exceeding \$999,999.99.

Split Billing Procedures

Providers submitting a hospital claim which crosses the date for the fiscal year end, should complete the claim in two parts: through the date of the fiscal year end and for the first day of the new fiscal year. In addition, providers should enter a note in the Remarks section of the claim indicating that the claim is part of a split billing.

More specific instructions for split billing on the UB-04 claim form are provided below:

- 1. In the Type of Bill block (form locator 4), the hospital must enter code 112, 113, or 114 to indicate the specific type of facility, the bill classification, and the frequency for both the first part or the split billing interim and any subsequent part of the split billing interim.
- 2. In the Patient Status block (form locator 17), the hospital must enter a 30 to show that the recipient is "still a patient." <u>When split billing, the hospital should never code the claim as a discharge.</u>
- 3. In the remarks section of the claim form (form locator 80), the hospital must write in the part of stay for which it is split billing. For example, the hospital should write in "Split billing for Part 1," if it is billing for Part 1.

Example claims to follow.

Split Billing for Part 1

_			-	-					_
ABC H	Hospital	2			Sa PAT CNTL #	2323343			4 TYP OF B
	Box 1234				b. MED. REC. #	0064876633			11:
Anytov	wn, LA 70809				S FED. TAX I	NO. 6	STATEMENT COV FROM	ERS PERIOD THROUGH	7
					7112223			04/12/07	7
PATIENT NA			9 PATIENT ADDRESS	1235 Ro	ory Street, Bat	on Rouge, L			
Hall, A		,	b				c d		e
BIRTHDATE			DHR 17 STAT 18 19	20 21	ONDITION CODES 22 23 24	25 26 27	7 28 29 AC 5 TA	TE 30	
03/21/	166 F 04/10/07 11 3	OCCURRENCE	9 30 C1	35 00	CURRENCE SPAN	36	OCCURRENCE SI	PAN	37
ODE	IRENCE 32 OCCURRENCE 33 DATE CODE DATE CODE	OCCURRENCE E DATE	34 OCCURRENCE CODE DATE	35 OC CODE F	CURRENCE SPAN ROM THROU	JGH CODE	OCCURRENCE SI FROM	THROUGH	1
_									_
				39	VALUE CODES AMOUNT	40 VALU	JE CODES	41	VALUE CODES AMOUNT
Hall,	Ann			39 CODE		00 400E VAL	JE CODES MOUNT	41 CODE	AMOUNT
4005				a 80	3	00			
1235	5 Rory Street			c					
Bato	n Rouge, LA 70809			d					
	43 DESCRIPTION		44 HCPCS / RATE / HIPPS C		ERV. DATE 46 SER	V.UNITS 47 TO	TAL CHARGES	48 NON-	COVERED CHARGES
	CCU / Intermediate		650.00			3	1950 0	_	
	Pharmacy		000.00			-	428 0		
	IV Solutions						218 0		
	Med Sur Supplies						508.0		
301	Lab / Chemistry						837.0		
302	Lab / Immunology						192 7		
305	Lab / Hematology						100 0		
306	Lab / Bact, Micro						50 7		
	DX X-Ray						131 0		
	Emergency Room						270 0		
	Telemetry						99.5		
	PT Convenience						45	-	
390	F i Convenience						4 0		
_									
_									
	PAGE OF		00547		44/07 700		4140	95	
PAYER NAM		51 HEALTH PL		and the second second		EST. AMOUNT DUE			7900
PATER INA	ME.	STREALTHPU	ANID	INFO BEN. 54 PHILO	H PATMENTS 55	EST. AMOUNT DUE		123456	/ 690
							OTHER	77778	
							PRVID		
	1. 51.5.20 ^m					45	-	NOT ODOUR	
INSURED'S		59 P. FI	EL 60 INSURED'S UNIQUE ID	20	61 GROUP NA			NCE GROUP	NU.
lall, Anr	n		170000111222	20	Carrier	code if appli	cable		
TOPATAP	IT AUTHORIZATION CODES		64 DOCUMENT CONT	DOL NUMPED		65 EMPLOYE	D NAME		
			ON DODOMENT CONT	rive invittation		US EMPLOTE			
000017	/01								
	th # if appliable								
0.4000	th # if applicable	460	7050						68
24200	2765 30590	462	7850	- NI			_		
	J		L IV	PPS	72	- F			73
ADMIT	70 PATIENT	1 0	b. OTHER PRO	PPS CODE ICEDURE75	EG a			2	
UX 194	62 70 PATIENT REASON DX	PROCEDURE	CODE	DATE	76 ATTEND			QUAL	1345678
UX 144	62 70 PATIENT REASON DX INCIPAL PROCEDURE DATE 0. CODE	PROCEDURE DATE	0000			ame		FIRST MIN	æ
PR	INCIPAL PROCEDURE DATE CODE			00000	LAST AC			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
DX PR CODE	INCIPAL PROCEDURE DATE CODE	PROCEDURE DATE PROCEDURE DATE	OTHER PRO CODE	DATE	77 OPERAT			QUAL	
DX PR CODE	INCIPAL PROCEDURE DATE CODE	PROCEDURE DATE		DATE	77 OPERAT LAST	ING NP		FIRST	
CODE CODE	INCIPAL PROCEDURE a. CODE DATE CODE THER PROCEDURE d. OTHER F DATE CODE	PROCEDURE DATE 81CC 3		CEDURE DATE	77 OPERAT LAST 78 OTHER			OUAL FIRST OUAL	
4 PR code	INCIPAL PROCEDURE DATE CODE	PROCEDURE DATE		CEDURE DATE	77 OPERAT LAST	ING NP		FIRST	
	INCIPAL PROCEDURE a. CODE DATE CODE THER PROCEDURE d. OTHER F DATE CODE	PROCEDURE DATE 81CC 3		CEDURE DATE	77 OPERAT LAST 78 OTHER	ING NP		OUAL FIRST OUAL	

Last portion of a split bill

	Hospital Box 1234		2						3a PAT CNTL # 2323 b. MED. REC. # 0064	343 1876633				1	14
	own, LA 70809			s FED. TAX.NO. 6 STATEMENT COVERS PERIOD 7 FROM THROUGH 7										14	
									711222311	04	/13/07		15/07		
8 PATIENT N	NAME a			9 PATIE	NT ADDRESS	* 12	235 Ror	y Stre	et, Baton F	Rouge, L	A 7080)9			
Hall,		ADMICCION		ъ			0.04		0050		0	d	90	4	ē
	12 DATE	ADMISSION 13 HR 14 TYF /07 11 3		_	18 19 C1	20	21 22	NDITION C 2 23	24 25	26 27	28	29 ACDT STATE	30		
03/21		NCE 33 0	CCURRENCE DATE		DCCURRENCE	35 CODE	0000	URRENCE	SPAN THROUGH	36 CODE	OCCURRE FROM	VCE SPAN	HROUGH	37	
CODE	DATE CODE D	ATE CODE	DATE	CODE	DATE	CODE	PH	ОМ	INHOUGH	CODE	PHOM	T '	HROUGH		
Hal	II, Ann						39 CODE	VALUE C AMO		40 VALU CODE AJ	E CODES MOUNT		41 CODE	VALUE CODES AMOUNT	
							a 80		2 00						
	35 Rory Street														
Bate	ton Rouge, LA 70)809					d								
42 REV. CD.				44 HOPO	S/RATE/HIPPS CO	OE	45 SE	RV. DATE	46 SERV. UNITS	47 TOT	AL CHARGES		48 NON-CO	OVERED CHARGES	49
110	RM and Board				320.00		_		2	_		0 00			
250	Pharmacy											0 00			
270 301	Med-Surg Lab/Chemistry											4 00 8 00			
320	DX X-Ray											5 00			
-															
							_			_					
							_			_					_
	PAGE OF				CREATIC			/11/07				7 00			
50 PAYER N	IAME		51 HEALTH PLAN	ID		REL 63 A FO BEN	54 PRIOR	PAYMENT	S 55 EST. Al	IOUNT DUE	56 N		34567	890	
											57 OTH		778		
											PRV				
58 INSURED	D'S NAME		59 P. REL	60 INSURE	D'S UNIQUE ID			6	GROUP NAME		-		GROUP N	0.	
Hall, Ar	nn			1700	00111222	0		(Carrier cod	e if applic	able				
	ENT AUTHORIZATION CODES			64 D	OCUMENT CONTR	IOL NUMBE	R			65 EMPLOYER	R NAME				
	1/01														
500001	Auth # if applicable														
		30590	462	: 1	7850				F	G		-		68	
	00 2765	K			M		N		0	P		Q			
PCP A			b		C 71P	ODE \		2 Ci	a	b		C	73		
PCP A	462 TREASON DX	a	OOFDURE		OTHER PROC	DATE	75		76 ATTENDING	NPI 11111	11110			1345678	3
PCP A		OTHER PF CODE	OCEDURE DATE	<i>v.</i>	CODE							IEIR	s⊺ Mike		
PCP A	462 PRINCIPAL PROCEDURE			0.		EDURE			LAST Adams					3	
PCP A	462 TREASON DX	OTHER PF CODE OTHER PF CODE		e.	OTHER PROC	EDURE DATE			77 OPERATING	NPI		4	JUAL	2	
PCP A 2420 9 ⁶⁹ ADMIT ⁷⁴ cont ⁴ cont	462 TOPATIENT REASON DX PRINCIPAL PROCEDUPE DE OTHER PROCEDUPE DATE		OCEDURE DATE	e.		EDURE DATE						FIR	JUAL	•	
PCP A 2420 9 69 ADMIT 74 COD * COD 80 REMARK:	462 TOPATIENT REASON DX PRINCIPAL PROCEDUPE DE OTHER PROCEDUPE DATE	OTHER PR CODE		e.		EDURE DATE			77 OPERATING LAST	NPI		FIR	ST DUAL		
69 ADMIT 4 9 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	462 TOPATIENT REASON DX PRINCIPAL PROCEDURE OATE OTHER PROCEDURE DATE	OTHER PR CODE	OCEDURE DATE 81CC a	0. 0.		EDURE			77 OPERATING LAST 78 OTHER	NPI		FIR FIR	ST DUAL	3	

CLAIMS FILING

UB-04 Billing Instructions

The UB-04 form was accepted by Louisiana Medicaid for all dates of service beginning August 1, 2007, but will not be mandated for use until November 5, 2007.

Providers will be permitted to use either the current UB-92 form or the revised UB-04 through November 4, 2007. Health plans, clearinghouses, and other information support vendors should be able to handle and accept the UB-04 form by November 5, 2007.

Effective November 5, 2007, the UB-92 form will be discontinued and only the UB-04 form shall be used. This includes all rebilling of claims even though earlier submissions may have been on the UB-92 form.

Providers should not submit the UB-04 form prior to August 1, 2007, or the UB-92 after November 4, 2007.

Watch for the alerts in red text of the instructions that follow. The alerts contain key information to help guide you in the transition from the UB-92 to the UB-04, as well as other key policy matters that may have recently changed.

Instructions

Instructions for completing the UB-04 form follow. Items to be completed are either **required** or **situational**. **Required** information must be entered in order for the claim to process. Claims submitted with missing or invalid information in these fields will be returned unprocessed to the provider with a rejection letter listing the reason(s) the claims are being returned. These claims cannot be processed until corrected and resubmitted by the provider. **Situational** information is required (but only in certain circumstances as detailed in the instructions below). **Optional** means that entry of information is at the discretion of the provider. Claims should be submitted to:

Unisys P.O. Box 91021 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

UB04 Instructions for Hospitals

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
1	Provider Name, Address, Telephone #	Required. Enter the name and address of the facility	
2	Pay to Name/Address/ID	Situational. Enter the name, address, and Louisiana Medicaid ID of the provider if different from the provider data in Field 1.	
3a	Patient Control No.	Optional. Enter the patient control number. It may consist of letters and/or numbers and may be a maximum of 20 characters.	Expanded to 20 characters from 16 characters.
3b	Medical Record #	Optional. Enter patient's medical record number (up to 24 characters)	Expanded to 24 characters from 16 characters.
4	Type of Bill	Required. Enter the 3-digit code indicating the specific type of facility, bill classification and frequency. This 3-digit code requires one digit each, in the following format: a. First digit-type facility 1 = Hospital b. Second digit-classification 1 = Inpatient Medicaid and/or Medicare Part A or Parts A & B 2 = Inpatient Medicaid and Medicare Part B only 3 = Outpatient or Ambulatory Surgical Center c. Third digit-frequency 0 = Non-Payment claim 1 = Admission through discharge 2 = Interim-first claim 3 = Interim-continuing 4 = Interim-last claim 7 = Replacement of prior claim 8 = Void of prior claim	
5	Federal Tax No.	Optional.	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts				
6	Statement Covers Period (From & Through Dates) dates of the period covered by this bill.	Required. Enter the beginning and ending service dates					
7	Unlabeled	Optional. State Assigned. Note: Hospitals billing for services associated with moderate to high level emergency physician care (99283, 99284, 99285) should place a '3' in Form Locater 7 on the UB-04. Hospitals billing for services associated with low level emergency physician care (99281, 99282) should place a '1" in Form Locator 7 on the UB-04.	The CommunityCARE emergency indicator was formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 11. If providers do not use the emergency indicator correctly, the claim will deny with a 104 error edit. Covered days are now reported in the value code field (39- 41) as value code 80.				
8	Patient's Name	Required. Enter the recipient's name exactly as shown on the recipient's Medicaid eligibility card: Last name, first name, middle initial.	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 12.				
9a-e	Patient's Address (Street, City, State, Zip)	Required . Enter patient's permanent address appropriately in Form Locator 9a-e. 9a = Street address 9b = City: 9c = State 9d = Zip Code 9e = Zip Plus	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 13.				
10	Patient's Birthdate	Required. Enter the patient's date of birth using 8 digits (MMDDYY). If only one digit appears in a field, enter a leading zero.	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 14.				

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
11	Patient's Sex	Required . Enter sex of the patient as: M = Male F = Female U = Unknown	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 15.
12	Admission Date	Required for Hospital Services. Enter the date on which care began (MMDDYY). If there is only one digit in a field, enter a leading zero.	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 17.
13	Admission Hour	Required for Hospital Services. Enter the 2-digit code which corresponds to the hour the patient was admitted for care as: $\frac{Code Time}{00 = 12:00 - 12:59 midnight} \\ 01 = 01:00 - 01:59 A.M. \\ 02 = 02:00 - 02:59 \\ 03 = 03:00 - 02:59 \\ 03 = 03:00 - 03:59 \\ 04 = 04:00 - 04:59 \\ 05 = 05:00 - 05:59 \\ 06 = 06:00 - 06:59 \\ 07 = 07:00 - 07:59 \\ 08 = 08:00 - 08:59 \\ 09 = 09:00 - 09:59 \\ 10 = 10:00 - 10:59 \\ 11 = 11:00 - 11:59 \\ 12 = 12:00 - 12:59 noon \\ 13 = 01:00 - 01:59 P.M. \\ 14 = 02:00 - 02:59 \\ 15 = 03:00 - 03:59 \\ 16 = 04:00 - 04:59 \\ 17 = 05:00 - 05:59 \\ 18 = 06:00 - 06:59 \\ 19 = 07:00 - 07:59 \\ 20 = 08:00 - 08:59 \\ 21 = 09:00 - 09:59 \\ 22 = 10:00 - 10:59 \\ 23 = 11:00 - 11:59$	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 18.

Type Admission Source of Admission	Required for Hospital Services. Enter one of the appropriate codes indicating the priority of this admission. 1 = Emergency 2 = Urgent 3 = Elective 4 = Newborn Required for Hospital Services. Enter the appropriate code from the list of "Code Structure for Adult and Pediatrics: shown below. * Newborn coding structure must	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 19. Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 20.
Source of Admission	4 = Newborn Required for Hospital Services. Enter the appropriate code from the list of "Code Structure for Adult and Pediatrics: shown below.	UB-92 Form Locator
Source of Admission	Services. Enter the appropriate code from the list of "Code Structure for Adult and Pediatrics: shown below.	UB-92 Form Locator
	be used when the type of admission code in Form Locator 14 is "4"	
	 <u>Valid codes if type of admission</u> <u>is 1, 2, or 3</u> 1 = Physician Referral 2 = Clinic Referral 3 = HMO Referral 4 = Transfer from a Hospital 5 = Transfer from a Skilled Nursing Facility 6 = Transfer from Another Health Care Facility 7 = Emergency Room <u>Valid codes if type of admission</u> <u>is 4</u> 1 = Normal Delivery 2 = Premature Delivery 3 = Sick Baby 4 = Extramural Birth 	
Discharge Hour	Required for Hospital Services. Enter the two-digit code which corresponds to the hour the patient was discharged. See Form Locator 13.	Formerly entered in Form Locator 21.
	Discharge Hour	is 1, 2, or 31 = Physician Referral2 = Clinic Referral3 = HMO Referral4 = Transfer from a Hospital5 = Transfer from A Skilled Nursing Facility6 = Transfer from Another Health Care Facility7 = Emergency RoomValid codes if type of admission is 41 = Normal Delivery 2 = Premature Delivery 3 = Sick Baby 4 = Extramural BirthDischarge HourRequired for Hospital Services. Enter the two-digit code which corresponds to the hour the patient was discharged.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
17	Patient Status	Required for Hospital Services. Enter the appropriate code to indicate patient status as of the Statement Covers through date. Valid codes are:	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 22.
		 01 = Discharged (routine) 02 = Discharged to another short-term general hospital 03 = Discharged to Skilled Nursing Facility 04 = Discharged to Intermediate Care Facility 05 = Discharged to another type of institution 06 = Discharged/transferred to home under care of home health service organization 07 = Left against medical advice 20 = Expired 30 = Still Patient 	Patient Status Code 08 (Discharge/Transfer to home care of Home IV provider) is no longer valid. Use Patient Status Code 01 instead.
18-28	Condition Codes	Required for Hospital Services. Enter C1 in Form Locator 18 for inpatient claims. <u>PRO Approval</u> C1 Approved as billed Optional. Must be a valid code if entered. Valid codes are listed as follows: <u>Insurance</u> 01 = Military service related 02 = Condition is employment related 03 = Patient is covered by insurance not reflected here 04 = Information only bill 05 = Lien has been filed 06 = End stage renal disease in first 30 months of entitlement covered by employer group insurance	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 24-30.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
		Accommodations 38 = Semi-private room not available 39 = Private room medically necessary 40 = Same day transfer Special Program Indicators A1 = EPSDT/CHAP A2 = Physically Handicapped Children's Program A4 = Family Planning	
29	Accident State	Leave blank.	
30	Unlabeled Field	Leave blank.	
31-34	Occurrence Codes/Dates	Situational. Enter, if applicable. Each code must be two position numeric and have an associated date. Dates must be valid and in MMDDYY format. Valid codes are listed as follows: 01 = Accident/Medical Coverage 02 = Auto accident/no fault 03 = Accident/tort liability 04 = Accident/employment related 05 = Accident/No Medical Coverage 06 = Crime victim 24 = Date insurance denied 25 = Date benefits terminated by primary payer 27 = Date of Hospice certification or recertification 42 = Date of discharge when "Through" date in Form Locator 6 (Statement Covers Period) is not the actual discharge date and the frequency code in Form Locator 4 is that of final bill. A3, B3, C3 = Benefits exhausted	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 32-35.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
35-36	Occurrence Spans (Code and Dates)	Situational. Enter, if applicable, a code and related dates that identity an event that relates to the payment of the claim. Code and date must be valid. Date must be (MMDDYY) format. Valid codes are listed as follows: 72 = First/Last visit 74 = Non-covered Level of Care	Formerly entered in UB-92 Form Locator 36.
37	Unlabeled	Leave Blank.	
38	Responsible Party Name and Address	Optional.	
39-41	Value Codes and Amounts	 Required. Enter the appropriate Value Code (listed below). The value code structure is intended to provide reporting capability for those data elements that are routinely used but do not warrant dedicated fields. 02 = Hospital has no semi-private rooms. Entering the code requires \$0.00 amount to be shown. 06 = Medicare blood deductible 08 = Medicare lifetime reserve first CY 09 = Medicare coinsurance first CY 10 = Medicare lifetime reserve second year 11 = Coinsurance amount second year 12 = Working Aged Recipient/Spouse with employer group health plan 13 = ESRD (End Stage Renal Disease) Recipient in the 12-month coordination period with an employer's group health plan 14 = Automobile, no fault or any liability insurance 15 = Worker's Compensation including Black Lung 	Value Code 80 must be used to report covered days, which was formerly reported in Form Locator 7. Value Code 81 must be used to report non-covered days, which was formerly reported in Form Locator 8. Value Code 82 must be used to report co-insurance days, which was formerly reported in Form Locator 9. Value Code 83 must be used to report lifetime reserve days, which was formerly reported in Form Locator 10.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
		 16 = VA, PHS, or other Federal Agency 30 = Pre-admission testing - this code reflects charges for pre-admission outpatient diagnostic services in preparation for a previously scheduled admission. 37 = Pints blood furnished 38 = Blood not replaced - deductible is patient's responsibility 39 = Blood pints replaced *80 = Covered days *81 = Non-covered days *82 = Co-insurance days (required only for Medicare crossover claims) *83 = Lifetime reserve days (required only for Medicare crossover claims) *83 = Lifetime reserve days (required only for Medicare crossover claims) A1,B1,C1 = Deductible A2,B2,C2 = Co-insurance *Enter the appropriate Value Code in the code portion of the field and the Number of Days in the "Dollar" portion of the 	Please read the instructions carefully for entering the new number of days information in the Value Code fields.
		Enter "00" in the "Cents" portion of the "Amount" section of the field.	
42	Revenue Code	Required . Enter the applicable revenue code(s) which identifies a specific accommodation and ancillary service.	Revenue Codes 89x (other donor bank) are now unassigned. Use Revenue Codes 81x instead.
		rate in Form Locator 44.	
		Revenue Codes 300-319 and 490 for outpatient require a CPT/HCPCS procedure code in Form Locator 44.	
		Specific revenue codes should be selected if at all possible (i.e. 258 = IV Solutions, 305 = Lab / Hematology, etc.)	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
		The amount charged must be present in Form Locator 47.	
		Codes must be valid and entered in ascending order, except for the final entry for total charges.	
		Revenue Code 001 must be entered in Form Locator 42 line 23 with corresponding total charges entered in Form Locator 47 line 23.	
43	Revenue Description	Required. Enter the narrative description of the corresponding Revenue Code in Form Locator 42.	Instructions for two- page claims have been added.
		Two page claims are accepted for inpatient hospital ONLY . Use "Page of" on line 23 as needed for two-page claims. Enter "Page <u>1</u> of <u>2</u> " or "Page <u>2</u> of <u>2</u> " as appropriate.	
44	HCPCS/Rates HIPPS Code HCPCS/CPT Code (Outpatient DX Lab)	Required for inpatient services. Enter the accommodation rate for any accommodation Revenue Codes indicated in Form Locator 42. If present, the accommodation rate must be numeric.	
		Situational. When Revenue Codes 300-319 (Lab) or 490 (Ambulatory Surgery) are indicated in Form Locator 42, entry of the appropriate CPT/HCPC Codes in Form Locator 44 is required .	

Service Date	Required for outpatient	
	services. Enter the appropriate service date (MMDDYY) on each line indicating a Revenue Code.Required. Enter the date the claim is submitted for payment in	The CREATION DATE replaces the Date of Provider
	CREATION DATE label on line 23. Must be a valid date in the format MMDDYY. Must be later than the through date in Form Locator 6.	Representative Signature (Form Locator 86 on the UB-92).
Units of Service	Required. Enter the appropriate unit(s) of service by Revenue Code.	
Total Charges	Required. Enter the charges pertaining to the related Revenue Codes.	
Non-Covered Charges	Situational. Indicate charges included in Form Locator 47 which are not payable under the Medicaid Program.	
Unlabeled Field (National)	Leave Blank.	
Payer Name	Situational. Enter insurance plans other than Medicaid on Lines "A", "B" and/or "C". If another insurance company is primary payer, entry of the name of the insurer is required .	
	If the patient is a Medically Needy Spend-down recipient or has made payment for non- covered services, indicate the recipient name (as entered in Form Locator 8) as payer and the amount paid. The Medically Needy Spend-down form (110- MNP) must be attached if the date of service falls on the first day of the spend-down eligibility period.	
•	Total Charges Non-Covered Charges Unlabeled Field (National)	line indicating a Revenue Code.Required. Enter the date the claim is submitted for payment in the block just to the right of the CREATION DATE label on line 23. Must be a valid date in the format MMDDYY. Must be later than the through date in Form Locator 6.Units of ServiceRequired. Enter the appropriate unit(s) of service by Revenue Code.Total ChargesRequired. Enter the charges pertaining to the related Revenue Codes.Non-Covered ChargesSituational. Indicate charges included in Form Locator 47 which are not payable under the Medicaid Program.Unlabeled Field (National)Leave Blank.Payer NameSituational. Enter insurance plans other than Medicaid on Lines "A", "B" and/or "C". If another insurance company is primary payer, entry of the name of the insurer is required.If the patient is a Medically Needy Spend-down recipient or has made payment for non- covered services, indicate the recipient name (as entered in Form Locator 8) as payer and the amount paid. The Medically Needy Spend-down form (110- MNP) must be attached if the date of service falls on the first day of the spend-down eligibility

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
51-A,B,C	Health Plan ID	Situational. Enter the corresponding Health Plan ID number for other plans listed in Form Locator 50 A, B, and C. If other insurance companies are listed, then entry of their Health Plan ID numbers is required .	The 7-digit Medicaid ID number is now located in Form Locator 57.
52-A,B,C	Release of Information	Optional.	
53-A,B,C	Assignment of Benefits Cert. Ind.	Optional.	
54-A,B,C	Prior Payments	Situational. Enter the amount the facility has received toward payment of this bill from private insurance carrier noted in Form Locator 50 A, B and C. If private insurance was available, but no private insurance payment was made, then enter '0' or '0 00' in this field. If the patient has Medicare Part B only, enter the amount <u>billed</u> to Medicare Part B.	
55-A,B,C	Estimated Amt. Due	Optional.	
56	NPI	Required. Enter the provider's National Provider Identifier	The 10-digit National Provider Identifier (NPI) must be entered here.
57	Other Provider ID	Required. Enter the 7-digit numeric provider identification number which was assigned by the Medicaid Program in 57a.	The 7-digit Medicaid provider number previously entered in the UB-92 Form Locator 51 must be entered here.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
58-A,B,C	Insured's Name	Required. Enter the recipient's name as it appears on the Medicaid ID card in 58A.	
		Situational : If insurance coverage other than Medicaid applies, enter the name of the insured as it appears on the	
		identification card or policy of the other carrier (or carriers) in 58B and/or 58C, as appropriate.	
59-A,B,C	Pt's. Relationship Insured	Situational. If insurance coverage other than Medicaid applies, enter the patient's relationship to insured from Form Locator 50 that relates to the insured's name in Form Locator 58 B and C.	
		Acceptable codes are as follows:	
		01 = Spouse 04 = Grandfather or Grandmother 05 = Grandson or	
		Granddaughter 07 = Nephew or Niece 10 = Foster child 15 = Ward (Ward of the Court. This code indicates that the patient is a ward of the insured as a result of a	
		court order) 17 = Stepson or Stepdaughter 18 = Self 19 = Child 20 = Employee	
		21 = Unknown 22 = Handicapped Dependent 23 = Sponsored Dependent 24 = Dependent of a Minor	
		Dependent 32 = Mother 33 = Father	
		 39 = Organ Donor 41 = Injured Plaintiff 43 = Child where insured has no financial responsibility 	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
60-A,B,C	Insured's Unique ID	Required. Enter the recipient's 13-digit Medicaid Identification Number as it appears on the Medicaid ID card in 60A.	
		Situational . If insurance coverage other than Medicaid applies, enter the insured's identification number as assigned by the other carrier or carriers in 60B and 60C as appropriate.	
61-A,B,C	Insured's Group Name (Medicaid not Primary)	Situational . If insurance coverage other than Medicaid applies, enter the Medicaid TPL carrier code of the insurance company indicated in Form Locator 50, on the corresponding line of 61A, 61B, and/or 61C, as appropriate.	
62-A,B,C	Insured's Group No. (Medicaid not Primary)	Situational. If insurance coverage other than Medicaid applies, enter on lines 62A, 62 B and/or 62C, as appropriate, the insured's number or code assigned by the carrier or carriers to identify the group under which the individual is covered.	
63-A,B,C	Treatment Auth. Code	Situational. If the services on the claim require prior authorization or pre-certification, enter the prior authorization or pre-certification number in 63A.	
		If the services require a CommunityCARE PCP referral authorization number, enter the PCP 7-digit Medicaid referral authorization number or the unique electronic 9-digit referral authorization number (assigned through e-RA) in 63C, as appropriate.	The CommunityCARE Referral Authorization Number was formerly entered in Form Locator 83A of the UB-92.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
64-A,B,C	Document Control Number	Situational. If filing an adjustment or void, enter an "A" for an adjustment or a "V" for a void as appropriate in 64A.	Adjustment and void data was formerly entered in Form Locator 84 on the UB-92.
		Enter the internal control number from the paid claim line as it appears on the remittance advice in 64B.	To adjust or void more than one claim line on an outpatient claim, a separate
		Enter one of the appropriate reason codes for the adjustment or void in 64C. Appropriate codes follow:	UB-04 form is required for each claim line since each line has a different internal control number.
		Adjustments 01 = Third Party Liability Recovery 02 = Provider Correction 03 = Fiscal Agent Error 90 = State Office Use Only – Recovery 99 = Other	
		<u>Voids</u> 10 = Claim Paid for Wrong Recipient 11 = Claim Paid for Wrong Provider 00 = Other	
65-A,B,C	Employer Name	Situational. If insurance coverage other than Medicaid applies and is provided through employment, enter the name of the employer on the appropriate line.	
66	DX Version Qualifier	Optional. Enter the diagnosis/procedure code version qualifier of "9."	The diagnosis/procedure code version qualifier was formerly entered in Form Locator 79 of the UB-92.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
67 67 A-Q	Principal Diagnosis Codes Other Diagnosis code	Required. Enter the ICD-9-CM code for the principal diagnosis. Situational. Enter the ICD-9-	The Diagnosis Codes were formerly entered in Form Locators 68
		CM code or codes for all other applicable diagnoses for this claim.	through 75 of the UB-92.
		Note: Use the most specific and accurate ICD-9-CM Diagnosis Code. A three-digit Diagnosis Code is to be used only if it is not further subdivided. Where fourth-digit and/or fifth-digit sub- classifications are provided, they must be assigned. A code is invalid if is has not been coded to the full number of digits required for that code. Diagnosis Codes beginning with "E" or "M" are not acceptable for any Diagnosis Code.	
68	Unlabeled	Leave blank.	
69	Admitting Diagnosis	Situational. If the claim is for inpatient services, enter the admitting Diagnosis Code.	
70	Patient Reason for Visit	Optional. Enter the appropriate Diagnosis Code indicating the patient's presenting symptom.	
71	PPS Code	Leave blank.	
72 A B C	ECI (External Cause of Injury)	Leave blank.	
73	Unlabeled.	Leave blank.	
74 74 a - e	Principal Procedure Code / Date Other Procedure	Situational . Enter a valid current ICD-9-CM procedure code when an inpatient procedure is performed.	
	Code / Date	Situational. Enter valid current ICD-9-CM procedure codes as appropriate for multiple inpatient procedures.	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
75	Unlabeled	Leave blank.	
76	Attending	Required . Enter the name and/or number of the attending physician.	Attending physician name and/or number was formerly entered in Form Locator 82 of the UB-92.
77	Operating	Situational . If applicable, enter the name and/or number of the operating physician.	Operating physician name and/or number is new to the UB-04.
		Note: For sterilization procedures, the surgeon's name must appear in Form Locator 77.	Operating physician name for sterilization procedures was formerly entered in Form Locator 82.
78	Other	Situational. If applicable, enter the name and/or number of any other physician.	CommunityCARE referral authorization number, formerly entered in 83A (Other Physician) of the UB- 92, has been moved to Form Locator 63C of the UB-04.
79	Other	Situational . If applicable, enter the name and/or number of any other physician.	
80	Remarks	Situational. Enter explanations for special handling of claims.	Special handling instructions formerly on UB-92 FL 84 are now in UB-04 FL 80. <u>Adjustments and</u> <u>Voids, formerly</u> <u>entered in Form</u> <u>Locator 84 of the UB- 92, have been moved</u> <u>to Form Locator 64 A</u> <u>B C of the UB-04.</u>
81 a - d	Code-Code – QUAL / CODE / VALUE	Leave blank.	

Signature is not required on the UB-04.

Adjustments/Voids

A provider should initiate an adjustment or void immediately upon discovering an incorrect payment by Medicaid. To correct the payment, Unisys recommends filing a paper or electronic adjustment/void rather than sending a refund check. Adjusting or voiding is beneficial as it is faster and leaves a paper trail. Claims may only be adjusted or voided within two years of payment. Claims over two years old are dropped from Unisys history files and must be resolved via a refund check.

Recipient and Provider Numbers are items which cannot be adjusted.

To adjust or void more than one claim line on an outpatient claim form, a separate UB04 form is required for each claim line since each line has a different Internal Control Number.

NOTE: If a TPL payment was not processed by the Fiscal Intermediary, an adjustment must be filed using reason code '01' (Third Party Liability Recovery).

When filing an adjustment or void on the UB04 Form Locator 64 "Remarks" and Locator 4 "Type of Bill" must be completed as follows:

UB-04 Form Locator 4

- Enter the 3-digit code indicating the specific type of facility, bill classification and frequency. This 3-digit code requires one digit each, in the following format:
- <u>First digit-type facility</u> 1 = Hospital
- <u>Second digit-classification</u>
 - 1 = Inpatient Medicaid and/or Medicare Part A or Parts A & B
 - 2 = Inpatient Medicaid and Medicare Part B only
 - 3 = Outpatient or Ambulatory Surgical Center
- <u>Third digit-frequency</u>
 - 0 = Non-Payment claim
 - 1 = Admission through discharge
 - 2 = Interim-first claim
 - 3 = Interim-continuing
 - 4 = Interim-last claim
 - 7 = Replacement of prior claim
 - 8 = Void of prior claim
- Example: Outpatient adjustment, type of bill would be 137. Outpatient void, type of bill would be 138.

UB-04 Form Locator 64

- Enter an" A" for an adjustment or a" V "for a void.
- Enter the Internal Control Number (ICN) of the paid claim as it appears on the Remittance Advice.
- Enter one of the appropriate reason codes:

Adjustments

<u>Voids</u>

01 - Third Party Liability Recovery

- 02 Provider Correction
- 03 Fiscal Agent Error
- 90 State Office Use Only Recovery
- 99 Other Please Explain

Example: A

5000562646500 02 10-Claim Paid for Wrong Recipient 11-Claim Paid for Wrong Provider 00-Other

Example: V

5000164253000 00

	Hospital		2					Sa PAT CNTL #	092	4038					OF BILL
	Box 1234							b. MED. REC. #						1.7	137
Anyto	wn, LA 70809							S FED.			6 STATEMENT FROM			_^	
8 PATIENT N	IAME a			9 PATIENT A	DDRESS	3 101	Venable D		22311		04/28/07	04/	28/07		
Blue				ь		101					c	d			
10 BIRTHDAT	E 11 SEX 12 DATE	ADMISSION 13 HR 14 TYPE	15 SRC 16 D	HR 17 STAT	8 19	20 2	CONDITIO 22	DN CODES	4 25	26	27 28	STATE	30		
09/13/97		E 33 000	TIDDENCE	34 0001	PRENCE	36	CCC I PDF	NCE SDAN		36	OCCURPTION	E SDAN		37	
31 OCCU CODE	DATE 22 OCCURRENC DATE CODE DAT	CODE	DATE	34 OCCU CODE	DATE	35 CODE	FROM	NCE SPAN Th	ROUGH	36 CODE	OCCURRENC FROM	T	HROUGH	54	
38	n Blue						9 VALL	JE CODES		40 CODE	VALUE CODES AMOUNT		41 CODE	VALUE CODE AMOUNT	is ,
						a b	_						_		
	Maple Dr.					c						-			
Golo	den Meandow, LA	A 71111				d									
42 REV. CD.	43 DESCRIPTION			44 HCPCS / RA	TE / HIPPS CODE		45 SERV. DAT		SERV. UNIT	s 4	47 TOTAL CHARGES		48 NON-CO	VERED CHARG	ÆS 49
450	Emergency Room			99282			04/28/	07	1		185	00			
															_
										_					
	PAGE OF				REATION		05/01/	07 7	OTALS	1	185	00			_
50 PAYER NA	PAGE OF	5	HEALTH PLA		REATION	L 63 ASG			OTALS		185 E 56 NPI		-	890	
	AME		HEALTH PLA		REATION IS RE		05/01/ 4 PRIOR PAYM	ENTS	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU		123	345678	890	
			HEALTH PLA		52 AE	L 63 ASG			55 EST. A		E 56 NPI	123 123	345678	890	
State	Ins. Co.		4387	NID	S2 ALL JINFO	L 63 ASG		ENTS 75 00	55 EST. A		E 56 NPI 57 0THEF PRV IC	123	345678 4567		
State	Ins. Co.		4387	N ID	INFO	L 63 ASG		61 GROUI	55 EST. A		E 56 NPI 57 0THEF PRV IC	123	345678		
State	Ins. Co. Is NAME an		4387	N ID	INIQUE ID 892110	L 63 ASG		ENTS 75 00	55 EST. A		E 56 NPI 57 0THEF PRV IC	123	345678 4567		
State	Ins. Co. Is NAME an		4387	N ID	INIQUE ID 892110	L 63 ASG		61 GROUI	55 EST. A		E 56 NPI 57 0THEF PRV IC	123	345678 4567		
State SINSURED Blue Jes Blue Je	Ins. Co. ¹⁶ NAME an Aan		4387	60 INSURED'S U 1707667 1478421	INIQUE ID 892110 11234	E 52ASG 6		61 GROUI	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU	E 56 NPI 57 0THEF PRV IC	123	345678 4567		
State SINSURED Blue Jes Blue Je	Ins. Co. Is NAME an		4387	60 INSURED'S U 1707667 1478421	INIQUE ID 892110	E 52ASG 6		61 GROUI	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU	E 56 NPI 57 0 THE # PRV IE 62 INS	123	345678 4567		
State SINSURED Blue Jes Blue Je	Ins. Co. ¹⁶ NAME an Aan		4387	60 INSURED'S U 1707667 1478421 64 DOCUR	INIQUE ID 892110 11234	L SASA PEN E		61 GROUI	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU	E 56 NPI 57 0 THE # PRV IE 62 INS	123	345678 4567		
State SEINSURED Blue Jes Blue Je	Ins. Co. ¹⁶ NAME an Aan		4387	60 INSURED'S U 1707667 1478421 64 DOCUR	INIQUE ID 7892110 11234 MENT CONTRO	L SASA PEN E		61 GROUI	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU	E 56 NPI 57 0 THE # PRV IE 62 INS	123	345678 4567		
State SINSURED Blue Jes Blue Je	Ins. Co. ¹⁶ NAME an Aan		4387	N ID	INIQUE ID 7892110 11234 MENT CONTRO	L SASA PEN E		61 GROUI	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU	E 56 NPI 57 0 THE # PRV IE 62 INS	123	345678 4567		
State SS INSURED Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je A	Ins. Co. Is NAME an		4387	N ID	INOUE ID 1764000	L NUMBER		ENTS 75 00 et GROUI 0606	55 EST. A	MOUNT DU	E 56 NPI 57 0 THE <i>i</i> PRV IC 62 INS	123	345678 4567).	
State S8 INSUREDY Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je	Ins. Co. Is NAME an san NT AUTHORIZATION CODES 7 POPATIENT POPATIENT POPATIENT		94387	60 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 64 DOCU A 6000 01 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	INOUE ID 7892110 11234 1764000 0 171 PPS	L NUMBER		et GROUI	55 EST. A	65 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		34567 8 4567).	
State S8 INSUREDY Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je	Ins. Co. Is NAME an		94387	60 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 64 DOCU A 6000 01 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	INOUE ID 1764000	L NUMBER		en GROUI 0606		65 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 0 THE <i>i</i> PRV IC 62 INS		345678 4567	68	
State S8 INSURED Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Blue Je Coo	Ins. Co. Ins. Co. Is NAME an ban NT AUTHORIZATION CODES	B R COO ^{CTHER PEOC}	59 P.PE	00 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 04 DOCU A 6000 01 	е пе иноце ід 7892110 11234 мелт солтяю 1764000 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000			en group 61 group 0606		65 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		345678 4567 GROUP NO GROUP NO ST Step	68	
State S8 INSURED Blue Je: Blue Je	Ins. Co. Is NAME an san NT AUTHORIZATION CODES 7 POPATIENT POPATIENT POPATIENT		59 P.PE	00 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 04 DOCU A 6000 01 	INOUE ID 7892110 11234 1764000 0 171 PPS			en group 61 group 0606		65 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		34567 4567 : GROUP NO : GROUP NO : GROUP NO : ST Step 2004	68	
State SEINSURED Blue Jes Blue Jes Blue Jes Blue Jes A 236 SE ADMIT TA COO	Ins. Co. Ins	B R COO ^{CTHER PEOC}	EDURE EDURE EDURE	00 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 04 DOCU A 6000 01 	е пе иноце ід 7892110 11234 мелт солтяю 1764000 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000			er GROUI 0606	55 EST, A	65 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		34567 4567 : GROUP NO : GROUP NO : GROUP NO : ST Step 2004	68	
State sa INSURED [®] Blue Jea Blue	Ins. Co. Ins	B R COO ^{CTHER PEOC}	59 P.PE	00 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 04 DOCU A 6000 01 	е пе иноце ід 7892110 11234 мелт солтяю 1764000 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000			er GROUI 0606 76.411 LAST 77.0P LAST	55 EST, A	05 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		34567 34	68	
State sa INSURED [®] Blue Jea Blue	Ins. Co. Ins	B R COO ^{CTHER PEOC}		00 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 04 DOCU A 6000 01 	е пе иноце ід 7892110 11234 мелт солтяю 1764000 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000			61 GROUI 0606 07000 0700 07000 0700 0700 07000 0700 0700 07000 0700 0700	66 EST, A	05 EMPL	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		34567 34	68	
S8 INSURED' Blue Je Blue Je C3 TREATME C3 TR	AME Ins. Co. Ins. Co. Ins. Co. Is NAME an	B R COO ^{CTHER PEOC}		00 INSURED'S L 1707667 1478421 04 DOCU A 6000 01 	е пе же же 1000 ста 11234 мемт сомтяю 1764000 1764000 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000 0 1764000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			ents		65 EMPL 65 EMPL 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	E 56 NPI 57 07+EF PRV IC 62 INS LOYER NAME		345678 (4567 саясир исс аясир исс исс исс исс исс исс исс исс исс исс	ee hen	

CMS-1500 Claims Filing Instructions

The Form CMS-1500 (08-05) was mandated for use on June 4, 2007.

Instructions

Instructions for completing the CMS-1500 (08-05) follow. Items to be completed are either **required** or **situational**. **Required** information must be entered in order for the claim to process. Claims submitted with missing or invalid information in these fields will be returned unprocessed to the provider with a rejection letter listing the reason(s) the claims are being returned. These claims cannot be processed until corrected and resubmitted by the provider. **Situational** information may be required (but only in certain circumstances as detailed in the instructions below). **Optional** means that entry of information is at the discretion of the provider. Claims should be submitted to:

Unisys P.O. Box 91020 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

CMS-1500 Billing Instructions

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
1	Medicare / Medicaid / Tricare Champus / Champva / Group Health Plan / Feca Blk Lung	Required Enter an "X" in the box marked Medicaid (Medicaid #).	
1a	Insured's I.D. Number	Required – Enter the recipient's 13 digit Medicaid ID number exactly as it appears when checking recipient eligibility through MEVS, eMEVS, or REVS.	
		NOTE: The recipients' 13-digit Medicaid ID number <u>must</u> be used to bill claims. The CCN number from the plastic ID card is NOT acceptable. The ID number must match the recipient's name in Block 2.	
2	Patient's Name	Required – Enter the recipient's last name, first name, middle initial.	
3	Patient's Birth Date	Situational – Enter the recipient's date of birth using six (6) digits (MM DD YY). If there is only one digit in this field, precede that digit with a zero (for example, 01 02 07).	
	Sex	Enter an "X" in the appropriate box to show the sex of the recipient.	
4	Insured's Name	Situational – Complete correctly if the recipient has other insurance; otherwise, leave blank.	
5	Patient's Address	Optional – Print the recipient's permanent address.	
6	Patient Relationship to Insured	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
7	Insured's Address	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
8	Patient Status	Optional.	
9	Other Insured's Name	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
9a	Other Insured's Policy or Group Number	Situational – If recipient has no other coverage, leave blank.	
		If there is other coverage, the state assigned 6-digit TPL carrier code is required in this block (the carrier code list can be found at <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u> under the Forms/Files link).	
		Make sure the EOB or EOBs from other insurance(s) are attached to the claim.	
9b	Other Insured's Date of Birth	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
	Sex		
9c	Employer's Name or School Name	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
9d	Insurance Plan Name or Program Name	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
10	Is Patient's Condition Related To:	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
11	Insured's Policy Group or FECA Number	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
11a	Insured's Date of Birth Sex	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
11b	Employer's Name or School Name	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
11c	Insurance Plan Name or Program Name	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
11d	Is There Another Health Benefit Plan?	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
12	Patient's or Authorized Person's Signature (Release of Records)	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
13	Patient's or Authorized Person's Signature (Payment)	Situational – Obtain signature if appropriate or leave blank.	
14	Date of Current Illness / Injury / Pregnancy	Optional.	
15	If Patient Has Had Same or Similar Illness Give First Date	Optional.	
16	Dates Patient Unable to Work in Current Occupation	Optional.	
17	Name of Referring Provider or Other Source	 Situational – Complete if applicable. In the following circumstances, entering the name of the appropriate physician block is required: If services are performed by a CRNA, enter the name of the directing physician. If the recipient is a lock-in recipient and has been referred to the billing provider for services, enter the lock-in physician's name. If services are performed by an independent laboratory, enter the name of the referring physician. 	
17a	Unlabelled	Situational – If the recipient is linked to a Primary Care Physician, the 7- digit PCP referral authorization number is required to be entered.	The PCP's 7- digit referral authorization number must be entered in block 17a.
17b	NPI	Optional.	The revised form accommodates the entry of the referring provider's NPI.

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
18	Hospitalization Dates Related to Current Services	Optional.	
19	Reserved for Local Use	Reserved for future use. Do not use.	Usage to be determined.
20	Outside Lab?	Optional.	
21	Diagnosis or Nature of Illness or Injury	Required Enter the most current ICD-9 numeric diagnosis code and, if desired, narrative description.	
22	Medicaid Resubmission Code	Optional.	
23	Prior Authorization Number	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	
		If the services being billed must be Prior Authorized, the PA number is required to be entered.	
24	Supplemental Information	Situational – Applies to the detail lines for drugs and biologicals only.	Physicians and other provider types who
		In addition to the procedure code, the National Drug Code (NDC) is required by the Deficit Reduction Act	administer drugs and biologicals
		of 2005 for physician-administered	must enter this
		drugs and <u>shall be entered</u> in the	new drug-
		shaded section of 24A through 24G.	related
		Claims for these drugs shall	information in
		include the NDC from the label of the product administered.	the SHADED section of 24A – 24G of
		To report additional information related to HCPCS codes billed in 24D, physicians and other providers who administer drugs and biologicals must enter the Qualifier N4 followed	appropriate detail lines only.
		by the NDC. Do not enter a space between the qualifier and the NDC. Do not enter hyphens or spaces within the NDC.	This information must be entered in addition to the
		Providers should then leave one space then enter the appropriate Unit Qualifier (see below) and the actual units administered . Leave three spaces and then enter the brand name as the written description of the drug administered in the remaining	procedure code(s).

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
		space. The following qualifiers are to be used when reporting NDC units:	
		F2 International Unit ML Milliliter GR Gram UN Unit	
24A	Date(s) of Service	Required Enter the date of service for each procedure. Either six-digit (MM DD YY) or eight- digit (MM DD YYYY) format is	
		acceptable.	
24B	Place of Service	Required Enter the appropriate place of service code for the services rendered.	
24C	EMG	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank.	This indicator was formerly entered in
		When required, the appropriate CommunityCARE emergency indicator is to be entered in this field.	block 24l.
24D	Procedures, Services, or Supplies	Required Enter the procedure code(s) for services rendered in the un-shaded area(s).	
24E	Diagnosis Pointer	Required – Indicate the most appropriate diagnosis for each procedure by entering the appropriate reference number ("1", "2", etc.) in this block.	
		More than one diagnosis/reference number may be related to a single procedure code.	
24F	\$Charges	Required Enter usual and customary charges for the service rendered.	
24G	Days or Units	Required Enter the number of units billed for the procedure code entered on the same line in 24D	
24H	EPSDT Family Plan	Situational – Leave blank or enter a "Y" if services were performed as a result of an EPSDT referral.	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
241	I.D. Qual.	Optional.	The revised form accommodates the entry of I.D. Qual.
24J	Rendering Provider I.D. #	Situational – If appropriate, entering the Rendering Provider's Medicaid Provider Number in the shaded portion of the block is required . Entering the Rendering Provider's NPI in the non-shaded portion of the block is optional .	The revised form accommodates the entry of NPIs for Rendering Providers
25	Federal Tax I.D. Number	Optional.	
26	Patient's Account No.	Situational – Enter the provider specific identifier assigned to the recipient. This number will appear on the Remittance Advice (RA). It may consist of letters and/or numbers and may be a maximum of 16 characters.	
27	Accept Assignment?	Optional. Claim filing acknowledges acceptance of Medicaid assignment.	
28	Total Charge	Required – Enter the total of all charges listed on the claim.	
29	Amount Paid	Situational – If TPL applies and block 9A is completed, enter the amount paid by the primary payor (including any contracted adjustments). Enter '0' if the third party did not pay.	
		If TPL does not apply to the claim, leave blank.	
30	Balance Due	Situational – Enter the amount due after third party payment has been subtracted from the billed charges if payment has been made by a third party insurer.	
31	Signature of Physician or Supplier Including Degrees or Credentials	Required The claim form MUST be signed. The practitioner or the practitioner's authorized representative must sign the form. Signature stamps or computer- generated signatures are acceptable, but must be initialed by the practitioner or authorized	

Locator #	Description	Instructions	Alerts
		representative. If this signature does not have original initials, the claim will be returned unprocessed.	
	Date	Required Enter the date of the signature.	
32	Service Facility Location Information	Situational – Complete as appropriate or leave blank.	
32a	NPI	Optional.	The revised form accommodates entry of the Service Location NPI.
32b	Unlabelled	Situational – Complete if appropriate or leave blank. When the billing provider is a CommunityCARE enrolled PCP, indicate the site number of the Service Location. The provider must enter the Qualifier LU followed by the three digit site number. Do not enter a space between the qualifier and site number (example "LU001", "LU002", etc.)	
33	Billing Provider Info & Ph #	Required Enter the provider name, address including zip code and telephone number.	
33a	NPI	Optional.	The revised form accommodates the entry of the Billing's Provider's NPI.
33b	Unlabelled	Required – Enter the billing provider's 7-digit Medicaid ID number.	Format change with addition of 33a and 33b for provider numbers.

Note: If no Medicaid provider number is entered, the claim will be returned to the provider for correction and re-submission.

	DICAID TRICARE CHAMPUS (Sponsor's SS		HEALTH P	LAN FEC)	UNG (ID)	1a. INSURED'S I.D. NI 123456789			(For Proc	gram in Item
2. PATIENT'S NAME (Last Smith, Mau	Name, First Name, Middle Ir JIEEN	nitial)	3. PATIENT'S BIR MM DD 06 01	тн рате 1999 м	SEX F	4. INSURED'S NAME	Last Nam	ə, First Nam	e, Middle Initia	al)
5. PATIENT'S ADDRESS (1 6340 Westw			6. PATIENT RELA		NSURED Other	7. INSURED'S ADDRE	SS (No., S	itreet)		
Baton Rou	•	STATE LA	8. PATIENT STAT Single	US Married	Other 🗌	CITY				STATE
ZIP CODE 70816	TELEPHONE (Induc	le Area Code)	Employed	Full-Time	Part-Time	ZIP CODE		TELEPHO) NE (include A	(rea Code)
9. OTHER INSURED'S NAI	ME (Last Name, First Name,	Middle Initial)	10. IS PATIENT'S	CONDITION RE		11. INSURED'S POLIC	Y GROUP	OR FECA	NUMBER	
a. OTHER INSURED'S PO (TPL Carrier Code	LICY OR GROUP NUMBER e, if applicable)		a. EMPLOYMENT		evious) NO	a. INSURED'S DATE C	F BIRTH		SE M	F
b. OTHER INSURED'S DA	TE OF BIRTH SE	X F	b. AUTO ACCIDE	NT?	PLACE (State)	b. EMPLOYER'S NAM	E OR SCH	OOL NAME		
0. EMPLOYER'S NAME OF			¢. OTHER ACCID	ENT?		c. INSURANCE PLAN	NAME OR	PROGRAM	NAME	
d. INSURANCE PLAN NAN	IE OR PROGRAM NAME		10d. RESERVED		NO E	d. IS THERE ANOTHE	R HEALTH	BENEFIT	PLAN?	
	READ BACK OF FORM BER	ORE COMPLETING	& SIGNING THIS I	FORM.	sation machine	13. INSURED'S OR AU	THORIZE	D PERSON		E I authorize
12. PATIENT'S OF AUTHO to process this claim. I al below.	RIZED PERSON'S SIGNAT iso request payment of govern	ment benefits either	to myself or to the pa	at or other inform inty who accepts	assignment	payment of medica services described		> ine under:	sgnea physicia	an or supplie
SIGNED	ILLNESS (First sympto	m) OR 15	DATE	AD SAME OR S	IMILAR ILL NESS	SIGNED	INARI E TI) WORK IN	CUBRENT O	
14. DATE OF CURRENT:	PREGNANCY(LMP)					FROM		1	го	
17. NAME OF REPERHING	S PROVIDER OR OTHER SC	DURCE 17a	++	unityCAR	= autn #	18. HOSPITALIZATION MM DI FROM	DATES		MM I	DD Y
19. RESERVED FOR LOCA	AL USE					20. OUTSIDE LAB?		\$	CHARGES	
							110			
	RE OF ILLNESS OR INJUR	r (Relate Items 1, 2,	3 or 4 to Item 24E b	y Line)		22. MEDICAID RESUB	NÓ MISSION	ORIGINAL	REF. NO.	
21. DIAGNOSIS OR NATUR	RE OF ILLNESS OR INJUR	r' (Relate Items 1, 2, 3.		y Line)			MISSION		REF. NO.	
1. 250 . <u>00</u>		3. 4,	L		+	22. MEDICAID RESUB		cable)	REF. NO.	
1. 250, 00	ERVICE B. To PLACE OF	3. 4. C. D. PROCE	DURES, SERVICES	, OR SUPPLIE	S E. DIAGNOSIS POINTER	22. MEDICAID RESUB CODE 23. PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth #		IMBER	L F	J. RENDERING
1. 250, 00 2. 2. 24. A. DATE(S) OF SE From	ERVICE 8 To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE	3. 4. C. D. PROCE (Expla	DURES, SERVICES	S, OR SUPPLIE	DIAGNOSIS	22. MEDICAID RESUB		cable)	F	33
2. L 24. A DATE(S) OF SE From MM DD YY MM	ERVICE 8 To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE	3. 4. C. D. PROCE (Expla EMG CPT/HCP	DURES, SERVICES	S, OR SUPPLIE	POINTER	22. MEDICAID RESUE CODE 23. PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F \$ CHARGES		cable)	13333 12345	33
2. L 24. A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY MM	ERVICE 8 To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE	3. 4. C. D. PROCE (Expla EMG CPT/HCP	DURES, SERVICES	S, OR SUPPLIE	POINTER	22. MEDICAID RESUE CODE 23. PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F \$ CHARGES		H I. FROT ID. Farable Plan QUA	13333 12345	OVIDERING
2. L 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY M1 04 01 07 04	ERVICE 8 To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE	3. 4. C. D. PROCE (Expla EMG CPT/HCP	DURES, SERVICES	S, OR SUPPLIE	POINTER	22. MEDICAID RESUE CODE 23. PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F \$ CHARGES		MBER Cable) H I EFOIT D. Pan OUA NP NP	13333 12345	33
2. L 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY M1 04 01 07 04 04 01 07 04	ERVICE 8 To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE	3. 4. C. D. PROCE (Expla EMG CPT/HCP	DURES, SERVICES	S, OR SUPPLIE	POINTER	22. MEDICAID RESUE CODE 23. PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F \$ CHARGES		H I. FROT ID. Farable Plan QUA	13333 12345	33
2. L 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY M1 04 01 07 04 04 01 07 04	ERVICE 8 To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE	3. 4. C. D. PROCE (Expla EMG CPT/HCP	DURES, SERVICES	S, OR SUPPLIE	POINTER	22. MEDICAID RESUE CODE 23. PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F \$ CHARGES		MBER Cable) H I EFOIT D. Pan OUA NP NP	13333 12345	33
2. L 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY M1 04 01 07 04 04 01 07 04		3. 4. C. D. PRG (Expla (2x) 999282 999282 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		, OR SUPPLIE Interneet) IODIFIER		22 MEDICAID RESUE 23 PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F \$ CHARGES 75 00		MBER cable) H I FRW OUA PRW OUA NPI NPI NPI NPI NPI	13333 12345	33
2. L 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY MM 04 01 07 04 25 FEDERAL TAX ID. NU	ERVICE B To YY SERVICE 4 01 07 23 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					22 MEDICAID RESUE 23 PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F. \$ CHARGES 75 00 28 TOTAL CHARGE \$ 75		MBER Cable) H I I FROM ID FAMP OUA NPI NPI NPI AMOUNTI TPL Pm	13333 12345	2010EPNING 333 67890
1. 250 00 2. 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY MM 04 01 07 04 04 01 07 04 25 FEDEPAL TAX ID. NU 31. SIGNATURE OF PHYS INCLUDING DEGREES (Loenity has the statement	ERVICE B To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE 4 01 07 23 4 01 07 23 4 01 07 23 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		L DURES, SERVICES DURES, SERVICES CS N P P DURES, SERVICES N N P DURES, SERVICES N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N			22 MEDICAID RESUE 23 PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Authoriz (Prior Authoriz F: \$ CHARGES 75 00 28 TOTAL CHARGE	MISSION ATION NUM I f appli Days Mis 1 2 29 3 8 1 2 8 1 2 9 3 8 1 1	MBER Cable) H EPOT Prov NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP	13333 12345	BALANCE
2. L 24 A DATE(S) OF SE MM DD YY MM 04 01 07 04 25 FEDERAL TAX ID. NU 31. SIGNATURE OF PHYS INCLUDING DEGREES	ERVICE B To PLACE OF M DD YY SERVICE 4 01 07 23 4 01 07 23 4 01 07 23 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					22 MEDICAID RESUE 23 PRIOR AUTHORIZ 23 PRIOR AUTHORIZ (Prior Auth # F. \$ CHARGES 75 00 28 TOTAL CHARGE 28 TOTAL CHARGE \$ 75 33 BILLING PROVIDE	MISSION ATION NUM I appli DAYS UNTS I I I I Centure I I Centure	MBER Cable) H EPOT Prov NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP	13333 12345	BALANCE

Instructions for Completing the 213 Adjustment/Void form

- 1. **REQUIRED** ADJ/VOID—Check the appropriate block
- 2. **REQUIRED** Patient's Name
 - a. Adjust—Print the name exactly as it appears on the original claim if not adjusting this information
 - b. Void—Print the name exactly as it appears on the original claim
- 3. Patient's Date of Birth
 - a. Adjust—Print the date exactly as it appears on the original claim if not adjusting this information
 - b. Void—Print the name exactly as it appears on the original claim
- 4. **REQUIRED** Medicaid ID Number—Enter the 13 digit recipient ID number
- 5. Patient's Address and Telephone Number
 - a. Adjust—Print the address exactly as it appears on the original claim
 - b. Void—Print the address exactly as it appears on the original claim
- 6. Patient's Sex
 - a. Adjust—Print this information exactly as it appears on the original claim if not adjusting this information
 - b. Void—Print this information exactly as it appears on the original claim
- 7. Insured's Name— Leave blank
- 8. Patient's Relationship to Insured—Leave blank
- 9. Insured's Group No.—Complete if appropriate or blank
- 10. Other Health Insurance Coverage—Complete with 6-digit TPL carrier code if appropriate or leave blank
- 11. Was Condition Related to—Leave blank
- 12. Insured's Address—Leave blank
- 13. Date of—Leave blank
- 14. Date First Consulted You for This Condition—Leave blank
- 15. Has Patient Ever had Same or Similar Symptoms—Leave blank
- 16. Date Patient Able to Return to Work—Leave blank
- 17. Dates of Total Disability-Dates of Partial Disability—Leave blank

- 18. Name of Referring Physician or Other Source—Leave this space blank
- 18a. Referring ID Number—Enter The CommunityCARE authorization number if applicable or leave blank.
- 19. For Services Related to Hospitalization Give Hospitalization Dates—Leave blank
- 20. Name and Address of Facility Where Services Rendered (if other than home or office)— Leave blank
- 21. Was Laboratory Work Performed Outside of Office—Leave blank
- 22. **REQUIRED** Diagnosis of Nature of Illness
 - a. Adjust—Print the information exactly as it appears on the original claim if not adjusting the information
 - b. Void—Print the information exactly as it appears on the original claim
- 23. Attending Number—Enter the attending number submitted on original claim, if any, or leave this space blank
- 24. Prior Authorization #—Enter the PA number if applicable or leave blank
- 25. **REQUIRED** A through F
 - a. Adjust—Print the information exactly as it appears on the original claim if not adjusting the information
 - b. Void—Print the information exactly as it appears on the original claim
- 26. **REQUIRED** Control Number—Print the correct Control Number as shown on the Remittance Advice
- 27. **REQUIRED** Date of Remittance Advice that Listed Claim was Paid—Enter MM DD YY from RA form
- 28. **REQUIRED** Reasons for Adjustment—Check the appropriate box if applicable, and write a brief narrative that describes why this adjustment is necessary
- 29. **REQUIRED** Reasons for Void—Check the appropriate box if applicable, and write a brief narrative that describes why this void is necessary
- 30. **REQUIRED** Signature of Physician or Supplier—All Adjustment/Void forms must be signed
- 31. **REQUIRED** Physician's or Supplier's Name, Address, Zip Code and Telephone Number—Enter the requested information appropriately plus the seven (7) digit Medicaid provider number. *The form will be returned if this information is not entered.*
- 32. Patient's Account Number—Enter the patient's provider-assigned account number.

REQUIRED items must be completed or form will be returned.

STANCE PROGRAM R BILLING FOR NANCE CLAIM FORM	FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
	FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
PATIENT'S DATE OF BIRTH	4 MEDICAID ID NUMBER
06011999	1234567891011
PATIENT'S SEX	7 INSURED'S NAME
MALE X FEMALE	
PATIENT'S RELATIONSHIP TO INSURED SELF SPOUSE CHILD OTHER	9 INSURED'S GROUP NO. (OR GROUP NAME)
WAS CONDITION RELATED TO:	12 INSURED'S ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE)
YES NO	
B. AN AUTO ACCIDENT	
YES	
DATE FIRST CONSULTED YOU FOR	IS HAS PATIENT EVER HAD SAME OR SIMILAR SYMPTOMS?
THIS CONDITION	YES NO
	DATES OF PARTIAL DISABILITY
THROUGH	
IUMBER	FROM THROUGH
hitvCARE Auth #	ADMITTED DISCHARGED
R THAN HOME OR OFFICE)	21 WAS LABORATORY WORK PERFORMED OUTSIDE OF OFFICE?
	YES NO CHARGES
COLUMN D BY REFERENCE TO NUMBERS 1,2,3	
	• 1333333
	21 PRIOR
	AUTHORIZATION NO.
PROCEDURE	D DIAGNOSIS E OR FAMILY CODE CHARGES UNITS PLAN TPL\$
83	1 55 00 1 TPL Pmt.
65	
HANGING OR VOIDING & PAID ITEM (THE	(If any) 22 DATE OF REMITTANCE ADVICE THAT LISTED CLAIM WAS PAID
NTROL NUMBER AS SHOWN ON THE	04/28/2006
DVICE IS ALWAYS REQUIRED.)	04/20/2000
illed wrong date of	service in error
mea mong date of	
TOUT INVIT	
12 JILICIE	
TRUI U	
1	
	ER'S PROVIDER NUMBER, NAME, ADDRESS, ZIP CODE AND TELEPHONI
Downtow	n Medical Center
E	
nne 🔰 1020 Maii	n St.
006 1020 Maii	
006 1020 Maii Sunny, L	
	PATIENT'S DATE OF BIRTH OGOUT 1999 PATIENT'S SEX MALE PATIENT'S SEX MALE FEMALE FEMALE PATIENT'S RELATIONSHIP TO INSURED FOR SELF PROCEDURE PROCE

Address For Claim / Adjustment Submissions

Straight UB-04 claims and straight UB-04 adjustments and voids should be submitted to the following address:

Unisys P.O. Box 91021 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

CMS-1500 claims and 213 adjustment/void forms for hospital-based physician services should be submitted to the following address:

Unisys P.O. Box 91020 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

All crossover claims and Medicare adjustment and void claims should be submitted to:

Unisys P.O. Box 91023 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

ELECTRONIC DATA INTERCHANGE (EDI)

Claims Submission

Electronic data interchange submission is the preferred method of submitting Medicaid claims to Unisys. With electronic data, a provider or a third party contractor (billing agent) submits Medicaid claims to Unisys on a computer encoded magnetic tape, diskette or via telecommunications.

Each claim undergoes the editing common to all claims, e.g., verification of dates and balancing. Each type of claim has unique edits consistent with the requirements outlined in the provider manuals. All claims received via electronic data must satisfy the criteria listed in the manual for that type of claim.

Advantages of submitting claims electronically include increased cash flow, improved claim control, decrease in time for receipt of payment, automation of receivables information, improved claim reporting by observation of errors and reduction of errors through pre-editing claims information.

Certification Forms

Any submitter - individual providers, clearinghouse, billing agents, etc. - that submits at least one claim electronically in a given year is required to submit an Annual EDI Certification Form. This form is then kept on file to cover all submissions within the calendar year. It must be signed by an authorized representative of the provider and must have an original signature (no stamps or initials.)

Third Party Billers are required to submit a Certification Form including a list of provider(s) name(s) and Medicaid Provider numbers. Additionally, all Third Party Billers **MUST** obtain a "Professional, Pharmacy, Hospital or KIDMED Services Certification" form on which the provider has attested to the truth, accuracy and completeness of the claim information. These forms **MUST** be maintained for a period of five years. This information must be furnished to the agency, the DHH Secretary, or the Medicaid Fraud Control Unit upon request.

Required Certification forms may be obtained from lamedicaid.com. Under the <u>Provider</u> <u>Enrollment</u> link, click on <u>Forms to Update Existing Provider Information</u>.

Failure to submit the Annual Certification Form will result in deactivation of the submitter number. Once the Cert is received, the number will be reactivated. There will be a delay if the number is deactivated thus preventing timely payment to your providers. Failure to correctly complete the Certification Form will result in the form being returned for correction.

To contact the EDI Department at Unisys, call (225) 216-6000 and select option 2. Providers may write to Unisys EDI Department, P.O. Box 91025, Baton Rouge, LA 70821.

Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) General Information

Please review the entire General EDI Companion Guide before completing any forms or calling the EDI Department.

With the exception of Non-Ambulance Transportation, all claim types may be submitted as approved HIPAA compliant 837 transactions.

Non-Ambulance Transportation claims may be submitted under proprietary specifications (not as HIPAA-compliant 837 transactions).

Any number of claims can be included in production file submissions. There is no minimum number.

EDI Testing is required for all submitters (including KIDMED) before they are approved to submit claims for production unless the testing requirement has been completed by the Vendor. LTC providers must test prior to submission to production.

Non-Ambulance Transportation submitters who file via modem MUST wait 24 hours, excluding weekends, between file submissions to allow time for processing.

Enrollment Requirements For EDI Submission

- Submitters wishing to submit EDI 837 transactions without using a Third Party Biller - complete the PROVIDER'S ELECTION TO EMPLOY ELECTRONIC MEDIA SUBMISSION OF CLAIMS (EDI Contract).
- Submitters wishing to submit EDI 837 transactions through a Third Party Biller or Clearinghouse – complete the PROVIDER'S ELECTION TO EMPLOY ELECTRONIC MEDIA SUBMISSION OF CLAIMS (EDI Contract) and a Limited Power of Attorney.
- Third Party Billers or Clearinghouses (billers for multiple providers) are required to submit a completed HCFA 1513 Disclosure of Ownership form and return it with a completed EDI Contract and a Limited Power of Attorney for their first client to Unisys Provider Enrollment.

Enrollment Requirements For 835 Electronic Remittance Advices

- All EDI billers have the option of signing up for 835 Transactions (Electronic Remittance Advice). This allows EDI billers to download their remittance advices weekly.
- 835 Transactions may not contain all information printed on the hardcopy RA, ex. blood deductible, patient account number, etc.
- To request 835 Transactions Electronic Remittance Advice, contact Unisys EDI Department at (225) 216-6000 ext. 2.

Electronic Adjustments/Voids

Adjustments and voids can be submitted electronically. If your present software installation does not offer this option, please contact your software vendor to discuss adding this capability to your software.

SUBMISSION DEADLINES Regular Business Weeks

Magnetic Tape and Diskettes KIDMED Submissions (All Media)	4:30 P.M. each Wednesday 4:30 P.M. each Wednesday
Telecommunications (Modem)	10:00 A.M. each Thursday

Thanksgiving Week

Magnetic Tape and Diskettes	4:30 P.M. Tuesday, 11/20/07
KIDMED Submissions	4:30 P.M. Tuesday, 11/20/07
Telecommunications (Modem)	10:00 A.M. Wednesday, 11/21/07

Important Reminders For EDI Submission

Denied claims may be resubmitted electronically unless the denial code states otherwise. This includes claims that have produced a denied claim turnaround document (DTA). Claims with attachments must be submitted hardcopy.

- If errors exist on a file, the file may be rejected when submitted. Errors should be corrected and the file resubmitted for processing.
- The total amount of the submitted file must equal the amount indicated on the Unisys response file.
- All claims submitted must meet timely filing guidelines.

HARD COPY REQUIREMENTS

DHH has made the decision to continue requiring hardcopy claim submissions for all existing hardcopy attachments, as indicated in the table below.

HARDCOPY CLAIM(S) & REQUIRED ATTACHMENT(S)	BILLING REQUIREMENTS
Spend Down Recipient – 110MNP Spend Down Form	Continue hardcopy billing
Third Party/Medicare Payment – EOBs. (Includes Medicare adjustment claims)	Continue hardcopy billing
Failed Crossover Claims – Medicare EOB	Continue hardcopy billing
Retroactive eligibility – copy of ID card or letter from parish office, BHSF staff	Continue hardcopy billing
Recipient eligibility Issues – copy of MEVS printout, cover letter	Continue hardcopy billing
Timely filing – letter/other proof i.e., RA page	Continue hardcopy billing
Exhausted Medicare Part A – documentation of Medicare being exhausted (MEOB), note in FL 84 (Remarks)	Continue hardcopy billing
All unlisted procedures – medical documentation	Continue hardcopy billing
Sterilization procedures – Sterilization Consent Form	Continue hardcopy billing
Abortion procedures – Abortion Informed Consent Form, signed statement from recipient, treating physician statement, medical necessity	Continue hardcopy billing
Hysterectomy procedures – Form 96A Hysterectomy Form	Continue hardcopy billing
Breast Reconstruction procedures – medical documentation	Continue hardcopy billing
Reduction Mommoplasty – pathology report & approval letter, photographs	Continue hardcopy billing
Transplants – DHH approval letter, operative report	Continue hardcopy billing
Neurobehavioral testing (codes 96115, 96117) – interpretive report signed by correct specialty	Continue hardcopy billing
Incomplete Abortion – history, sonogram, discharge summary, treatment	Continue hardcopy billing
Sonograms (codes 76815, 76816) – medical necessity, dated notes	Continue hardcopy billing

PLEASE NOTE: when a provider submits a claim, which has more than one page of procedures and charges, each claim page must be totaled and attachments must be submitted with each page of the claim.

CLAIMS PROCESSING REMINDERS

Unisys Louisiana Medicaid images and stores all Louisiana Medicaid paper claims on-line. This process allows the Unisys Provider Relations Department to respond more efficiently to claim inquiries by facilitating the retrieval and research of submitted claims.

Electronic claims submission is the preferred method for submitting claims; however, if claims cannot be submitted electronically, prepare paper claim forms according to the following instructions to ensure appropriate and timely processing:

- Submit an original claim form whenever possible. Claim forms **must be two sided** documents and include the standard information on the back regarding fraud and abuse. If a copy is submitted, it should be legible, and not too light or too dark.
- Enter information within the appropriate boxes and align forms in your printer to ensure the correct horizontal and vertical placement of data elements within the appropriate boxes.
- Providers who want to draw the attention of a reviewer to a specific part of a report or attachment are asked to circle that particular paragraph or sentence. **DO NOT use a highlighter to draw attention to specific information.**
- Paper claims must be legible and in good condition for scanning into our document imaging system.
- Don't forget to sign and date your claim form <u>if the claim form requires a</u> <u>signature</u>. Unisys will accept stamped or computer-generated signature, but they must be initialed by authorized personnel.
- Continuous feed forms must be torn apart before submission.
- Use high quality printer ribbons or cartridges-black ink only.
- Use 10-12 point font sizes. We recommend font styles Courier 12, Arial 11, and Times New Roman 11.
- Do not use italic, bold, or underline features.
- Claims submitted should be two-sided documents and include the standard information on the back regarding fraud and abuse.
- Do not use white out or a marking pen to omit claim line entries. To correct an error, draw a line through the error and initial it. Use a black ballpoint pen (medium point).

The recipient's 13-digit Medicaid ID number must be used to bill claims. The CCN number from the plastic card is NOT acceptable.

Attachments

All claim attachments should be standard 81/2 x 11 sheets. Any attachments larger or smaller than this size should be copied onto standard sized paper. If it is necessary to attach documentation to a claim, the documents must be placed directly behind each claim that requires this documentation. Therefore, it may be necessary to make multiple copies of the documents if they must be placed with multiple claims.

Changes to Claim Forms

Louisiana Medicaid policy prohibits Unisys staff from changing any information on a provider's claim form. Any claims requiring changes must be made prior to submission. Please do not ask Unisys staff to make any changes on your behalf. Claims with insufficient information are rejected prior to keying.

Data Entry

Data entry clerks do not interpret information on claim forms - data is keyed as it appears on the claim form. If the data is incorrect, difficult to read, or **IS NOT IN THE CORRECT LOCATION**, the claim will not process correctly.

Rejected Claims

Each year, Unisys returns more than 250,000 claims that are illegible or incomplete. These claims are not processed and are returned along with a cover letter stating why the claim(s) is/are rejected. The most common reasons for rejection are listed as follows:

- A signature or handwritten initials were missing (except UB-04 claim forms)
- The provider number was missing or incomplete

The criteria for legible claims are:

- All claim forms are clear and in good condition
- All information is readable to the normal eye
- All information is centered in the appropriate block
- All essential information is complete

Correct Claims Submission

We have learned that some providers are incorrectly submitting claims directly to DHH at P.O. Box 91030 rather than correctly submitting claims to Unisys to the appropriate post office box for the program type. Unless specifically directed to submit claims directly to DHH, providers should cease this practice and submit claims to the appropriate Unisys post office box for processing. The correct post office boxes can be found on the following page of this packet and in training materials posted on the **Tracking** link of the <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u> website.

IMPORTANT UNISYS ADDRESSES

Please be aware that **different post office boxes** are used for the various Medicaid programs. If you are submitting an original "clean" hard copy claim for payment or adjustments/voids, please utilize the following post office boxes and zip codes.

Type of Claim		P.O. Box	Zip Code
Pharmacy		91019	70821
<u>CMS</u> Case Management Chiropractic Durable Medical Equipment EPSDT Health Services FQHC Hemodialysis Professional Services	-1500 Claims Independent Lab Mental Health Rehabilitation PCS Professional Rural Health Clinic Substance Abuse and Mental Health Clinic Waiver	91020	70821
Inpatient & Outpatient Hospitals, Freestanding Psychiatric Hospitals, Hemodialysis Facility, Hospice, Long Term Care		91021	70821
Dental, Home Health, Rehabilitation, Transportation (Ambulance and Non- ambulance)		91022	70821
ALL Medicare Crossovers and All I	Medicare Adjustments and Voids	91023	70821
KIDMED		14849	70898

Unisys also has different post office boxes for various departments. They are as follows:

Department	P.O. Box	Zip Code
EMC, Unisys business & Miscellaneous Correspondence	91025	70898
Prior Authorization	14919	70898
Provider Enrollment	80159	70898
Provider Relations	91024	70821

PROVIDER ASSISTANCE

The Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals and Unisys maintain a website to make information more accessible to LA Medicaid providers. At this online location, <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u>, providers can access information ranging from how to enroll as a Medicaid provider to directions for filling out a claim form.

Below are some of the most common topics found on the website:

New Medicaid Information National Provider Identifier (NPI) Disaster **Provider Training Materials** Provider Web Account Registration Instructions Provider Support Billing Information Fee Schedules Provider Update / Remittance Advice Index Pharmacy Prescribing Providers Provider Enrollment Current Newsletter and RA Helpful Numbers Useful Links Forms/Files/User Guidelines

The website also contains a section for Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) that provide answers to commonly asked questions received by Provider Relations.

Along with the website, the Unisys Provider Relations Department is available to assist providers. This department consists of three units, (1) Telephone Inquiry Unit, (2) Correspondence Unit, and (3) Field Analyst. The following information addresses each unit and their responsibilities.

Unisys Provider Relations Telephone Inquiry Unit

The telephone inquiry staff assists with inquiries such as obtaining policy and procedure information/clarification; ordering printed materials; billing denials/problems; requests for Field Analyst visits; etc.

(800) 473-2783 or (225) 924-5040 FAX: (225) 216-6334*

*Provider Relations will accept faxed information regarding provider inquiries on an **approved** case by case basis. However, faxed claims **are not acceptable** for processing.

The following menu options are available through the Unisys Provider Relations telephone inquiry phone numbers. Callers should have the 7-digit LA Medicaid provider number available to enter the system. Please listen to the menu options and press the appropriate key for assistance.

Press #2 - To order printed materials only**

Examples: Orders for provider manuals, Unisys claim forms, and provider newsletter reprints. To choose this option, press "2" on the telephone keypad. This option will allow providers to leave a message to request printed materials **only**. Please be sure to leave (1) the provider name, (2) provider number, (3) contact person, (4) complete mailing address, (5) phone number and (6) specific material requested.

- Only messages left in reference to printed materials will be processed when choosing this option. Please review the other options outlined in this section for assistance with other provider issues.
- Fee schedules, TPL carrier code lists, provider newsletters, provider workshop packets and enrollment packets may be found on the LA Medicaid website. Orders for these materials should be placed through this option ONLY if you do not have web access.
- Provider Relations staff mail each new provider a current copy of the provider manual and training packet for his program type upon enrollment as a Medicaid provider. An enrolled provider may also request a copy of the provider manual and training packet for the Medicaid program in which he is enrolled. A fee is charged for provider manuals and training packets ordered for non-providers (attorneys, billing agents, etc.) or by providers wanting a manual for a program for which they are not enrolled. All orders for provider manuals and training packets should be made by contacting the Provider Relations Telephone Inquiry Unit. Those requiring payment will be forwarded to the provider once payment is received.

Provider Relations cannot assist recipients. The telephone listing in the "Recipient Assistance" section found on page 80 should be used to direct Medicaid recipient inquiries appropriately. Providers should not give their Medicaid provider billing numbers to recipients for the purpose of contacting Unisys. Recipients with a provider number may be able to obtain information regarding the provider (last check date and amount, amounts paid to the provider, etc.) that would normally remain confidential.

Press #3 - To verify recipient or provider eligibility; Medicare or other insurance information; Primary Care Physician information; or service limits.

- Recipient eligibility
- Third Party (Insurance) Resources
- CommunityCARE
- Lock-In

NOTE: Providers should access eligibility information via the web-based application, e-MEVS (Medicaid Eligibility Verification System) on the Louisiana Medicaid website or MEVS vendor swipe card devices/software. Providers may also check eligibility via the Recipient Eligibility Verification System (REVS) at (800) 776-6323 or (225) 216-7387. Questions regarding an eligibility response may be directed to Provider Relations.

Press #4 - To resolve a claims problem

Provider Relations staff are available to assist with resolving claim denials, clarifying denial codes, or resolving billing issues.

NOTE: Providers must use e-CSI to check the status of claims and e-CSI in conjunction with remittance advices to reconcile accounts.

Press #5 – To obtain policy clarification, procedure code reimbursement verification, request a field analyst visit, or for other information.

Unisys Provider Relations Correspondence Group

The Provider Relations Correspondence Unit is available to research and respond in writing to questions involving problem claims.

Providers who wish to submit problem claims for research and want to receive a written response, **must submit a cover letter** explaining the problem or question, a copy of the claim(s), and all pertinent documentation (e.g., copies of RA pages showing prior denials, recipient chart notes, copies of previously submitted claims, documentation verifying eligibility, etc.). A copy of the claim form along with applicable corrections/and or attachments must accompany all resubmissions.

All requests to the Correspondence Unit should be submitted to the following address:

Unisys Provider Relations Correspondence Unit P. O. Box 91024 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

NOTE: Many providers submit claims that do not require special handling to the Provider Relations Department hoping to expedite processing of these claims. However, this actually delays claim processing, as the claims must pass through additional hands before reaching the appropriate processing area. In addition, it diverts productivity that would otherwise be devoted to researching and responding to provider requests for assistance with legitimate claim problems. Providers are asked to send claims that do not require special handling directly to the appropriate post office box for that claim type.

Eligiblity File Updates: Provider Relations staff also handles requests to update recipient files with correct eligibility. Staff in this unit does not have direct access to eligibility files. Requests to update recipient files are forwarded to the Bureau of Health Services Financing by the Correspondence Unit, so these may take additional time for final resolution.

TPL File Updates: Requests to update Third Party Liability (TPL) should be directed to:

DHH-Third Party Liability Medicaid Recovery Unit P.O. Box 91030 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

"Clean" Claims: "Clean claims" should not be submitted to Provider Relations as this delays processing. Please submit "clean claims" to the appropriate P.O. Box. A complete list is available in this training packet under "Unisys Claims Filing Addresses". CLAIMS RECEIVED WITHOUT A COVER LETTER WILL BE CONSIDERED "CLEAN" CLAIMS AND WILL NOT BE RESEARCHED.

Claims Over Two Years Old: Providers are expected to resolve claims issues within two years from the date of service on the claims. The process through which claims over two years old will be considered for re-processing is discussed in this training packet under the section, Timely Filing Guidelines. In instances where the claim meets the DHH established criteria, a detailed letter of explanation, the hard copy claim, and required supporting documentation must be submitted **in writing** to the Provider Relations Correspondence Unit at the address above. These claims may not be submitted to DHH personnel and will not be researched from a telephone call to DHH or the Provider Inquiry Unit.

Unisys Provider Relations Field Analysts

Provider Relations Field Analysts are available to visit and train new providers and their office staff on site, upon request. Providers are encouraged to request Analyst assistance to help resolve complicated billing/claim denial issues and to help train their staff on Medicaid billing procedures. However, since the Field Analysts routinely work in the field, they are not available to answer calls regarding eligibility, routine claim denials, and requests for material, or other policy documentation. These calls should <u>not</u> be directed to the Field Analysts but rather to the Unisys Provider Relations Telephone Inquiry Unit at (800) 473-2783 or (225) 924-5040.

FIELD ANALYST	PARISHES SERVED		
Kellie Conforto (225) 216-6269	Jefferson Orleans Plaquemines	St. Bernard St. Tammany (Slidell Only)	
Stacey Fairchild (225) 216-6267	Ascension Assumption Calcasieu Cameron Jeff Davis Lafourche St. Charles	St. James St. John St. Martin (below Iberia) St. Mary Terrebonne Vermillion Beaumont (TX)	
Tracey Guidroz (225) 216-6201	West Baton Rouge Iberville Tangipahoa St. Tammany (except Slidell)	Washington Centerville (MS) McComb (MS) Woodville (MS)	
Ursula Mercer (225) 216-6273	Bienville Bossier Caddo Caldwell Claiborne Catahoula Concordia East Carroll Franklin Jackson	LaSalle Lincoln Madison Morehouse Ouachita Richland Tensas Union Webster West Carroll Vicksburg (MS) Marshall (TX)	
Kelli Nolan (225) 216-6260	East Baton Rouge East Feliciana Livingston	Pointe Coupee St. Helena West Feliciana	
LaQuanta Robinson (225) 216-6249	Acadia Allen Evangeline Iberia	Lafayette St. Landry St. Martin (above Iberia)	
Sherry Wilkerson (225) 216-6306	Avoyelles Beauregard DeSoto Grant Natchitoches Rapides	Red River Sabine Vernon Winn Jasper (TX) Natchez (MS)	

Provider Relations Reminders

The Unisys Provider Relations inquiry staff strives to respond to provider inquiries quickly and efficiently. There are a number of ways in which the provider community can assist the staff in responding to inquiries in an even more timely and efficient manner:

- Providers should have the following information ready when contacting Provider Relations regarding claim inquiries:
 - The correct 7-digit LA Medicaid provider number
 - The 13-digit Recipient's Medicaid ID number
 - o The date of service
 - Any other information, such as procedure code and billed charge, that will help identify the claim in question
 - The Remittance Advice showing disposition of the specific claim in question
- Obtain the name of the phone representative you are speaking to in case further communication is necessary.
- Because of the large volume of incoming provider calls, Telephone Inquiry staff are not allowed to be put on hold after answering a call.
- PLEASE review and reconcile the remittance advice before calling Provider Relations concerning claims issues. Some providers call Provider Relations frequently, asking questions that could be answered if the RA was reviewed thoroughly. However, providers are encouraged to call Provider Relations with questions concerning printed policy, procedures, and billing problems.
- Provider Relations WILL NOT reconcile provider accounts or work old accounts for providers. Calls to check claim status tie up phone lines and reduce the number of legitimate questions and inquiries that can be answered. It is each provider's responsibility to establish and maintain a system of tracking claim billing, payment, and denial. This includes thoroughly reviewing the weekly remittance advice, correcting claim errors as indicated by denial error codes, and resubmitting claims which do not appear on the remittance advice within 30 40 days for hard copy claims and three weeks for EDI claims.
- Providers can check claim status through the e-CSI (Claim Status Inquiry) web application found in the secure area of the Louisiana Medicaid website at www.lamedicaid.com. We are required to use HIPAA compliant denial and reference codes and descriptions for this application. If the information displayed on e-CSI is not specific enough to determine the detailed information needed to resolve the claim inquiry, refer to the hard copy remittance advice. The date of the remittance advice is displayed in the e-CSI response. The hard copy remittance advice continues to carry the Louisiana specific error codes. Providers must ensure that their internal procedures include a mechanism that allows those individuals checking claims statuses to have access to e-CSI or hard copy remittance advices for this purpose. This includes provider's direct staff and billing agents or vendors. A LA Medicaid/HIPAA Error Code Crosswalk is available on the website by accessing the link, Forms/Files.

- If a provider has a large number of claims to reconcile, it may be to the provider's advantage to order a provider history. Please see the Ordering Information section for instructions on ordering a provider history.
- **Provider Relations cannot assist recipients.** The telephone listing in the "Recipient Assistance" section found in this packet should be used to direct Medicaid recipient inquires appropriately. Providers should not give their Medicaid provider billing numbers to recipients for the purpose of contacting Unisys. Recipients with a provider number may be able to obtain information regarding the provider (last check date and amount, amounts paid to the provider, etc.) that would normally remain confidential.
- Providers who wish to submit problem claims for a written response **must submit a cover letter** explaining the problem or question.
- Calls regarding eligibility, claim issues, requests for Unisys claim forms, manuals, or other policy documentation should not be directed to the Field Analysts but rather to the Unisys Provider Relations Telephone Inquiry Unit.

DHH PROGRAM MANAGER REQUESTS

Questions regarding the rationale for Medicaid policy, procedure coverage and reimbursement, medical justification, written clarification of policy that is not documented, etc. should be directed in writing to the manager of your specific program:

Program Manager -Hospital Department of Health and Hospitals P.O. Box 91030 Baton Rouge, LA 70821

PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS FOR PROVIDER ASSISTANCE

Department	Toll Free Phone	Phone	Fax
REVS - Automated Eligibility Verification	(800) 776-6323	(225) 216-7387	
Provider Relations	(800) 473-2783	(225) 924-5040	(225) 216-6334
POS (Pharmacy) - Unisys	(800) 648-0790	(225) 216-6381	(225) 216-6334
Electronic Media Claims (EMC) - Unisys		(225) 216-6000 option 2	(225) 216-6335
Prior Authorization (DME, Rehab) - Unisys	(800) 488-6334	(225) 928-5263	(225) 929-6803
Home Health P.A Unisys	(800) 807-1320		(225) 216-6342
EPSDT PCS P.A Unisys			
Dental P.A LSU School of Dentistry		(225) 216-6470	(225) 216-6476
Hospital Precertification - Unisys	(800) 877-0666		(800) 717-4329
Pharmacy Prior Authorization	(866) 730-4357		(866) 797-2329
Provider Enrollment - Unisys		(225) 216-6370	
Fraud and Abuse Hotline (for use by providers and recipients)	(800) 488-2917		
WEB Technical Support Hotline – Unisys	(877) 598-8753		

ADDITIONAL NUMBERS FOR PROVIDER ASSISTANCE

Department	Phone Number	Purpose
Regional Office – DHH	(800) 834-3333 (225) 925-6606	Providers may request verification of eligibility for presumptively eligible recipients; recipients may request a new card or discuss eligibility issues.
Eligibility Operations – BHSF	(888) 342-6207	Recipients may address eligibility questions and concerns.
LaCHIP Program	(877) 252-2447	Providers or recipients may obtain information about the LaCHIP Program that expands Medicaid eligibility for children from birth to 19.
Office of Public Health - Vaccines for Children Program	(504) 838-5300	Providers may obtain information regarding the Vaccines for Children program, including information on how to enroll in the program.
Specialty Care Resource Line - ACS	(877) 455-9955	Providers and recipients may obtain referral assistance.
CommunityCARE/KIDMED Hotline - ACS	(800) 259-4444	Recipients may choose or change a PCP, inquire about CommunityCARE program policy or procedures, express complaints concerning the CommunityCARE program, request enrollment in the KIDMED program, and obtain information on KIDMED. Providers may inquire about PCP assignment for CommunityCARE recipients and CommunityCARE monitoring/certification, and obtain information on KIDMED linkage, referrals, monitoring, and certification.
Louisiana Medicaid Nurse Helpline – ACS	(866) 529-1681	CommunityCARE recipients may call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, to speak with a nurse regarding health questions and problems.
EarlySteps Program - OCDD	(866) 327-5978	Providers and recipients may obtain information on the EarlySteps Program and services offered.
LINKS	(504) 838-5300	Providers and recipients may obtain immunization information on recipients.
Program Integrity	(225) 219-4149	Providers may request termination as a recipient's lock-in provider.
Office of Aging and Adult Services (OAAS)	(225) 219-0223 (866) 758-5035	Providers and recipients may request assistance regarding Elderly and Disabled Adults (EDA), Adult Day Health Care (ADHC) and Long Term Personal Care Services (LT-PCS).
Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities (OCDD)/Waiver Supports & Services (WSS)	(225) 342-0095 (866) 783-5553	Providers and recipients may request assistance regarding waiver services to waiver recipients.
Family Planning Waiver	(225) 219-4153	Providers may request assistance about the family planning waiver.
DHH Rate and Audit	(225) 342-6116	For LTC, Hospice, PACE, and ADHC providers to address rate setting and claims or audit issues.

PHONE NUMBERS FOR RECIPIENT ASSISTANCE

Provider Relations cannot assist recipients. The telephone listing below should be used to direct recipient inquiries appropriately.

Department	Phone	Purpose		
Fraud and Abuse Hotline	(800) 488-2917	Recipients may anonymously report any suspected fraud and/or abuse.		
Regional Office – DHH	(800) 834-3333 (225) 925-6606	Recipients may request a new card or discuss eligibilities issues.		
Eligibility Operations – BHSF	(888) 342-6207	Recipients may address eligibility questions and concerns.		
LaCHIP Program	(877) 252-2447	Recipients may obtain information concerning the LaCHIP Program which expands Medicaid eligibility for children from birth to 19.		
Specialty Care Resource Line - ACS	(877) 455-9955	Recipients may obtain referral assistance.		
CommunityCARE/KIDMED Hotline - ACS	(800) 259-4444	Recipients may choose or change a PCP, inquire about CommunityCARE program policy or procedures, express complaints concerning the CommunityCARE program, request enrollment in the KIDMED program, and obtain information on KIDMED.		
Louisiana Medicaid Nurse Helpline – ACS	(866) 529-1681	CommunityCARE recipients may call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, to speak with a nurse regarding health questions and problems.		
EarlySteps Program – OCDD	(866) 327-5978	Recipients may obtain information on the EarlySteps Program and services offered.		
LINKS	(504) 838-5300	Recipients may obtain immunization information.		
Office of Aging and Adult Services (OAAS)	(225) 219-0223 (800) 660-0488	Recipients may request assistance regarding Elderly and Disabled Adults (EDA), Adult Day Health Care (ADHC) and Long Term Personal Care Services (LT- PCS).		
Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities (OCDD)/Waiver Supports & Services (WSS)	(225) 342-0095 (866) 783-5553	Recipients may request assistance regarding waiver services.		
Family Planning Waiver	(225) 219-4153	Recipients may request assistance regarding family planning waiver services.		

NOTE: Providers should not give their provider numbers to recipients for the purpose of contacting Unisys. Recipients with a provider number may be able to obtain information regarding the provider (last check date and amount, amounts paid to the provider, etc.) that would normally remain confidential.

LOUISIANA MEDICAID WEBSITE APPLICATIONS

The newest way to obtain general and specific Medicaid information is on our Louisiana Medicaid Provider Website:

www.lamedicaid.com

This website has several applications that should be used by Louisiana Medicaid providers. These applications require that providers establish an online account for the site.

Provider Login and Password

To ensure appropriate security of recipient's patient health information (PHI) and provider's personal information, the secure area of the web site is available to providers only. It is the responsibility of each provider to become "Web Enrolled" by obtaining a login and password for this area of the site to be used with his/her provider number. Once the login and password are obtained by the provider who "owns" the provider number, that provider may permit multiple users to login using the provider number. This system allows multiple individuals to login using the same login and password OR a provider may have up to 500 individual logins and passwords established for a single provider number. The administrative account rights are established when a provider initially obtains a login and password, and should remain with the provider or designated office staff employed by the provider.

A login and password may be obtained by using the link, Provider Web Account Registration Instructions. Should you need assistance with obtaining a login and password or have questions about the technical use of the application, please contact the Unisys Technical Support Desk at 877-598-8753.

Unisys has received inquiries from billing agents/vendors attempting to access this web application. DHH and CMS Security Policy restrictions will not permit Unisys to allow access of this secure application to anyone except the owner of the provider number being used for accessing the site. In cases where an outside billing agent/vendor is contracted to submit claims on behalf of a provider, any existing business partner agreement is between the provider and the billing agent/vendor. Unisys may not permit anyone except the provider to receive or ask for information related to a login and password to access secured information.

Web Applications

There are a number of web applications available on www.lamedicaid.com web site; however, the following applications are the most commonly used:

- Medicaid Eligibility Verification System (e-MEVS) for recipient eligibility inquiries;
- Claims Status Inquiry (e-CSI) for inquiring on claims status; and
- Clinical Data Inquiry (e-CDI) for inquiring on recipient pharmacy prescriptions as well as other medical claims data
- Prior Authorization (e-PA) for requesting prior authorizations electronically.

These applications are available to providers 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at no cost.

e-MEVS:

Providers can verify eligibility, primary insurance information, and service limits for a Medicaid recipient using this web application accessed through www.lamedicaid.com. This application provides eligibility verification capability in addition to MEVS swipe card transactions and REVS. An eligibility request can be entered via the web for a single recipient and the data for that individual will be returned on a printable web page response. The application is to be used for single individual requests and cannot be used to transmit batch requests.

Since its release, the application has undergone some cosmetic and informational changes to make it more user-friendly and allow presentation of more complete, understandable information.

e-CSI:

Providers wishing to check the status of claims submitted to Louisiana Medicaid should use this application. We are required to use HIPAA compliant denial and reference codes and descriptions for this application. If the information displayed on CSI is not specific enough to determine the detailed information needed to resolve the claim inquiry, refer to the hard copy remittance advice. The date of the remittance advice is displayed in the CSI response. The hard copy remittance advice continues to carry the Louisiana specific error codes. Providers must ensure that their internal procedures include a mechanism that allows those individuals checking claims statuses to have access to remittance advices for this purpose. A LA Medicaid/HIPAA Error Code Crosswalk is available on this website by accessing the link, Forms/Files.

Once enrolled in the website, all active providers, with the exception of "prescribing only" providers, have authorization to utilize the e-CSI application.

e-CDI:

The e-CDI application provides a Medicaid recipient's essential clinical history information at the authorized practitioner's finger tips at any practice location.

The nine (9) clinical services information components are:

- 1. Clinical Drug Inquiry
- 2. Physician/EPSDT Encounters
- Outpatient Procedures
 Specialist Services
 8.
- 4. Specialist Services 9.
- 5. Ancillary Services
- 6. Lab & X-Ray Services
- 7. Emergency Room Services
- Inpatient Services Clinical Notes Page

This information is updated on a monthly basis, with the exception of the Clinical Drug Inquiry, which is updated on a daily basis. The Clinical Drug Inquiry component will provide clinical historical data on each Medicaid recipient for the current month, prior month, and prior four months. All other components will provide clinical historical data within a one-year period. These updates are based on Medicaid claims history. A print-friendly version of the information on each of the web pages will be accessible and suitable for the recipient's clinical chart.

The major benefits of the use of e-CDI by the practitioner will include:

- 1. Displays a list of all services (i.e. drugs, procedures, MD visits, etc.) by all providers that have provided services to each individual recipient.
- 2. Provides the practitioner rapid access to current clinical data to help him/her evaluate the need for "modifications" of an individual Medicaid recipient's health care treatment.
- 3. Promotes the deliberate evaluation by a practitioner to help prevent duplicate drug therapy and decreases the ordering of duplicate laboratory tests, x-ray procedures, and other services.
- 4. Supplies a list of all practitioner types providing health care services to each Medicaid recipient.
- 5. Assists the practitioner in improving therapeutic outcomes and decreasing health care costs.

e-PA

The Electronic Prior Authorization (e-PA) Web Application has been developed for requesting prior authorizations electronically. E-PA is a web application found on the <u>www.lamedicaid.com</u> website and provides a secure web based tool for providers to submit prior authorization requests and to view the status of previously submitted requests. This application is currently restricted to the following prior authorization types:

01 – Inpatient 05 – Rehabilitation 06 – Home Health 09 – DME 14 – EPSDT PCS 99 - Other Providers who do not have access to a computer and/or fax machine will not be able to utilize the web application. However, prior authorization requests will continue to be accepted and processed using the current PA hard-copy submission methods.

NOTE: Dental electronic Prior authorization (e-PA) Web Application will be implemented at a later date. In order to utilize the Dental e-PA Web Application, the dental provider will be required to obtain the services of a vendor to submit the electronic attachment information to Medicaid. Complete Dental e-PA instructions will be provided upon implementation of Dental e-PA.

Reminders:

<u>PA Type 01</u>: Outpatient Ambulatory Surgery performed Inpatient on the first or second day of the stay. This is only for State Operated hospitals and Out-of-State hospitals that have a DHH approval letter for the out of state stay. Use ICD-9-CM procedure codes.

<u>PA Type 99</u>: Outpatient Ambulatory Surgery (CPT procedures) performed Inpatient on the first or second day of the stay. The surgery was performed at a State Operated hospital and Out-of-State hospital that has a DHH approval letter for the out of state stay. This is also used for specialized CPT procedures. This is for professional services only.

<u>PA Type 05</u>: Providers must always submit the PA02 Form with each request. Do not request authorization for the evaluation procedures, these do not require prior approval. Submit only units on the e-PA transaction, Do Not submit dollar amounts.

<u>Home Health Providers</u> submitting Rehab Services should use PA Type 05 and <u>PA Type 09</u> when submitting DME Services.

<u>PA Type 09</u>: When submitting a request with a miscellaneous procedure code, the provider must submit a PA01 Form with the description of the item they are requesting.

NO EMERGENCY REQUEST CAN BE SUBMITTED VIA e-PA.

RECONSIDERATION REQUESTS (RECONS) CAN BE SUBMITTED USING e-PA AS LONG AS THE ORIGINAL REQUEST WAS SUBMITTED THROUGH e-PA.

Additional DHH Available Websites

<u>www.lamedicaid.com</u>: Louisiana Medicaid Information Center which includes Field Analyst listing, RA messages, Provider Updates, Preferred Drug Listings, General Medicaid Information, Fee Schedules, and Program Training Packets

<u>www.dhh.louisiana.gov</u>: DHH website – LINKS (includes a link entitled "Find a doctor or dentist in Medicaid")

www.dhh.state.la.us: Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH)

<u>www.la-kidmed.com</u>: KIDMED – Program Information, Frequently Asked Questions, Outreach Material ordering

<u>www.la-communitycare.com</u>: CommunityCARE – Program Information, PCP Listings, Frequently Asked Questions, Outreach Material ordering

<u>https://linksweb.oph.dhh.louisiana.gov</u>: Louisiana Immunization Network for Kids Statewide (LINKS)

<u>www.ltss.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/?ID=152</u>: Division of Long Term Community Supports and Services (DLTSS)

<u>www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/?ID=77</u>: Office of Citizens with Developmental Disabilities (OCDD)

www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/?ID=334: EarlySteps Program

<u>www.dhh.louisiana.gov/rar</u>: DHH Rate and Audit Review (Information on Nursing Home, Adult Day Healthcare, Hospice, Administrative Claiming, Sub-Acute Care, PACE, and Assisted Living; Cost Reporting Information, Contacts and FAQ's.)

<u>www.doa.louisiana.gov/osp/aboutus/holidays.htm</u>: State of Louisiana Division of Administration site for Official State Holidays

HOW DID WE DO?

In an effort to continuously improve our services, Unisys would appreciate your comments and suggestions. Please complete this survey and return it to a Unisys representative or leave it on your table. Your opinion is important to us.

Seminar Date: _____ Location of Seminar (City): _____

Provider Subspecialty (if applicable):

FACILITY	Poor				Excellent
The seminar location was satisfactory	1	2	3	4	5
Facility provided a comfortable learning environment	1	2	3	4	5
SEMINAR CONTENT					
Materials presented are educational and useful	1	2	3	4	5
Overall quality of printed material	1	2	3	4	5
UNISYS REPRESENTATIVES					
The speakers were thorough and knowledgeable	1	2	3	4	5
Topics were well organized and presented	1	2	3	4	5
Reps provided effective response to question	1	2	3	4	5
Overall meeting was helpful and informative	1	2	3	4	5
SESSION:					

Do you have internet access in the workplace?_____

Do you use www.lamedicaid.com?

What topic was most beneficial to you?

Please provide us with your business email address:

Please specify your Provider Number so we can cross reference it with your email address:

Please provide constructive comments and suggestions:

To order written materials provided by Unisys, please call Unisys Provider Relations Telephone Inquiry Unit at (800) 473-2783 or (225) 924-5040